
 

 

  
 
 

 
 

 
GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CIVIC CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

August 8, 2023 – 6:30 PM  
6:30 p.m. - CALL TO ORDER  
  

The City of Gladstone is abiding by guidelines set forth in House Bill 2560, which requires the governing body of the public body, 
to extent reasonably possible, to make all meetings accessible remotely through technological means and provide opportunity for 
members of general public to remotely submit oral and written testimony during meetings to extent in-person oral and written 
testimony is allowed. Therefore, this meeting will be open to the public both in person and virtually using the Zoom platform.   
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89425358873?pwd=ZUdWc29sSnZzZEJnaGphSUdsSXordz09  
 
Passcode: 533260 
 
Or One tap mobile : 
    +12532158782,,89425358873#,,,,*533260# US (Tacoma);  +13462487799,,89425358873#,,,,*533260# US (Houston) 
 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
    +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma);  +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
Webinar ID: 894 2535 8873 
Passcode: 533260 
 
If members of the public would like to comment on an agenda item (either virtually or in person) please email your comments to 
bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on August 8, 2023. Individuals attending in person may submit a speaker 
card to the City Recorder prior to the beginning of the meeting. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. 
 
The City Council will also have Gladstone City Event Announcements during the meeting and Business from the Audience at the 
end of the meeting. To speak during either time, (virtually or in person) please email bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 
p.m. (noon) on August 8, 2023 with your name, topic of discussion and city of residence. Individuals attending in person may 
submit a speaker card to the City Recorder prior to the beginning of the meeting. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. 
 
ROLL CALL 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approval of July 11, 2023 Regular Minutes  
2. Approval of June Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 06-30-2023 
4. Approval of June Check Register  
5. Legal Costs on Projects for June 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for July 2023 
7. Consider approval of a grant from Oregon Impact/Oregon Department of Transportation in the amount of 

$36,000 for high visibility enforcement in the Gladstone Police Department. 



 

 

 
CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
8. REPORT – CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT UPDATE – Assistant Fire Chief Brian Stewart and Fire Marshal 

Shawn Olson 
 

9. RECOGNITION-  Seventh Day Adventist Gladstone Park Conference Center Community Day of Giving – (no 
attachments) 
 

10. INTRODUCTION: Introduction of Economic Development/Tourism Coordinator Marci Jory – (no attachments) 
 

11. GLADSTONE CITY EVENT ANNOUNCEMENTS 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any upcoming city events otherwise not listed on the Agenda. 
Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back 
of the room prior to making a comment. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA: 

 
12. PUBLIC HEARING: RESOLUTION 1223 - GLADSTONE DISPOSAL COMPANY SOLID WASTE 

RATES 
Consider approval of Resolution 1223 – a resolution amending Exhibit “A” of Resolution 1202, revising the Solid 
Waste Rate Structure Schedule for Gladstone Disposal Company 
 

13. ORDINANCE 1523 – AMENDING GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE (GMC) CHAPTER 6.08 – 
ANIMALS, TO EXCLUDE ROOSTERS IN CITY LIMITS 
Consider approving Ordinance 1523 – an Ordinance amending GMC Chapter 6.08 – Animals, to exclude Roosters 
in City limits  
 

14. APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEES 
a) Audit Committee – one application received for three vacant positions 

 
15. REVIEW DRAFT REVISIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL RULES 

The City Council will review a final draft of the City Council Rules to conform to the new City Charter before 
bringing them back to adopt via resolution. 
 

BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD  
 

BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Visitors: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be 
limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back of the room prior to 
making a comment. 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL –   
 
ADJOURN 

 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 

 August 22, 2023 – No Work Session- Break for Summer 
 
 
 

MEETING ACCESSIBILITY SERVICES AND AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) NOTICE 
The Civic Center is ADA accessible.  Hearing devices may be requested from the City Recorder at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. Individuals requiring other assistance must make their request known 48 hours preceding the meeting by contacting the 
City Recorder at bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us. Staff will do their best to respond in a timely manner and to accommodate requests.    







1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 11, 2023 
 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Milch at 6:32 P.M. – (Via Zoom and In Person) 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                     
Mayor Michael Milch, Councilor Alexander, Councilor Garlington, Councilor Huckaby, Councilor 
Reichle, Councilor Roberts, Councilor Cook 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                    
None                                                                                                                             
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                                
Jacque Betz, City Administrator; Tami Bannick, City Recorder;  Cathy Brucker, Finance Consultant; 
Darren Caniparoli, Public Works Director; John Schmerber, Police Chief;  Chad Jacobs, City Attorney 
 
Mayor Milch called the meeting to order.  He explained that the City is abiding by guidelines set forth in 
House Bill 2560, which requires that they make all meetings accessible remotely, through technologic 
means and provide the opportunity for the public to participate to the best of their ability.  This meeting 
will be open to the public, both in person and virtually, using the Zoom platform.  The Council members 
and staff will be in person, as well as those citizens who wish to attend in person.  He went over the 
procedures that will be followed for the meeting and the meeting agenda.  He said that public 
announcements will be at the beginning of each meeting and public comments will still be at the end. 
 
He said they acknowledge the Clackamas, Chinook, and Kalapuya native peoples on whose ancestral 
homelands they gather tonight.  We honor them as a vibrant, foundational, and an integral part of our 
community.  We  recognize their accomplishments as the native stewards of these lands, as well as the 
diverse and vibrant native communities who make their home here today.  We thank those who have 
connection to this land and serve as stewards, working to ensure our ecosystem stays balanced and healthy.  
He said without a full representation of everyone’s experience we will never be able to design and develop 
a better future.   
  
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS:                                                                                                                     
None.       
 
CONSENT AGENDA:                                
1. Approval of June 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes   
2. Approval of May Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 5-31-2023 
4. Approval of May Check Register 
5. Legal Costs on Projects for May 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for June 2023 
7. Consider Approval of a Personal Services Agreement between the City of Gladstone and Amy Lindgren 

for Municipal Judge Services 
8. Approval of Resolution 1219 – Authorizing the City Administrator to sign an Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) for Lending Personnel within Clackamas County when personnel are unable to get 
to a normal reporting location. 
 
Councilor Huckaby made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion was seconded by 
Councilor Alexander. 
 

1 - 1



Councilor Garlington asked to pull item #7.  She asked if we needed the additional agreement with 
the Judge in here because she oversees other jurisdictions.  Ms. Betz said that is a separate agreement.   
 
Councilor Alexander made a motion to approve item #7.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Roberts.  
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.   Councilor 
Cook – yes.  Councilor Roberts – yes. Councilor Garlington – yes. Councilor Huckaby – yes.  Mayor 
Milch – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote on the initial motion to approve the Consent Agenda:  Councilor 
Reichle – yes.   Councilor Cook – yes.  Councilor Roberts – yes. Councilor Garlington – yes.  
 
Councilor Huckaby – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed with a 
unanimous vote. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                                                                                                                                                            
None.   
                         
9. REPORT FROM CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT #1:                                                                                              

Assistant Fire Chief Brian Stewart gave a report.  He thanked everyone for a great Fourth of July, 
especially Police Chief Schmerber and all the volunteers.  They had a great time.                                    
 
Tonight they are deploying a task force to the Condon area.  They are staffing and preparing for fire 
season.                                                                                                                                                                          
 
Last night they responded to a fire in the 400 block of Arlington – they were on scene within three 
minutes of being dispatched.  The first 24 firefighters were there within nine minutes.  It was an 
exterior fire at an office building.  The crews did a great job.                                                                               
 
He said in regard to Consent Agenda item #8 – they have the same type arrangement with personnel 
when they can’t get to their regular reporting location. 
          

10. PRESENTATION – CLACKAMAS RIVER BASIN COUNCIL:                                                                              
Eric Butler, Riparian Specialist, gave a Power Point presentation.  They are one of Oregon’s Watershed 
Councils that were enacted under the 1996 Oregon Plan for salmon recovery.  They are here to foster 
partnerships for clean water, to improve fish and wildlife habitat and the quality of life for everyone 
who lives, works, and recreates in the watershed.  Approximately 60% of the land area of Gladstone 
is within the Clackamas watershed.                                                                                
 
He gave background information regarding their projects.  The Clackamas River provides drinking 
water for over 300,000 households in the Portland Metro area.  He went over the reasons why they 
decided to do a restoration project at Cross Park.  Their vision was to do approximately 2.1 acres of 
riparian habitat restoration.  They also did a series of volunteer projects and a “Stash the Trash” 
program.  The amount of trash they pull out of the river has steadily declined.  He went over the 
projects they have participated in since April of 2022 (weed pulling, clean-ups, planting, etc.).              
Next steps – they have a work party coming up on August 5th from 9-11 A.M.  They will be mulching 
plants and weeding.  Contractor maintenance will continue for the next two to three years, as funding 
allows.  They are hoping to get more funding in the future to put up an interpretive sign that goes over 
the history of the project/park.                                                                                                 
 
He thanked all the partners involved.                                                                                                            
 

1 - 2



Councilor Reichle thanked Mr. Butler for his time.  She said the Parks and Rec Board is very interested 
in partnering with them to grow this program in the community.  Councilor Garlington asked where 
they ask people to put the trash once they collect it – Mr. Butler said they can take it home or drop the 
bags in City-provided receptacles.  Councilor Cook asked how long they have funding established for 
maintenance of the plants and what is required of Public Works once that funding is not available.  
Mr. Butler said they can cover spray work for the rest of this year and through next year, and most 
likely into year three.  Typically three years of treatments is pretty effective at getting the plants 
established.     
                                                                                                                                               

11. GLADSTONE CITY EVENT ANNOUNCEMENTS:                                                                                                  
Bob Everett, Gladstone/Oak Lodge Rotary Club, said they will try to get some volunteers to help out 
with the Cross Park project.                                                                                                                                   
 
He said the Community Festival will be held on August 4th (starting at noon) and 5th.  They are working 
hard to get everything lined up.  They will have a larger beer garden with bingo, stage entertainment, 
etc.  Information is available on the City’s website/newsletter.  The Kiwanis are having a pancake 
breakfast on Saturday morning before the parade.  There is a car show on Sunday as well.  They are 
looking for volunteers to help break everything down on Saturday night, the dunk tank, etc.  You can 
sign up at Gladstonecommunityfestival.com.  He thanked everyone who volunteers, as well as 
everyone with the City departments. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA                  

 
12. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) BETWEEN THE CITY OF GLADSTONE 

AND OAK LODGE WATER SERVICES RELATING TO PROVISION OF DOMESTIC 
WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER SERVICES :                                                                             
Ms. Betz said they had a work session to discuss this on May 23rd.   
 
Oak Lodge Water Services (OLWS) and Gladstone have adjacent and overlapping territorial 
boundaries. Within those boundaries, each entity operates a water and a wastewater collection system 
and manages stormwater. Territorial boundaries and utility systems have evolved over time, and 
OLWS and Gladstone have generally worked together to build their utility systems in an efficient 
manner throughout their combined territories. As a result, portions of Gladstone’s water utility system 
serve customers located within OLWS’s territorial jurisdiction, and portions of OLWS’s water utility 
system serve customers located within Gladstone’s territorial jurisdiction. The wastewater collection 
systems of each entity are interconnected, with the vast majority of wastewater in these areas flowing 
to OLWS’s treatment plant (those areas not flowing to OLWS flow to WES). For stormwater, 
Gladstone has the primary responsibility for managing stormwater run-off from the rights-of-way it 
controls, whereas Clackamas County (“County”) has the primary responsibility for managing 
stormwater run-off from the rights-of-way in OLWS’s territory outside of Gladstone’s boundary. 
However, OLWS helps the County manage some stormwater facilities, and portions of each 
stormwater system lie within the boundaries of the other entity. As part of their efforts to develop and 
coordinate their utility systems, OLWS’s predecessors and Gladstone have entered into at least six 
different intergovernmental agreements, originating from the 1970’s, which themselves have been 
amended. Some of these agreements have broadly outlined each entity’s roles and responsibilities, 
while others have addressed the provision of utility services to specific customers. However, it has 
become clear to the entities’ professional staff that the previous IGAs no longer adequately capture 
the full relationship between the two entities. For many of the previous IGAs, the language is vague, 
leaving staff from both entities with many questions regarding the intent of those IGAs, or requiring 
lots of interpretation that may change over time. The consolidation of the Oak Lodge Water District 
with the Oak Lodge Sanitary District, and now the conversion of that consolidated district to the Oak 

1 - 3



Lodge Water Services Authority, has created an opportunity for OLWS and Gladstone to revisit their 
relationship on a comprehensive basis. Staff and attorneys from each entity have been meeting 
periodically over the past several years to discuss the details of a new IGA that would combine many 
of the provisions of the previous IGA’s into one place, update those provisions to match current 
business practices, and allow the entities to coordinate their utility systems on an even stronger basis 
going forward. Those efforts resulted in this IGA.  She went over the highlights of the agreement and 
the exhibits.  (All the information is included in the packets and available online). They are proposing 
a 40-year term for the agreement.                                                                                                                                       
 
Mr. Caniparoli went over the maps/streets that are effected.  Ms. Brucker said the four exception 
properties have Oak Lodge Water Services water meters/water lines and will be billed directly by 
them.  They are also on City sewer collection lines, so they will be billed for that, including the City’s 
collection costs, plus the Oak Lodge pass-through costs.  The City will also bill them for the 
stormwater charges.  
 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the IGA.                                                                           
 
Councilor Garlington asked what was included in the fixes from the I&I ($707,525) on page 12-3, 
Section 6.  Ms. Betz said that is the original amount that they agreed to in capital projects and was 
approved in the biennial budget.  Ms. Brucker clarified that this amount was the Oak Lodge portion.  
Councilor Alexander asked if the old IGA’s would be null and void and we are starting a new one.  
Ms. Betz said yes, they consolidated all the IGA’s since 1970 and this will become the new master 
IGA for a 40-year term. 
 
Councilor Alexander made a motion to approve a new Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between 
the City of Gladstone and Oak Lodge Water Services relating to Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater.  
Motion was seconded by Councilors Huckaby and Roberts.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  
Councilor Cook – yes.  Councilor Roberts – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes. Councilor Huckaby – 
yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed with a 
unanimous vote. 

 
13. RESOLUTION 1220 – UPDATING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE AND REPEALING 

RESOLUTION 1214 – RATE CHANGES FOR COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS, 
UTILITY RATES, PLANNING FEES, PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS FOR POLICY BODY 
CAMERA FOOTAGE, AND SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES (SDC’S):                                                    
Ms. Brucker said that they do the annual increases on July 1st and January 1st.  She went over the 
increases pertaining to Water Environment Services (WES), Oak Lodge Water Services Sewer 
Charge, and North Clackamas County Water Commission (NCCWC).  They have also updated the 
low-income levels for residents who qualify.  The City will be increasing the utility fees as of July 1st 
by 4% for water, sewer, and storm, so they also kept the SDC fees at 4% as well.  The Police 
Department will follow Clackamas County’s format to include collection of fees for public records 
requests for body-worn camera footage.  They will also increase fees for local history printouts and 
address records prints due to increased staff time and material costs.  The rental rates at the Gladstone 
Community Center will be increased due to additional rentals of the halls and  to meet the needs of 
increased building monitoring hours, inflation, and additional janitorial services.  Technical Plan 
Review/Development Engineering fees were increased in January 2023, and language was added to 
the Master Fee Schedule to clarify the intent of those costs.  The City also discontinued the contract 
with Clackamas County for Planning Services in January 2023 and adopted a slate of planning fees 
for in-house administration/collection – they are increasing/adding fees based on staff time and 
material costs.                                                                                               

1 - 4



1 - 5



He asked the Councilors if any of them were planning to abstain from this matter or if they needed to 
declare any conflict of interest.  None did.   
 
Ms. Austin went over the staff report.  The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed text 
amendments at a public hearing on June 20, 2023 and recommended approval to the City Council.  
The proposed updates clarify and simplify the review process and dimensional standards for all middle 
housing and multi-household residential developments and prohibit the new single-family detached 
residential developments in the City’s highest density zoning district.  The proposal includes changes 
to Chapter 17.14 of the Development Code.  There are two types of changes.  One is to what is 
permitted and not permitted to do in the zone and the other is to dimensional standards for those uses.  
They are proposing a change of use from conditional use for other middle housing outside of duplex 
and changing single-family detached from being conditionally allowed to being no longer allowed if 
constructed after the adoption of this ordinance.  She went over the proposed changes to dimensional 
standards and minimum densities.                                             
 
The proposed changes meet the City’s policy initiatives and strategic goals related to housing.  Staff 
joins the Planning Commission in the recommendation for approval of the proposal.                      
 
Councilor Alexander asked if ADU’s fall under this – they do not.                                                                
 
Councilor Cook asked where the MR zone is – Ms. Austin said it includes everything behind the auto 
dealerships on the west side of McLoughlin Boulevard, and on the east side of McLoughlin Boulevard 
it’s behind the commercial zoning north of Hereford.  There is another pocket on the west side of 
Webster Road, just north of Cason.                                                                                     
 
Councilor Garlington asked why make a townhouse lower than the 1,500 that is standard.  Ms. Austin 
said 1,500 is our R-5 standard, so that is middle density housing type zone – this is our high-density 
zone, so they want to encourage more units to be developed in this area to provide potentially lower 
price points to support work force housing.  Councilor Garlington asked if a 1,200 sq. ft. lot would 
allow for a garage facility or off-street parking – Ms. Austin said it could be a multi-layer structure.                           
Councilor Roberts asked about page 14-8, Section 1, dimensional standards – are the set-backs 
growing and not being removed?  Ms. Austin said they are striking the cottage standard set-backs in 
that location because they are addressed in the table, so the table would apply to cottage clusters.  
Councilor Roberts had a question about page 14-5, Section 5, swimming pools – is there a fence 
requirement?  Ms. Austin said they do not require it in the Development Code because it is required 
by the Building Code. 
 
PUBLIC TESTIMONY:                                                                                                                                             
None. 
 
Councilor Roberts made a motion to close the public testimony.  Motion was seconded by Councilor 
Alexander.  Ms. Bannick took a role call vote:  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor Roberts – yes.  
Councilor Cook – yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Huckaby – 
yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
Discussion:                                                                                                                                                                  
Councilor Garlington pointed out that parking is still a problem.  Ms. Austin said they did not address 
any parking minimums or changes in these code changes.  The standard of one parking space per 
dwelling unit continues.                                                                                                                
 

1 - 6



Councilor Alexander asked why they are doing this.  Ms. Austin explained they are bringing the MR 
zoning district into alignment with the City’s/Housing Needs Analysis’ goals to reduce barriers to 
workforce housing, particularly in the higher density zoning district, and bringing the zoning code up 
to date with State regulations to provide a clear and objective pathway for reviewing all residential 
type, and to make sure they are providing opportunity for housing development in the City.  
 
Councilor Garlington made a motion to amend the 1,200 square foot average minimum per lot for 
townhouses in Section 17.14.050, page 14-6, back to 1,500 square feet.  Motion was seconded by 
Councilor Roberts.   
 
Discussion:  Councilor Roberts asked for input from Ms. Austin.  She said that 1,200 sq. ft. is an 
industry standard for that type of development in a higher density zoning district, whereas 1,500 sq. 
ft. is a more medium density type development for townhouses.  It doesn’t mean that it’s all going to 
be 1,200 sq. ft. lots – it could still be 1,500 sq. ft. lots if that’s what makes sense for that 
area/financing/market trends.  It's a minimum. It provides more options.  There was further discussion 
and review of the zoning map.   
 
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Huckaby – no.  Councilor Alexander – no.  Councilor 
Reichle – no.  Councilor Cook – no.  Councilor Roberts – no.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Mayor 
Milch – no.  Motion failed (6-1).      
 
Councilor Huckaby made a motion to approve Ordinance 1522, approving text amendments to the 
Gladstone Municipal Code (GMC), Chapter 17.14 (MR – Multi-Household Residential District), City 
file TXT-23-01.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Roberts.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  
Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Huckaby – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor 
Roberts – yes.  Councilor Cook – yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed 
with a unanimous vote.  

          
15. RESOLUTION 1221 – SUBMITTING TO REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY A 

CONTINUED LOCAL OPTION TAX AT A RATE OF $0.68 PER $1,000 ASSESSED VALUE 
ANNUALLY FOR FIVE  YEARS TO PROVIDE POLICE SERVICES: 
Ms. Betz said they discussed the levies at the last work session and during the budget process.  Both 
will expire in 2024.  At the work session there was a consensus from the Council to move forward in 
bringing back a resolution as the next step, then submit them to the registered voters of the City. 
 
Mr. Jacobs went over Page 15-2.  He said they need to have some language after the question which 
notifies the voters that “the measure renews current local option taxes” (Section 1 of the Resolution 
and again in Section 4 where the question is repeated).  He proposed a motion that will amend the full 
resolution accordingly.   
 
Councilor Roberts made a motion to adopt Resolution 1221, a Resolution submitting to the registered 
voters of the City a continued local option tax at a rate of $.68/$1,000 assessed value annually for five 
years to provide police services, with the addition in Sections 1 and 4 as provided pursuant to ORS 
280.070.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Alexander.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor 
Reichle – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Huckaby – yes.  Councilor Cook – yes.  
Councilor Roberts – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed with a 
unanimous vote.   
 
 

1 - 7



16. RESOLUTION 1222 – SUBMITTING TO REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY A 
CONTINUED LOCAL OPTION TAX AT A RATE OF $0.31 PER $1,000 ASSESSED VALUE 
ANNUALLY FOR FIVE YEARS TO PROVIDE FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES: 
Ms. Betz said this pertains to Fire and Emergency Services.  It will need to be amended as well.  
Councilor Garlington wanted everyone to know that this says it funds approximately 18% of the total 
Fire/Emergency Services budget; the rest comes out of the general fund. 
 
Councilor Roberts made a motion to adopt Resolution 1222, a Resolution submitting to the registered 
voters of the City a continued local option tax at a rate of $.31/$1,000 assessed value annually for five 
years to provide fire and emergency medical services, with the addition in Sections 1 and 4 as provided 
pursuant to ORS 280.070.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Reichle.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call 
vote:  Councilor Cook – yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Huckaby 
– yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor Roberts – yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed with 
a unanimous vote.   
 
 

17. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) BETWEEN THE CLACKAMAS COUNTY 
JUVENILE DEPARTMENT AND THE CITY OF GLADSTONE FOR JUVENILE 
DIVERSION PROGRAM: 
Chief Schmerber went over the staff report.   
 
Since 2019, The City of Gladstone Police Department has collaborated with the Clackamas County 
Juvenile Department, who originally contracted with Parrot Creek for diversionary programs for our 
youth. In 2020, the Juvenile Department partnered with Latino Network utilizing the Restoring 
Individuals, Communities, and Hope (RICH) Diversion Program. The RICH Diversion Program 
provides community-based interventions for all Clackamas County youth who have committed low-
level first offenses and are generally at low risk to reoffend. The program utilizes restorative justice 
values and principles where youth are held accountable to their victims and community. Access to the 
RICH Program is determined by the Clackamas County Juvenile Department. If the offense committed 
by the youth is minor and a first offense, the Juvenile Department will refer the case over to the RICH 
Program. The program coordinator will contact parents inquiring about the youth’s participation in the 
program and if agreed, all parties enter into an agreement.  Providing our youth the opportunity to 
learn from their mistakes through intervention to make better choices in the future is a philosophy the 
Gladstone Police Department believes in. Additionally, it allows the Clackamas County Juvenile 
Department to focus on youth who have a medium to high risk to reoffend. Data received from Latino 
Network shows that since 2021, the Clackamas County Juvenile Department referred 42 Gladstone 
cases over to the RICH Diversion Program. Twenty-nine of the forty-two cases met the diversion 
criteria and participated in RICH.  The RICH Diversion Program is recognized as an integral resource 
to the juvenile justice system and community as a whole.  
 
The Clackamas County Juvenile Department is asking all cities to help subsidize the referral costs. 
The suggested contribution for the City of Gladstone is $2,500 and is based on the size of the city.  
 
The work being conducted by Latino Network is well worth the investment to intervene early with our 
youth for the purpose of helping develop good strong community members.  The cost is already 
included in the budget.   
 
Councilor Reichle asked for statistical information – Chief Schmerber will forward the information to 
Ms. Betz who can then forward it on.                                                                                                              
 

1 - 8



Mayor Milch pointed out that this program applies to ALL youth in Clackamas County.                     
Councilor Huckaby asked if there is an overlap in these programs (Latino Network/Juvenile 
Department/Gladstone P.D./School District {SBIRT}).  Chief Schmerber said they don’t see any 
overlap.  He said the P.D. would be dealing more with criminal offenses that are outside the school 
system.                                                                                                                                                                    
 
Councilor Garlington asked if the $2,500 is for one year and there would still be enough money to 
fund it for another year – that is correct.  They budgeted $5,000 for the biennium.                              
 
Councilor Roberts said on 17-5, under the Chief’s contact information, the address listed is incorrect. 
 
Councilor Alexander made a motion to continue support of the RICH Diversion Program and that the 
City enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Clackamas County Juvenile 
Department and the City of Gladstone effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  Motion was 
seconded by Councilor Huckaby.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Roberts – yes.  
Councilor Cook -  yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Huckaby – 
yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Mayor Milch – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 

BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD:                                                                                                                                 
None. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE:                                                                                                                                  
John Kihlstrom said after reviewing the GMC he noted that some of them are not gender neutral – he 
suggested that be amended.  As a first time attendee at the Fourth of July festival he thought it was fantastic 
and fun.                                                                                                           
  
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL:                                                                                                                              
 
Councilor Huckaby:                                                                                                                                                   
She said she enjoyed the picnic. 
 
Councilor Reichle:                                                                                                                                                                 
She said that the Parks and Rec Board met last night and got some updates.  They went over the results of 
the survey regarding the playground at Meldrum Bar Park – Option B was selected.  They are expecting 
installation sometime this fall.  At the same time the swings at Robin Hood Park will go in.  The SDA 
project for the dog park at Meldrum Bar has been postponed until next year.  Instead, they will help with 
painting/repair of some shelters.  Michelle from the Community Center attended to discuss their new 
“Music on the Greens” event which will be held on Friday, August 11th.                                                      
 
She also enjoyed the barbeque.  
 
Councilor Cook:                                                                                                                                                                
They enjoyed the picnic as well and thanked the Police and Fire Departments and all the volunteers.  They 
added their name to the list of volunteers for the Community Festival at the “inflatables”.  They encouraged 
everyone to volunteer. 
 
Councilor Roberts:                                                                                                                                                              
He attended the NCCWC quarterly meeting last month.  The work that Public Works has done on the 
leaking mains has been a substantial change for the wastewater, so they have seen a lot of money recouped 
in that.  Oak Lodge has been working on the same thing. 
 

1 - 9



Councilor Garlington:                                                                                                                                                          
She thanked everyone for their work on the Fourth of July barbeque.  She hopes to see a lot of people at the 
Community Festival this year.  She encouraged everyone to volunteer.                                                             
 
She thanked the staff from the Community Center for including the photos of the Center.   
 
Mayor Milch:                                                                                                                                                                         
He and his family enjoyed the picnic as well.  He thanked everyone involved.                                                      
 
At the last work session they discussed possible expenditures of some additional ARPA funds and certain 
kinds of community services were brought up.  During a work session on August 23rd of last year there 
were presentations by the Director of the Clackamas Work Force Partnership regarding childcare in 
Clackamas County.  He encouraged everyone to watch the meeting because there is good information if 
they intend to move forward in trying to expand those kinds of services in the community.  He said that 
Gladstone wants to be involved in things that improve the lives of its citizens and our City within the region. 
  
Mayor Milch asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
Councilor Reichle made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Roberts.  
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor Roberts – yes.  Councilor Cook 
– yes.  Councilor Reichle – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Huckaby – yes. Mayor Milch – yes.  
Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:49 P.M.           
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2023.                                                         
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________________                  ______________________________________       
Michael Milch, Mayor                                                        Tami Bannick, City Recorder     

1 - 10



2



Bank
July

 2022

August

 2022

September

 2022

October

 2022

November

2022

December

 2022

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 22,697,073.96$       24,578,837.64$     23,532,324.71$     22,765,219.76$     26,960,566.40$     27,636,333.77$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 2,293,904.57           2,088,277.26         2,063,083.14         2,071,859.92         2,872,044.81         3,053,676.42         

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 529,506.05               244,390.81            239,693.07            226,284.00            71,617.02               295,093.94            

Urban Renewal 530,928.01               22,279.25               22,279.35               22,279.44               22,279.53               14,161.23               

Municipal Court 42,419.76                 41,658.48               36,498.39               31,607.63               28,242.40               33,676.14               

Totals 26,093,832.35$       26,975,443.44$    25,893,878.66$    25,117,250.75$    29,954,750.16$    31,032,941.50$    

Bank
January

 2023

February

2023

March

 2023

April

 2023

May

2023

June

2023

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 27,103,072.06$       27,441,564.08$     27,944,303.62$     27,021,990.44$     26,787,288.89$     26,361,039.48$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 3,026,631.40           3,044,090.09         3,046,134.87         3,063,034.68         2,916,961.56         2,951,568.67         

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 263,332.98               173,516.25            207,235.93            110,066.38            124,582.19            174,984.73            

Urban Renewal 64,161.30                 34,204.82               34,204.96               34,205.10               34,288.41               33,759.03               

Municipal Court 31,584.02                 28,643.23               42,541.28               61,942.84               39,066.22               36,661.15               

Totals 30,488,781.76$       30,722,018.47$    31,274,420.66$    30,291,239.44$    29,902,187.27$    29,558,013.06$    

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 1





3



7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
 o

f 
2
8

Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
C
it
y 

of
 G

la
d
st

on
e

Ac
co

un
t S

um
m

ar
y

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
3
 P

er
io

d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 1
00

 - 
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

30
99

99
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
-4

,8
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
-4

,8
50

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
4,

73
5,

19
0.

33
10

8,
14

9.
81

10
0-

00
0-

31
00

10
9,

30
0,

72
6.

00
9,

30
0,

72
6.

00
17

,7
64

.8
6

10
0.

19
 %

4,
58

3,
30

0.
53

9,
31

8,
49

0.
86

PR
IO

R 
YE

AR
 T

AX
ES

51
,7

25
.4

8
3,

29
3.

88
10

0-
00

0-
31

00
50

90
,0

00
.0

0
90

,0
00

.0
0

11
8.

06
10

0.
13

 %
38

,3
92

.5
8

90
,1

18
.0

6
TR

AN
SI

EN
T 

LO
D

G
IN

G
 T

AX
13

9,
81

6.
02

3,
37

3.
45

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

45
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
51

,3
84

.2
6

12
0.

55
 %

16
1,

56
8.

24
30

1,
38

4.
26

4,
92

6,
73

1.
83

11
4,

81
7.

14
9,

64
0,

72
6.

00
9,

64
0,

72
6.

00
69

,2
67

.1
8

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

0.
72

 %
4,

78
3,

26
1.

35
9,

70
9,

99
3.

18

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
11

0 
- S

TA
TE

 S
H

AR
ED

 T
AX

ES
ST

AT
E 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
SH

AR
IN

G
11

5,
50

8.
71

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
01

70
26

0,
00

0.
00

26
0,

00
0.

00
1,

04
6.

38
10

0.
40

 %
14

5,
53

7.
67

26
1,

04
6.

38
AL

CO
H

O
L 

TA
X 

RE
VE

N
U

E
19

9,
00

5.
87

17
,9

60
.6

5
10

0-
00

0-
31

10
10

45
1,

28
2.

00
45

1,
28

2.
00

-2
7,

21
4.

97
93

.9
7 

%
22

5,
06

1.
16

42
4,

06
7.

03
M

AR
IJU

AN
A 

TA
X

21
,6

17
.4

0
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

10
15

55
,2

21
.0

0
55

,2
21

.0
0

9,
77

2.
45

11
7.

70
 %

43
,3

76
.0

5
64

,9
93

.4
5

CI
G

AR
ET

TE
 T

AX
 R

EV
EN

U
E

8,
10

4.
05

1,
31

1.
27

10
0-

00
0-

31
10

20
17

,8
00

.0
0

17
,8

00
.0

0
20

0.
23

10
1.

12
 %

9,
89

6.
18

18
,0

00
.2

3
34

4,
23

6.
03

19
,2

71
.9

2
78

4,
30

3.
00

78
4,

30
3.

00
-1

6,
19

5.
91

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
11

0 
- S

TA
TE

 S
H

AR
ED

 T
AX

ES
 T

ot
al

:
97

.9
3 

%
42

3,
87

1.
06

76
8,

10
7.

09

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
12

0 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 F

EE
S

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
D

IS
PO

SA
L 

FR
AN

CH
IS

E 
FE

E
98

,7
63

.7
9

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
20

10
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
-2

9,
94

2.
99

88
.0

2 
%

12
1,

29
3.

22
22

0,
05

7.
01

PG
E 

FR
AN

CH
IS

E 
FE

ES
46

2,
35

5.
76

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
20

25
80

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00
97

,2
57

.4
0

11
2.

16
 %

43
4,

90
1.

64
89

7,
25

7.
40

N
W

 N
AT

U
RA

L 
G

AS
 F

RA
N

CH
IS

E 
FE

E
13

0,
78

7.
94

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
20

30
22

7,
00

0.
00

22
7,

00
0.

00
33

,4
65

.3
7

11
4.

74
 %

12
9,

67
7.

43
26

0,
46

5.
37

CO
M

CA
ST

 C
AB

LE
 T

V 
FR

AN
CH

IS
E 

FE
10

6,
00

1.
30

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
20

40
27

6,
00

0.
00

27
6,

00
0.

00
-2

4,
02

5.
40

91
.3

0 
%

14
5,

97
3.

30
25

1,
97

4.
60

79
7,

90
8.

79
0.

00
1,

55
3,

00
0.

00
1,

55
3,

00
0.

00
76

,7
54

.3
8

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
12

0 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

4.
94

 %
83

1,
84

5.
59

1,
62

9,
75

4.
38

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
13

0 
- L

IC
EN

SE
S 

AN
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

LI
CE

N
SE

 F
EE

S
91

,8
20

.0
0

1,
06

5.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
30

10
13

5,
00

0.
00

13
5,

00
0.

00
37

,1
00

.0
0

12
7.

48
 %

80
,2

80
.0

0
17

2,
10

0.
00

LI
Q

U
O

R 
LI

CE
N

SE
 R

EN
EW

AL
S

74
5.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

30
15

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

50
.0

0
10

3.
33

 %
80

5.
00

1,
55

0.
00

AL
AR

M
 P

ER
M

IT
S

10
,7

41
.0

0
59

1.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
30

20
13

,0
00

.0
0

13
,0

00
.0

0
7,

25
6.

00
15

5.
82

 %
9,

51
5.

00
20

,2
56

.0
0

PA
RK

IN
G

 P
ER

M
IT

S
92

,4
80

.0
0

12
,0

64
.0

0
10

0-
00

0-
31

30
25

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

-2
92

,5
08

.0
0

41
.5

0 
%

11
5,

01
2.

00
20

7,
49

2.
00

19
5,

78
6.

00
13

,7
20

.0
0

64
9,

50
0.

00
64

9,
50

0.
00

-2
48

,1
02

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
13

0 
- L

IC
EN

SE
S 

AN
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

61
.8

0 
%

20
5,

61
2.

00
40

1,
39

8.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
RE

CR
EA

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

13
,1

35
.0

8
46

0.
29

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

10
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
16

,2
62

.3
6

50
6.

56
 %

7,
12

7.
28

20
,2

62
.3

6
SE

N
IO

R 
CE

N
TE

R 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EN

TA
L 

FE
ES

6,
00

6.
25

1,
33

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

15
7,

50
0.

00
7,

50
0.

00
80

1.
25

11
0.

68
 %

2,
29

5.
00

8,
30

1.
25

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 A

PP
LI

CA
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
33

,4
01

.1
2

1,
12

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

20
35

,0
00

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
31

,1
58

.3
2

18
9.

02
 %

32
,7

57
.2

0
66

,1
58

.3
2

SO
CI

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

CO
N

TR
AC

T
32

,3
99

.5
2

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

25
80

,0
00

.0
0

80
,0

00
.0

0
-9

87
.0

2
98

.7
7 

%
46

,6
13

.4
6

79
,0

12
.9

8

3 - 1



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

LI
EN

 S
EA

RC
H

 F
EE

S
4,

62
0.

00
42

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

30
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
3,

18
0.

55
13

9.
76

 %
6,

56
0.

55
11

,1
80

.5
5

89
,5

61
.9

7
3,

33
0.

29
13

4,
50

0.
00

13
4,

50
0.

00
50

,4
15

.4
6

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 T

ot
al

:
13

7.
48

 %
95

,3
53

.4
9

18
4,

91
5.

46

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

PA
RK

 S
D

C 
FE

ES
4,

45
4.

72
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

41
10

0.
00

0.
00

4,
45

4.
72

0.
00

 %
0.

00
4,

45
4.

72
SD

C 
RE

IM
BU

RS
EM

EN
T 

FE
E

7,
73

1.
63

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
41

11
0.

00
0.

00
7,

73
1.

63
0.

00
 %

0.
00

7,
73

1.
63

12
,1

86
.3

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
12

,1
86

.3
5

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

12
,1

86
.3

5

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
PO

LI
CE

 G
RA

N
TS

11
,1

35
.4

1
1,

62
0.

20
10

0-
00

0-
31

50
30

91
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

6,
83

4.
58

70
.5

1 
%

53
,0

30
.0

1
64

,1
65

.4
2

FI
RE

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
50

40
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
-4

9,
80

0.
00

0.
40

 %
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
M

AR
IN

E 
BO

AR
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 G

RA
N

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

50
55

10
,8

00
.0

0
10

,8
00

.0
0

-1
0,

80
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

W
ES

/G
O

O
D

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R 

G
RA

N
T

52
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

50
65

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

10
5.

00
 %

52
,5

00
.0

0
10

5,
00

0.
00

O
TH

ER
 G

RA
N

TS
42

,9
68

.5
0

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
50

80
13

7,
68

5.
00

62
,6

85
.0

0
72

,5
24

.2
2

15
2.

67
 %

16
7,

24
0.

72
21

0,
20

9.
22

10
6,

60
3.

91
1,

62
0.

20
22

3,
48

5.
00

38
9,

48
5.

00
-9

,9
10

.3
6

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
 T

ot
al

:
97

.4
6 

%
27

2,
97

0.
73

37
9,

57
4.

64

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
16

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

PR
O

CE
ED

S
O

FS
-D

EB
T 

PR
O

CE
ED

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
38

10
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
16

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

PR
O

CE
ED

S 
To

ta
l:

10
0.

00
 %

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
26

0 
- F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
RF

EI
TU

RE
S

CO
U

RT
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

O
RF

EI
TU

RE
S

32
8,

85
6.

47
27

,2
32

.8
1

10
0-

00
0-

32
60

10
70

5,
00

0.
00

70
5,

00
0.

00
-4

2,
02

7.
64

94
.0

4 
%

33
4,

11
5.

89
66

2,
97

2.
36

32
8,

85
6.

47
27

,2
32

.8
1

70
5,

00
0.

00
70

5,
00

0.
00

-4
2,

02
7.

64
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

26
0 

- F
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

RF
EI

TU
RE

S 
To

ta
l:

94
.0

4 
%

33
4,

11
5.

89
66

2,
97

2.
36

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
75

2,
98

8.
31

89
,0

02
.3

1
10

0-
00

0-
33

01
00

19
5,

00
0.

00
19

5,
00

0.
00

67
4,

61
0.

11
44

5.
95

 %
11

6,
62

1.
80

86
9,

61
0.

11
75

2,
98

8.
31

89
,0

02
.3

1
19

5,
00

0.
00

19
5,

00
0.

00
67

4,
61

0.
11

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST

 T
ot

al
:

44
5.

95
 %

11
6,

62
1.

80
86

9,
61

0.
11

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 G
F 

RE
CE

IP
TS

24
,8

54
.6

8
38

5.
00

10
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
71

,8
13

.0
0

71
,8

13
.0

0
-5

0,
62

4.
10

29
.5

1 
%

-3
,6

65
.7

8
21

,1
88

.9
0

N
AT

'L
 O

PI
O

ID
 S

ET
TL

EM
EN

T 
FU

N
DS

44
,5

17
.5

5
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
36

01
00

0.
00

0.
00

44
,5

17
.5

5
0.

00
 %

0.
00

44
,5

17
.5

5
FI

RS
T 

RE
SP

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 R

EI
M

B
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
36

10
16

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

22
1.

25
10

2.
21

 %
10

,2
21

.2
5

10
,2

21
.2

5
SE

N
IO

R 
CE

N
TE

R 
M

IS
C.

 IN
CO

M
E

3,
53

2.
53

64
9.

20
10

0-
00

0-
36

21
15

0.
00

0.
00

3,
53

2.
53

0.
00

 %
0.

00
3,

53
2.

53
TR

AM
 T

RI
PS

10
,1

61
.3

7
87

7.
00

10
0-

00
0-

36
22

12
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
5,

29
4.

92
15

2.
95

 %
5,

13
3.

55
15

,2
94

.9
2

M
EA

L 
D

O
N

AT
IO

N
S

23
,8

20
.4

7
1,

09
6.

75
10

0-
00

0-
36

22
13

19
,0

00
.0

0
19

,0
00

.0
0

23
,3

38
.8

5
22

2.
84

 %
18

,5
18

.3
8

42
,3

38
.8

5
10

6,
88

6.
60

3,
00

7.
95

11
0,

81
3.

00
11

0,
81

3.
00

26
,2

81
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

60
0 

- M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
12

3.
72

 %
30

,2
07

.4
0

13
7,

09
4.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
70

0 
- O

TH
ER

SA
LE

 O
F 

SU
RP

LU
S 

EQ
U

IP
/P

RO
PE

RT
Y

76
,5

04
.2

2
32

,7
05

.7
8

10
0-

00
0-

37
10

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
68

,4
06

.3
7

32
8.

02
 %

21
,9

02
.1

5
98

,4
06

.3
7

76
,5

04
.2

2
32

,7
05

.7
8

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

68
,4

06
.3

7
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

70
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
32

8.
02

 %
21

,9
02

.1
5

98
,4

06
.3

7

7,
73

8,
25

0.
48

30
4,

70
8.

40
23

,8
76

,3
27

.0
0

24
,0

42
,3

27
.0

0
-4

,1
88

,3
15

.0
6

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

82
.5

8 
%

12
,1

15
,7

61
.4

6
19

,8
54

,0
11

.9
4

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
27

7,
06

6.
17

12
8,

59
9.

53
10

0-
91

0-
39

92
05

45
8,

25
5.

00
45

8,
25

5.
00

-4
,7

44
.8

3
98

.9
6 

%
17

6,
44

4.
00

45
3,

51
0.

17
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 F
RO

M
 P

O
LI

CE
 L

EV
Y

80
,7

90
.0

0
40

,3
95

.0
0

10
0-

91
0-

39
92

28
13

3,
84

2.
00

13
3,

84
2.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
53

,0
52

.0
0

13
3,

84
2.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 F
RO

M
 F

IR
E 

LE
VY

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

91
0-

39
92

29
71

,6
11

.0
0

71
,6

11
.0

0
-4

5,
76

8.
00

36
.0

9 
%

25
,8

43
.0

0
25

,8
43

.0
0

3 - 2



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

3
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
24

5,
36

9.
93

0.
00

10
0-

91
0-

39
93

90
49

0,
81

4.
00

49
0,

81
4.

00
-4

0.
50

99
.9

9 
%

24
5,

40
3.

57
49

0,
77

3.
50

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
20

0,
59

2.
00

93
,6

68
.5

0
10

0-
91

0-
39

97
30

28
8,

60
4.

00
28

8,
60

4.
00

6,
25

2.
00

10
2.

17
 %

94
,2

64
.0

0
29

4,
85

6.
00

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
24

5,
41

1.
00

11
2,

95
3.

00
10

0-
91

0-
39

97
40

38
8,

09
6.

00
38

8,
09

6.
00

1.
00

10
0.

00
 %

14
2,

68
6.

00
38

8,
09

7.
00

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

16
3,

81
0.

00
72

,1
52

.5
0

10
0-

91
0-

39
97

50
23

1,
09

4.
00

23
1,

09
4.

00
2.

00
10

0.
00

 %
67

,2
86

.0
0

23
1,

09
6.

00
1,

21
3,

03
9.

10
44

7,
76

8.
53

2,
06

2,
31

6.
00

2,
06

2,
31

6.
00

-4
4,

29
8.

33
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
97

.8
5 

%
80

4,
97

8.
57

2,
01

8,
01

7.
67

1,
21

3,
03

9.
10

44
7,

76
8.

53
2,

06
2,

31
6.

00
2,

06
2,

31
6.

00
-4

4,
29

8.
33

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 T
ot

al
:

97
.8

5 
%

80
4,

97
8.

57
2,

01
8,

01
7.

67

8,
95

1,
28

9.
58

75
2,

47
6.

93
25

,9
38

,6
43

.0
0

26
,1

04
,6

43
.0

0
-4

,2
32

,6
13

.3
9

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
83

.7
9 

%
12

,9
20

,7
40

.0
3

21
,8

72
,0

29
.6

1

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
21

 - 
A

D
M

IN
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

CI
TY

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
O

R
20

2,
45

1.
81

15
,8

01
.5

8
10

0-
12

1-
43

10
10

36
6,

94
8.

00
36

6,
94

8.
00

-1
3,

17
0.

19
10

3.
59

 %
17

7,
66

6.
38

38
0,

11
8.

19
CI

TY
 R

EC
RD

R/
H

R 
M

G
R

98
,1

36
.0

0
8,

17
8.

00
10

0-
12

1-
43

10
20

27
8,

66
3.

00
27

8,
66

3.
00

88
,9

31
.0

0
68

.0
9 

%
91

,5
96

.0
0

18
9,

73
2.

00
FI

N
AN

CE
 D

IR
EC

TO
R 

(.8
0)

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

43
10

30
11

0,
41

2.
00

11
0,

41
2.

00
11

0,
41

2.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
O

FF
IC

E 
AS

SI
ST

AN
T

73
,3

08
.0

0
6,

10
9.

00
10

0-
12

1-
43

10
70

13
4,

97
1.

00
13

4,
97

1.
00

-6
,7

73
.0

0
10

5.
02

 %
68

,4
36

.0
0

14
1,

74
4.

00
AC

CO
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
LE

RK
85

,5
13

.6
2

7,
11

4.
20

10
0-

12
1-

43
15

00
16

6,
21

7.
00

16
6,

21
7.

00
-2

,7
52

.9
0

10
1.

66
 %

83
,4

56
.2

8
16

8,
96

9.
90

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
8,

10
4.

05
71

4.
35

10
0-

12
1-

45
05

00
9,

94
2.

00
9,

94
2.

00
-2

,7
06

.3
3

12
7.

22
 %

4,
54

4.
28

12
,6

48
.3

3
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

23
9,

20
6.

40
19

,8
39

.5
3

10
0-

12
1-

47
00

00
61

9,
60

1.
00

61
9,

60
1.

00
15

1,
03

1.
50

75
.6

2 
%

22
9,

36
3.

10
46

8,
56

9.
50

70
6,

71
9.

88
57

,7
56

.6
6

1,
68

6,
75

4.
00

1,
68

6,
75

4.
00

32
4,

97
2.

08
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
80

.7
3 

%
65

5,
06

2.
04

1,
36

1,
78

1.
92

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
21

5,
56

2.
50

24
,5

76
.2

5
10

0-
12

1-
50

01
10

29
3,

50
7.

00
29

3,
50

7.
00

-1
84

,3
73

.1
2

16
2.

82
 %

26
2,

31
7.

62
47

7,
88

0.
12

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 A
U

D
IT

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

40
,7

31
.0

0
1,

12
1.

00
10

0-
12

1-
50

01
20

82
,0

00
.0

0
82

,0
00

.0
0

1,
95

4.
00

97
.6

2 
%

39
,3

15
.0

0
80

,0
46

.0
0

LE
G

AL
 F

EE
S

98
,1

57
.8

2
7,

49
8.

40
10

0-
12

1-
50

01
30

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

-1
,4

58
.6

2
10

0.
73

 %
10

3,
30

0.
80

20
1,

45
8.

62
CO

U
N

CI
L 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES
22

,1
87

.6
1

56
5.

91
10

0-
12

1-
50

04
90

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

1,
32

2.
67

94
.7

1 
%

1,
48

9.
72

23
,6

77
.3

3
O

U
TS

ID
E 

AG
EN

CY
 R

EQ
U

ES
TS

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

50
04

91
47

,0
00

.0
0

47
,0

00
.0

0
42

,5
00

.0
0

9.
57

 %
2,

00
0.

00
4,

50
0.

00
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
CO

N
TR

AC
T

85
,1

62
.7

9
14

,5
92

.3
7

10
0-

12
1-

50
04

92
16

0,
00

0.
00

16
0,

00
0.

00
20

,5
48

.3
5

87
.1

6 
%

54
,2

88
.8

6
13

9,
45

1.
65

CO
M

M
 P

RO
M

O
TI

O
N

S/
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

D
EV

47
,8

11
.4

6
75

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

51
00

20
29

2,
29

4.
00

29
2,

29
4.

00
18

3,
67

7.
24

37
.1

6 
%

60
,8

05
.3

0
10

8,
61

6.
76

TO
U

RI
SM

 P
RO

M
O

TI
O

N
/A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S
93

,7
77

.0
0

9,
93

7.
49

10
0-

12
1-

51
00

21
78

,0
86

.0
0

78
,0

86
.0

0
-4

1,
32

0.
38

15
2.

92
 %

25
,6

29
.3

8
11

9,
40

6.
38

BA
N

K 
CH

AR
G

ES
3,

20
9.

05
12

.1
0

10
0-

12
1-

52
01

20
8,

25
0.

00
8,

25
0.

00
36

2.
45

95
.6

1 
%

4,
67

8.
50

7,
88

7.
55

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
99

.2
0

76
.2

3
10

0-
12

1-
52

03
20

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

33
6.

94
32

.6
1 

%
63

.8
6

16
3.

06
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
15

,4
69

.7
6

1,
41

1.
81

10
0-

12
1-

52
04

00
37

,0
00

.0
0

37
,0

00
.0

0
12

,1
45

.4
3

67
.1

7 
%

9,
38

4.
81

24
,8

54
.5

7
CI

TY
 N

EW
SL

ET
TE

R
39

,7
27

.1
1

5,
55

0.
96

10
0-

12
1-

52
04

50
80

,0
00

.0
0

80
,0

00
.0

0
-4

.8
7

10
0.

01
 %

40
,2

77
.7

6
80

,0
04

.8
7

FI
RE

 &
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
16

8,
38

0.
90

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

53
00

00
39

5,
00

0.
00

39
5,

00
0.

00
16

,9
83

.0
8

95
.7

0 
%

20
9,

63
6.

02
37

8,
01

6.
92

EM
ER

G
EN

CY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
51

3.
00

42
.7

5
10

0-
12

1-
53

02
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

3,
98

4.
77

20
.3

0 
%

50
2.

23
1,

01
5.

23
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

AP
PR

EC
IA

TI
O

N
1,

28
0.

70
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
54

01
10

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

1,
24

5.
34

75
.0

9 
%

2,
47

3.
96

3,
75

4.
66

PE
RS

O
N

N
EL

 R
EC

RU
IT

M
EN

T
5,

70
8.

17
19

.5
0

10
0-

12
1-

54
01

20
26

,0
00

.0
0

26
,0

00
.0

0
13

,5
81

.5
1

47
.7

6 
%

6,
71

0.
32

12
,4

18
.4

9
D

U
ES

 &
 M

EM
BE

RS
H

IP
S

12
,2

72
.1

6
1,

69
5.

00
10

0-
12

1-
54

02
00

60
,0

00
.0

0
60

,0
00

.0
0

35
,6

29
.7

2
40

.6
2 

%
12

,0
98

.1
2

24
,3

70
.2

8
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

8,
61

5.
28

1,
19

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

54
02

20
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0
33

,1
85

.0
7

26
.2

6 
%

3,
19

9.
65

11
,8

14
.9

3
M

IL
EA

G
E 

RE
IM

BU
RS

EM
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
54

02
30

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
PU

BL
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

&
 S

U
BS

CR
IP

TI
O

N
S

6,
22

4.
15

47
8.

50
10

0-
12

1-
54

20
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

5,
53

6.
13

63
.0

9 
%

3,
23

9.
72

9,
46

3.
87

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
56

01
00

28
,0

00
.0

0
28

,0
00

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

3 - 3



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

4
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

TE
LE

PH
O

N
ES

7,
65

4.
27

62
0.

89
10

0-
12

1-
56

01
20

0.
00

0.
00

-1
5,

66
1.

10
0.

00
 %

8,
00

6.
83

15
,6

61
.1

0
87

5,
04

3.
93

70
,1

39
.1

6
1,

88
4,

63
7.

00
1,

88
4,

63
7.

00
16

0,
17

4.
61

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

91
.5

0 
%

84
9,

41
8.

46
1,

72
4,

46
2.

39

1,
58

1,
76

3.
81

12
7,

89
5.

82
3,

57
1,

39
1.

00
3,

57
1,

39
1.

00
48

5,
14

6.
69

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
21

 - 
A

D
M

IN
 T

ot
al

:
86

.4
2 

%
1,

50
4,

48
0.

50
3,

08
6,

24
4.

31

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
22

 - 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

IT
 M

AN
AG

ER
11

3,
60

4.
00

9,
46

7.
00

10
0-

12
2-

43
20

10
21

9,
61

2.
00

21
9,

61
2.

00
-4

,8
86

.0
0

10
2.

22
 %

11
0,

89
4.

00
22

4,
49

8.
00

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
55

,8
46

.4
6

4,
67

3.
78

10
0-

12
2-

47
00

00
11

0,
88

2.
00

11
0,

88
2.

00
29

4.
26

99
.7

3 
%

54
,7

41
.2

8
11

0,
58

7.
74

16
9,

45
0.

46
14

,1
40

.7
8

33
0,

49
4.

00
33

0,
49

4.
00

-4
,5

91
.7

4
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

1.
39

 %
16

5,
63

5.
28

33
5,

08
5.

74

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
7,

68
3.

18
3,

55
6.

60
10

0-
12

2-
50

01
10

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

-2
,6

73
.1

8
12

6.
73

 %
4,

99
0.

00
12

,6
73

.1
8

CO
M

PU
TE

R/
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E

95
,3

89
.6

6
1,

23
2.

22
10

0-
12

2-
50

02
10

21
2,

81
1.

00
21

2,
81

1.
00

28
,5

76
.0

5
86

.5
7 

%
88

,8
45

.2
9

18
4,

23
4.

95
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
17

,8
44

.4
9

2,
11

8.
21

10
0-

12
2-

52
04

00
40

,2
60

.0
0

40
,2

60
.0

0
6,

76
4.

69
83

.2
0 

%
15

,6
50

.8
2

33
,4

95
.3

1
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
2-

54
02

20
80

0.
00

80
0.

00
80

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y
59

3.
91

28
8.

89
10

0-
12

2-
54

03
00

60
0.

00
60

0.
00

-9
.9

0
10

1.
65

 %
15

.9
9

60
9.

90
CE

LL
 P

H
O

N
ES

, P
AG

ER
S 

&
 R

AD
IO

S
31

,2
30

.5
4

2,
50

9.
61

10
0-

12
2-

56
01

10
65

,3
30

.0
0

65
,3

30
.0

0
-2

,7
17

.3
7

10
4.

16
 %

36
,8

16
.8

3
68

,0
47

.3
7

15
2,

74
1.

78
9,

70
5.

53
32

9,
80

1.
00

32
9,

80
1.

00
30

,7
40

.2
9

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

90
.6

8 
%

14
6,

31
8.

93
29

9,
06

0.
71

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

CO
M

PU
TE

R 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
RE

SE
RV

E
25

,2
75

.3
8

0.
00

10
0-

12
2-

66
10

18
96

,6
35

.0
0

96
,6

35
.0

0
66

,9
82

.6
5

30
.6

8 
%

4,
37

6.
97

29
,6

52
.3

5
25

,2
75

.3
8

0.
00

96
,6

35
.0

0
96

,6
35

.0
0

66
,9

82
.6

5
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
30

.6
8 

%
4,

37
6.

97
29

,6
52

.3
5

34
7,

46
7.

62
23

,8
46

.3
1

75
6,

93
0.

00
75

6,
93

0.
00

93
,1

31
.2

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 1

22
 - 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

To
ta

l:
87

.7
0 

%
31

6,
33

1.
18

66
3,

79
8.

80

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
24

 - 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

8,
82

5.
66

76
3.

95
10

0-
12

4-
43

70
50

18
,0

65
.0

0
18

,0
65

.0
0

95
1.

00
94

.7
4 

%
8,

28
8.

34
17

,1
14

.0
0

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

 II
29

,1
43

.0
5

2,
46

5.
31

10
0-

12
4-

43
70

70
86

,1
71

.0
0

86
,1

71
.0

0
29

,7
17

.7
0

65
.5

1 
%

27
,3

10
.2

5
56

,4
53

.3
0

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
4-

43
90

11
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
O

VE
RT

IM
E

31
.0

7
0.

00
10

0-
12

4-
45

01
00

3,
20

0.
00

3,
20

0.
00

3,
01

0.
55

5.
92

 %
15

8.
38

18
9.

45
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

20
,2

70
.0

9
1,

74
9.

49
10

0-
12

4-
47

00
00

62
,7

91
.0

0
62

,7
91

.0
0

21
,4

41
.1

7
65

.8
5 

%
21

,0
79

.7
4

41
,3

49
.8

3
58

,2
69

.8
7

4,
97

8.
75

19
0,

22
7.

00
19

0,
22

7.
00

75
,1

20
.4

2
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
60

.5
1 

%
56

,8
36

.7
1

11
5,

10
6.

58

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
57

,0
02

.8
2

6,
97

5.
36

10
0-

12
4-

50
01

10
14

0,
00

0.
00

14
0,

00
0.

00
15

,0
34

.3
0

89
.2

6 
%

67
,9

62
.8

8
12

4,
96

5.
70

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S,
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

RS
36

,8
25

.8
9

9,
11

2.
73

10
0-

12
4-

52
01

30
12

0,
00

0.
00

12
0,

00
0.

00
61

,0
36

.2
5

49
.1

4 
%

22
,1

37
.8

6
58

,9
63

.7
5

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
19

5.
82

0.
00

10
0-

12
4-

54
02

20
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
3,

71
4.

18
7.

15
 %

90
.0

0
28

5.
82

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SU
P

4,
04

1.
27

90
.0

3
10

0-
12

4-
54

03
00

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

1,
90

2.
92

72
.8

2 
%

1,
05

5.
81

5,
09

7.
08

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
99

,3
22

.8
8

6,
60

9.
30

10
0-

12
4-

56
01

00
18

5,
00

0.
00

18
5,

00
0.

00
-1

1,
53

3.
61

10
6.

23
 %

97
,2

10
.7

3
19

6,
53

3.
61

19
7,

38
8.

68
22

,7
87

.4
2

45
6,

00
0.

00
45

6,
00

0.
00

70
,1

54
.0

4
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
84

.6
2 

%
18

8,
45

7.
28

38
5,

84
5.

96

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

FA
CI

LI
TY

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

4-
64

10
00

32
0,

00
0.

00
32

0,
00

0.
00

27
5,

05
2.

79
14

.0
5 

%
44

,9
47

.2
1

44
,9

47
.2

1
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

FA
CI

LI
TY

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

47
3,

99
7.

43
83

,8
16

.8
3

10
0-

12
4-

64
10

05
4,

94
9,

00
0.

00
4,

94
9,

00
0.

00
4,

42
3,

90
1.

18
10

.6
1 

%
51

,1
01

.3
9

52
5,

09
8.

82

3 - 4



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

5
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 R

ES
ER

VE
/R

EP
AI

R
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

4-
64

10
10

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

47
3,

99
7.

43
83

,8
16

.8
3

5,
28

9,
00

0.
00

5,
28

9,
00

0.
00

4,
71

8,
95

3.
97

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

10
.7

8 
%

96
,0

48
.6

0
57

0,
04

6.
03

72
9,

65
5.

98
11

1,
58

3.
00

5,
93

5,
22

7.
00

5,
93

5,
22

7.
00

4,
86

4,
22

8.
43

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
24

 - 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

  T
ot

al
:

18
.0

4 
%

34
1,

34
2.

59
1,

07
0,

99
8.

57

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
20

 - 
CO

U
RT

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
U

RT
 C

LE
RK

68
,4

86
.7

6
5,

70
7.

23
10

0-
22

0-
43

20
20

13
5,

60
2.

00
13

5,
60

2.
00

-1
1.

92
10

0.
01

 %
67

,1
27

.1
6

13
5,

61
3.

92
CO

U
RT

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
O

R
89

,0
04

.0
0

7,
41

7.
00

10
0-

22
0-

43
20

35
17

2,
12

4.
00

17
2,

12
4.

00
-1

,3
44

.0
0

10
0.

78
 %

84
,4

64
.0

0
17

3,
46

8.
00

O
VE

RT
IM

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
45

01
00

4,
30

2.
00

4,
30

2.
00

4,
30

2.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

3,
33

5.
04

27
7.

92
10

0-
22

0-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
,4

46
.6

8
0.

00
 %

2,
11

1.
64

5,
44

6.
68

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
85

,7
64

.7
7

7,
17

5.
58

10
0-

22
0-

47
00

00
17

0,
66

7.
00

17
0,

66
7.

00
2,

05
5.

79
98

.8
0 

%
82

,8
46

.4
4

16
8,

61
1.

21
24

6,
59

0.
57

20
,5

77
.7

3
48

2,
69

5.
00

48
2,

69
5.

00
-4

44
.8

1
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

0.
09

 %
23

6,
54

9.
24

48
3,

13
9.

81

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
90

2.
45

0.
00

10
0-

22
0-

50
01

10
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
-1

90
.4

5
11

9.
05

 %
28

8.
00

1,
19

0.
45

PR
O

SE
CU

TI
N

G
 A

TT
O

RN
EY

42
,0

00
.0

0
3,

50
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
32

72
,0

00
.0

0
72

,0
00

.0
0

-9
,5

40
.0

0
11

3.
25

 %
39

,5
40

.0
0

81
,5

40
.0

0
AT

TO
RN

EY
S 

FO
R 

IN
D

IG
EN

T 
CL

IE
N

TS
17

,2
05

.0
0

3,
40

5.
00

10
0-

22
0-

50
01

34
67

,0
00

.0
0

67
,0

00
.0

0
34

,6
95

.0
0

48
.2

2 
%

15
,1

00
.0

0
32

,3
05

.0
0

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 C
O

U
RT

 JU
D

G
E

35
,3

45
.0

0
2,

54
5.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
36

72
,0

00
.0

0
72

,0
00

.0
0

65
5.

00
99

.0
9 

%
36

,0
00

.0
0

71
,3

45
.0

0
PR

O
-T

EM
 JU

D
G

E
84

5.
00

0.
00

10
0-

22
0-

50
01

37
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
2,

15
5.

00
28

.1
7 

%
0.

00
84

5.
00

JU
RY

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
23

9.
00

10
4.

44
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
38

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

1,
70

9.
05

14
.5

5 
%

51
.9

5
29

0.
95

CO
U

RT
RO

O
M

 S
EC

U
RI

TY
8,

80
0.

00
1,

75
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

02
82

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

-5
,4

72
.4

0
13

4.
20

 %
12

,6
72

.4
0

21
,4

72
.4

0
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

G
ES

7,
15

5.
02

2,
76

8.
17

10
0-

22
0-

52
01

20
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
-4

,2
64

.7
6

15
3.

31
 %

5,
10

9.
74

12
,2

64
.7

6
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4,

75
1.

57
52

0.
61

10
0-

22
0-

52
04

00
24

,7
40

.0
0

24
,7

40
.0

0
15

,7
81

.2
2

36
.2

1 
%

4,
20

7.
21

8,
95

8.
78

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
25

.0
0

0.
00

10
0-

22
0-

54
02

20
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
2,

63
8.

75
12

.0
4 

%
33

6.
25

36
1.

25
11

7,
26

8.
04

14
,5

93
.2

2
26

8,
74

0.
00

26
8,

74
0.

00
38

,1
66

.4
1

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

85
.8

0 
%

11
3,

30
5.

55
23

0,
57

3.
59

36
3,

85
8.

61
35

,1
70

.9
5

75
1,

43
5.

00
75

1,
43

5.
00

37
,7

21
.6

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

20
 - 

CO
U

RT
 T

ot
al

:
94

.9
8 

%
34

9,
85

4.
79

71
3,

71
3.

40

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
40

 - 
PO

LI
CE

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PO

LI
CE

 C
H

IE
F

15
2,

86
7.

00
13

,3
21

.0
0

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

10
29

6,
07

6.
00

29
6,

07
6.

00
30

4.
48

99
.9

0 
%

14
2,

90
4.

52
29

5,
77

1.
52

PO
LI

CE
 L

IE
U

TE
N

AN
T

91
,9

76
.4

1
0.

00
10

0-
24

0-
43

21
30

24
3,

91
2.

00
24

3,
91

2.
00

36
,2

22
.1

0
85

.1
5 

%
11

5,
71

3.
49

20
7,

68
9.

90
PO

LI
CE

 D
ET

EC
TI

VE
13

4,
72

4.
87

7,
85

3.
41

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

40
33

5,
61

6.
00

33
5,

61
6.

00
22

,2
31

.5
0

93
.3

8 
%

17
8,

65
9.

63
31

3,
38

4.
50

PO
LI

CE
 O

FF
IC

ER
55

6,
30

4.
63

45
,4

49
.5

0
10

0-
24

0-
43

21
60

1,
21

3,
54

7.
00

1,
21

3,
54

7.
00

90
,3

07
.6

8
92

.5
6 

%
56

6,
93

4.
69

1,
12

3,
23

9.
32

PO
LI

CE
 S

ER
G

EA
N

T
26

3,
13

1.
55

24
,8

66
.7

8
10

0-
24

0-
43

21
70

57
4,

52
4.

00
57

4,
52

4.
00

34
,1

11
.7

0
94

.0
6 

%
27

7,
28

0.
75

54
0,

41
2.

30
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

RO
O

M
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

26
,8

33
.0

2
2,

58
0.

83
10

0-
24

0-
43

21
82

62
,6

16
.0

0
62

,6
16

.0
0

2,
47

7.
18

96
.0

4 
%

33
,3

05
.8

0
60

,1
38

.8
2

PO
LI

CE
 R

EC
O

RD
S 

CL
ER

K
60

,8
13

.5
2

5,
11

8.
00

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

85
11

9,
25

6.
00

11
9,

25
6.

00
-5

85
.5

2
10

0.
49

 %
59

,0
28

.0
0

11
9,

84
1.

52
O

VE
RT

IM
E

14
8,

93
4.

40
14

,8
14

.3
9

10
0-

24
0-

45
01

00
31

7,
40

0.
00

26
7,

00
0.

00
-7

6,
29

9.
25

12
4.

04
 %

24
4,

76
4.

85
39

3,
69

9.
25

TR
AF

FI
C 

G
RA

N
T 

O
VE

RT
IM

E
26

,7
61

.0
4

2,
52

7.
44

10
0-

24
0-

45
01

10
40

,6
00

.0
0

0.
00

13
,8

38
.9

6
65

.9
1 

%
0.

00
26

,7
61

.0
4

H
O

LI
D

AY
 P

AY
22

,9
04

.0
4

3,
45

7.
44

10
0-

24
0-

45
02

00
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
-1

3,
67

3.
93

15
4.

70
 %

15
,7

69
.8

9
38

,6
73

.9
3

PR
O

FI
CI

EN
CY

 P
AY

61
,1

30
.7

6
5,

62
6.

33
10

0-
24

0-
45

03
00

12
3,

53
0.

00
12

3,
53

0.
00

5,
17

3.
30

95
.8

1 
%

57
,2

25
.9

4
11

8,
35

6.
70

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
13

,9
40

.9
1

1,
34

5.
00

10
0-

24
0-

45
05

00
5,

65
6.

00
5,

65
6.

00
-1

2,
23

2.
33

31
6.

27
 %

3,
94

7.
42

17
,8

88
.3

3
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

81
8,

42
9.

47
68

,1
31

.8
1

10
0-

24
0-

47
00

00
1,

92
7,

79
4.

00
1,

92
7,

79
4.

00
21

2,
71

1.
78

88
.9

7 
%

89
6,

65
2.

75
1,

71
5,

08
2.

22
2,

37
8,

75
1.

62
19

5,
09

1.
93

5,
19

4,
52

7.
00

5,
28

5,
52

7.
00

31
4,

58
7.

65
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
94

.0
5 

%
2,

59
2,

18
7.

73
4,

97
0,

93
9.

35

3 - 5



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

6
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
49

,7
23

.4
8

53
3.

08
10

0-
24

0-
50

01
10

14
5,

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0.
00

58
,0

22
.3

2
59

.9
8 

%
37

,2
54

.2
0

86
,9

77
.6

8
PA

RK
  P

AT
RO

L
11

,0
07

.4
6

3,
99

7.
46

10
0-

24
0-

50
02

84
14

,6
00

.0
0

14
,6

00
.0

0
-2

,0
98

.9
6

11
4.

38
 %

5,
69

1.
50

16
,6

98
.9

6
SH

AR
E 

CO
ST

 C
CO

M
 D

IS
PA

TC
H

14
3,

62
9.

00
12

,5
92

.5
0

10
0-

24
0-

50
04

98
14

5,
00

0.
00

14
5,

00
0.

00
-1

0,
69

3.
08

10
7.

37
 %

12
,0

64
.0

8
15

5,
69

3.
08

JU
VE

N
IL

E 
D

IV
ER

SI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RA
M

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

51
00

44
9,

50
0.

00
9,

50
0.

00
9,

50
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

43
,7

56
.7

4
11

,4
97

.1
5

10
0-

24
0-

52
01

00
87

,3
28

.0
0

87
,3

28
.0

0
26

,2
07

.6
0

69
.9

9 
%

17
,3

63
.6

6
61

,1
20

.4
0

FI
RE

AR
M

S/
AM

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

33
,8

81
.7

3
26

,9
21

.0
2

10
0-

24
0-

52
01

12
68

,0
00

.0
0

68
,0

00
.0

0
-9

85
.7

6
10

1.
45

 %
35

,1
04

.0
3

68
,9

85
.7

6
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

95
,4

80
.6

0
6,

85
8.

31
10

0-
24

0-
52

03
20

15
8,

00
0.

00
15

8,
00

0.
00

-3
0,

95
9.

87
11

9.
59

 %
93

,4
79

.2
7

18
8,

95
9.

87
RA

D
IO

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

52
03

40
0.

00
0.

00
-1

5.
15

0.
00

 %
15

.1
5

15
.1

5
RA

D
AR

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T

86
9.

18
0.

00
10

0-
24

0-
52

03
45

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

83
7.

68
79

.0
6 

%
2,

29
3.

14
3,

16
2.

32
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
20

,1
67

.6
4

1,
05

7.
02

10
0-

24
0-

52
04

00
36

,4
00

.0
0

36
,4

00
.0

0
1,

76
9.

19
95

.1
4 

%
14

,4
63

.1
7

34
,6

30
.8

1
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

AP
PR

EC
IA

TI
O

N
7,

56
7.

29
33

.0
0

10
0-

24
0-

54
01

10
12

,0
00

.0
0

12
,0

00
.0

0
1,

83
9.

20
84

.6
7 

%
2,

59
3.

51
10

,1
60

.8
0

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

BE
RS

H
IP

S
3,

51
8.

50
47

2.
00

10
0-

24
0-

54
02

00
18

,5
50

.0
0

18
,5

50
.0

0
13

,9
91

.1
5

24
.5

8 
%

1,
04

0.
35

4,
55

8.
85

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
14

,6
63

.6
6

1,
40

7.
46

10
0-

24
0-

54
02

20
74

,2
00

.0
0

74
,2

00
.0

0
34

,9
81

.5
8

52
.8

6 
%

24
,5

54
.7

6
39

,2
18

.4
2

U
N

IF
O

RM
S 

AN
D 

SA
FE

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

16
,8

25
.8

6
1,

11
8.

37
10

0-
24

0-
54

03
01

39
,6

00
.0

0
39

,6
00

.0
0

8,
30

0.
70

79
.0

4 
%

14
,4

73
.4

4
31

,2
99

.3
0

PU
BL

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
&

 S
U

BS
CR

IP
TI

O
N

S
1,

20
9.

00
0.

00
10

0-
24

0-
54

20
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

1,
06

7.
35

78
.6

5 
%

2,
72

3.
65

3,
93

2.
65

TE
LE

PH
O

N
ES

9,
37

9.
45

76
0.

83
10

0-
24

0-
56

01
20

20
,2

00
.0

0
20

,2
00

.0
0

1,
00

8.
56

95
.0

1 
%

9,
81

1.
99

19
,1

91
.4

4
45

1,
67

9.
59

67
,2

48
.2

0
83

7,
37

8.
00

83
7,

37
8.

00
11

2,
77

2.
51

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

86
.5

3 
%

27
2,

92
5.

90
72

4,
60

5.
49

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
AN

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

57
,4

81
.1

5
0.

00
10

0-
24

0-
65

10
00

17
2,

50
0.

00
17

2,
50

0.
00

53
,1

57
.5

4
69

.1
8 

%
61

,8
61

.3
1

11
9,

34
2.

46
57

,4
81

.1
5

0.
00

17
2,

50
0.

00
17

2,
50

0.
00

53
,1

57
.5

4
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
69

.1
8 

%
61

,8
61

.3
1

11
9,

34
2.

46

2,
88

7,
91

2.
36

26
2,

34
0.

13
6,

20
4,

40
5.

00
6,

29
5,

40
5.

00
48

0,
51

7.
70

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
40

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 T
ot

al
:

92
.3

7 
%

2,
92

6,
97

4.
94

5,
81

4,
88

7.
30

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
50

 - 
FI

RE
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

FI
RE

 C
H

IE
F

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

43
22

10
26

8,
71

6.
00

26
8,

71
6.

00
14

6,
72

7.
46

45
.4

0 
%

12
1,

98
8.

54
12

1,
98

8.
54

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
43

22
20

13
6,

62
0.

00
13

6,
62

0.
00

13
6,

62
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

FI
RE

 C
AP

TA
IN

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

43
22

40
56

9,
08

8.
00

56
9,

08
8.

00
34

9,
40

4.
61

38
.6

0 
%

21
9,

68
3.

39
21

9,
68

3.
39

O
N

-C
AL

L 
FI

RE
FI

G
H

TE
RS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

43
22

90
63

5,
26

4.
00

63
5,

26
4.

00
36

1,
76

7.
28

43
.0

5 
%

27
3,

49
6.

72
27

3,
49

6.
72

O
VE

RT
IM

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
45

01
00

64
,0

70
.0

0
64

,0
70

.0
0

-8
3,

61
2.

03
23

0.
50

 %
14

7,
68

2.
03

14
7,

68
2.

03
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

47
00

00
93

5,
44

6.
00

93
5,

44
6.

00
59

2,
74

8.
71

36
.6

3 
%

34
2,

69
7.

29
34

2,
69

7.
29

LI
FE

 &
 D

IS
AB

IL
IT

Y 
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

47
00

40
0.

00
0.

00
-1

,3
64

.1
0

0.
00

 %
1,

36
4.

10
1,

36
4.

10
0.

00
0.

00
2,

60
9,

20
4.

00
2,

60
9,

20
4.

00
1,

50
2,

29
1.

93
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
42

.4
2 

%
1,

10
6,

91
2.

07
1,

10
6,

91
2.

07

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
1,

57
7,

92
3.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
50

01
10

82
,0

00
.0

0
82

,0
00

.0
0

-1
,8

38
,0

05
.1

5
2,

34
1.

47
 %

34
2,

08
2.

15
1,

92
0,

00
5.

15
M

ED
IC

AL
 D

IR
EC

TO
R 

CO
N

TR
AC

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
50

01
50

29
,0

00
.0

0
29

,0
00

.0
0

17
,6

90
.0

0
39

.0
0 

%
11

,3
10

.0
0

11
,3

10
.0

0
SH

AR
E 

CO
ST

 C
CO

M
 D

IS
PA

TC
H

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

50
04

98
19

2,
50

0.
00

19
2,

50
0.

00
10

5,
85

1.
58

45
.0

1 
%

86
,6

48
.4

2
86

,6
48

.4
2

FI
RE

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

51
00

22
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
FI

RE
 P

RE
VE

N
TI

O
N

 &
 IN

VE
ST

IG
AT

IO
N

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

52
01

22
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
4,

73
0.

00
5.

40
 %

27
0.

00
27

0.
00

FI
RS

T 
RE

SP
O

N
D

ER
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

52
01

24
55

,6
50

.0
0

55
,6

50
.0

0
34

,3
62

.8
1

38
.2

5 
%

21
,2

87
.1

9
21

,2
87

.1
9

BL
D

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

18
,2

50
.0

0
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
52

02
00

86
,3

00
.0

0
86

,3
00

.0
0

23
,2

05
.1

2
73

.1
1 

%
44

,8
44

.8
8

63
,0

94
.8

8

3 - 6



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

7
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
52

03
20

13
4,

20
0.

00
13

4,
20

0.
00

94
,7

39
.6

8
29

.4
0 

%
39

,4
60

.3
2

39
,4

60
.3

2
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
52

04
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
04

.3
7

0.
00

 %
10

4.
37

10
4.

37
PH

YS
IC

AL
 E

XA
M

IN
AT

IO
N

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
54

01
30

26
,0

00
.0

0
26

,0
00

.0
0

22
,3

15
.5

5
14

.1
7 

%
3,

68
4.

45
3,

68
4.

45
D

U
ES

 &
 M

EM
BE

RS
H

IP
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

54
02

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
3,

07
7.

08
38

.4
6 

%
1,

92
2.

92
1,

92
2.

92
EM

S 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 &
 R

EC
ER

TI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

54
02

24
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
13

,4
63

.5
0

10
.2

4 
%

1,
53

6.
50

1,
53

6.
50

FI
RE

FI
G

H
TE

R 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

54
02

25
65

,0
00

.0
0

65
,0

00
.0

0
55

,7
30

.8
2

14
.2

6 
%

9,
26

9.
18

9,
26

9.
18

U
N

IF
O

RM
S 

AN
D 

SA
FE

TY
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

54
03

01
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
21

,2
17

.5
1

15
.1

3 
%

3,
78

2.
49

3,
78

2.
49

CE
LL

 P
H

O
N

ES
, P

AG
ER

S,
 R

AD
IO

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
56

01
10

36
,0

00
.0

0
36

,0
00

.0
0

16
,3

20
.0

0
54

.6
7 

%
19

,6
80

.0
0

19
,6

80
.0

0
1,

59
6,

17
3.

00
0.

00
80

6,
65

0.
00

80
6,

65
0.

00
-1

,3
75

,4
05

.8
7

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

27
0.

51
 %

58
5,

88
2.

87
2,

18
2,

05
5.

87

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

FA
CI

LI
TY

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
24

6,
67

8.
78

39
,8

02
.1

1
10

0-
25

0-
64

10
00

35
0,

00
0.

00
35

0,
00

0.
00

83
,5

32
.2

9
76

.1
3 

%
19

,7
88

.9
3

26
6,

46
7.

71
RA

D
IO

 &
 C

O
M

PU
TE

R 
RE

SE
RV

E
7,

60
0.

25
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
66

10
18

0.
00

0.
00

-3
6,

71
7.

39
0.

00
 %

29
,1

17
.1

4
36

,7
17

.3
9

25
4,

27
9.

03
39

,8
02

.1
1

35
0,

00
0.

00
35

0,
00

0.
00

46
,8

14
.9

0
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
86

.6
2 

%
48

,9
06

.0
7

30
3,

18
5.

10

1,
85

0,
45

2.
03

39
,8

02
.1

1
3,

76
5,

85
4.

00
3,

76
5,

85
4.

00
17

3,
70

0.
96

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
50

 - 
FI

RE
 T

ot
al

:
95

.3
9 

%
1,

74
1,

70
1.

01
3,

59
2,

15
3.

04

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
26

 - 
PA

RK
S

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
25

,0
48

.8
0

2,
08

7.
40

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

49
46

,1
11

.0
0

46
,1

11
.0

0
-1

,8
98

.5
8

10
4.

12
 %

22
,9

60
.7

8
48

,0
09

.5
8

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R
39

,7
15

.5
0

3,
43

7.
78

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

50
81

,2
92

.0
0

81
,2

92
.0

0
4,

27
8.

90
94

.7
4 

%
37

,2
97

.6
0

77
,0

13
.1

0
PW

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S 
M

AN
AG

ER
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

6-
43

70
51

19
,9

19
.0

0
19

,9
19

.0
0

19
,9

19
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

PW
 A

D
M

IN
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
19

,2
97

.4
5

1,
59

8.
10

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

55
20

,6
95

.0
0

20
,6

95
.0

0
-1

0,
32

8.
05

14
9.

91
 %

11
,7

25
.6

0
31

,0
23

.0
5

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

, J
O

U
RN

EY
29

,1
42

.9
2

2,
46

5.
30

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

70
14

4,
43

6.
00

14
4,

43
6.

00
87

,4
98

.1
6

39
.4

2 
%

27
,7

94
.9

2
56

,9
37

.8
4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

 II
53

,3
09

.9
5

4,
60

7.
66

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

71
86

,1
71

.0
0

86
,1

71
.0

0
-2

6,
68

2.
95

13
0.

97
 %

59
,5

44
.0

0
11

2,
85

3.
95

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

21
,4

12
.0

9
0.

00
10

0-
52

6-
43

90
11

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

55
,1

64
.8

6
44

.8
4 

%
23

,4
23

.0
5

44
,8

35
.1

4
O

VE
RT

IM
E

27
5.

05
0.

00
10

0-
52

6-
45

01
00

11
,0

00
.0

0
11

,0
00

.0
0

9,
55

9.
76

13
.0

9 
%

1,
16

5.
19

1,
44

0.
24

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
89

,5
79

.6
9

7,
44

1.
74

10
0-

52
6-

47
00

00
28

5,
14

3.
00

28
5,

14
3.

00
11

1,
52

7.
76

60
.8

9 
%

84
,0

35
.5

5
17

3,
61

5.
24

27
7,

78
1.

45
21

,6
37

.9
8

79
4,

76
7.

00
79

4,
76

7.
00

24
9,

03
8.

86
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
68

.6
7 

%
26

7,
94

6.
69

54
5,

72
8.

14

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
22

,3
01

.8
7

3,
17

3.
23

10
0-

52
6-

50
01

10
20

,4
00

.0
0

20
,4

00
.0

0
-3

6,
05

1.
80

27
6.

72
 %

34
,1

49
.9

3
56

,4
51

.8
0

BA
N

K 
CH

AR
G

ES
4,

14
2.

57
56

5.
63

10
0-

52
6-

52
01

20
0.

00
0.

00
-9

,1
40

.6
5

0.
00

 %
4,

99
8.

08
9,

14
0.

65
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

59
,4

56
.7

5
6,

50
8.

39
10

0-
52

6-
52

01
30

14
5,

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0.
00

2,
77

1.
65

98
.0

9 
%

82
,7

71
.6

0
14

2,
22

8.
35

H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
TR

EE
 R

EM
O

VA
L

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

52
01

32
70

,0
00

.0
0

70
,0

00
.0

0
68

,7
00

.0
0

1.
86

 %
1,

30
0.

00
1,

30
0.

00
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
/M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

52
02

20
0.

00
0.

00
-2

25
.0

6
0.

00
 %

22
5.

06
22

5.
06

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
18

,5
08

.4
5

1,
81

6.
50

10
0-

52
6-

52
03

20
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0
8,

96
7.

21
80

.0
7 

%
17

,5
24

.3
4

36
,0

32
.7

9
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2,

00
3.

84
26

0.
07

10
0-

52
6-

52
04

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
86

4.
07

82
.7

2 
%

2,
13

2.
09

4,
13

5.
93

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
31

7.
32

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

54
02

20
3,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
2,

76
3.

53
21

.0
4 

%
41

9.
15

73
6.

47
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y 
SU

P
5,

91
6.

86
21

4.
51

10
0-

52
6-

54
03

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
10

,1
08

.8
2

49
.4

6 
%

3,
97

4.
32

9,
89

1.
18

D
U

M
PI

N
G

, H
AU

LI
N

G
, G

AR
BA

G
E

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

54
04

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
41

,9
92

.8
5

3,
75

8.
93

10
0-

52
6-

56
01

00
70

,0
00

.0
0

70
,0

00
.0

0
-1

0,
41

1.
83

11
4.

87
 %

38
,4

18
.9

8
80

,4
11

.8
3

15
4,

64
0.

51
16

,2
97

.2
6

38
1,

90
0.

00
38

1,
90

0.
00

41
,3

45
.9

4
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
89

.1
7 

%
18

5,
91

3.
55

34
0,

55
4.

06

3 - 7



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

8
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

41
,7

32
.7

3
0.

00
10

0-
52

6-
66

01
00

87
,3

44
.0

0
87

,3
44

.0
0

45
,6

11
.2

7
47

.7
8 

%
0.

00
41

,7
32

.7
3

SY
ST

EM
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 &
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

47
,8

33
.4

3
0.

00
10

0-
52

6-
67

60
50

75
8,

85
3.

00
75

8,
85

3.
00

65
5,

86
9.

57
13

.5
7 

%
55

,1
50

.0
0

10
2,

98
3.

43
89

,5
66

.1
6

0.
00

84
6,

19
7.

00
84

6,
19

7.
00

70
1,

48
0.

84
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
17

.1
0 

%
55

,1
50

.0
0

14
4,

71
6.

16

52
1,

98
8.

12
37

,9
35

.2
4

2,
02

2,
86

4.
00

2,
02

2,
86

4.
00

99
1,

86
5.

64
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 5

26
 - 

PA
RK

S 
To

ta
l:

50
.9

7 
%

50
9,

01
0.

24
1,

03
0,

99
8.

36

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
27

 - 
RE

CR
EA

TI
O

N
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

FI
EL

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 C
RE

W
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

7-
43

51
10

32
,0

00
.0

0
32

,0
00

.0
0

32
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

RE
CR

EA
TI

O
N

 C
O

O
RD

IN
AT

O
R

3,
82

9.
75

25
9.

20
10

0-
52

7-
43

51
20

28
,0

00
.0

0
28

,0
00

.0
0

23
,9

40
.9

3
14

.5
0 

%
22

9.
32

4,
05

9.
07

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
1,

39
1.

59
95

.1
7

10
0-

52
7-

47
00

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
4,

19
2.

97
30

.1
2 

%
41

5.
44

1,
80

7.
03

5,
22

1.
34

35
4.

37
66

,0
00

.0
0

66
,0

00
.0

0
60

,1
33

.9
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

8.
89

 %
64

4.
76

5,
86

6.
10

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
SU

M
M

ER
 P

RO
G

RA
M

S
2,

05
2.

71
1,

23
5.

99
10

0-
52

7-
51

00
62

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

-3
3.

62
10

1.
12

 %
98

0.
91

3,
03

3.
62

SP
EC

IA
L 

EV
EN

TS
1,

45
4.

38
0.

00
10

0-
52

7-
51

00
64

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

1,
92

8.
63

61
.4

3 
%

1,
61

6.
99

3,
07

1.
37

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
14

.5
8

0.
00

10
0-

52
7-

52
01

36
2,

20
0.

00
2,

20
0.

00
2,

18
5.

42
0.

66
 %

0.
00

14
.5

8
3,

52
1.

67
1,

23
5.

99
10

,2
00

.0
0

10
,2

00
.0

0
4,

08
0.

43
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
60

.0
0 

%
2,

59
7.

90
6,

11
9.

57

8,
74

3.
01

1,
59

0.
36

76
,2

00
.0

0
76

,2
00

.0
0

64
,2

14
.3

3
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 5

27
 - 

RE
CR

EA
TI

O
N

 T
ot

al
:

15
.7

3 
%

3,
24

2.
66

11
,9

85
.6

7

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
28

 - 
SE

N
IO

R 
CE

N
TE

R
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 M

AN
AG

ER
96

,8
10

.0
0

8,
17

8.
00

10
0-

52
8-

43
52

10
20

9,
12

1.
00

20
9,

12
1.

00
46

,6
67

.1
1

77
.6

8 
%

65
,6

43
.8

9
16

2,
45

3.
89

TR
AM

 D
RI

VE
R

32
,3

76
.5

9
2,

81
7.

28
10

0-
52

8-
43

52
40

61
,9

03
.0

0
61

,9
03

.0
0

-1
,0

01
.0

7
10

1.
62

 %
30

,5
27

.4
8

62
,9

04
.0

7
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 C

AT
ER

ER
52

,4
09

.4
6

4,
34

2.
00

10
0-

52
8-

43
52

50
49

,4
06

.0
0

49
,4

06
.0

0
-4

1,
66

3.
29

18
4.

33
 %

38
,6

59
.8

3
91

,0
69

.2
9

CE
N

TE
R 

AS
SI

ST
AN

T
69

,3
65

.8
9

5,
92

4.
62

10
0-

52
8-

43
52

80
11

3,
71

3.
00

11
3,

71
3.

00
-1

4,
31

2.
28

11
2.

59
 %

58
,6

59
.3

9
12

8,
02

5.
28

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
65

4.
69

99
.5

6
10

0-
52

8-
43

52
95

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

8,
97

4.
31

10
.2

6 
%

37
1.

00
1,

02
5.

69
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

69
3.

66
59

.2
5

10
0-

52
8-

45
05

00
1,

85
7.

00
1,

85
7.

00
64

7.
09

65
.1

5 
%

51
6.

25
1,

20
9.

91
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

12
8,

02
7.

93
11

,0
71

.2
1

10
0-

52
8-

47
00

00
19

9,
77

0.
00

19
9,

77
0.

00
-1

3,
02

5.
68

10
6.

52
 %

84
,7

67
.7

5
21

2,
79

5.
68

38
0,

33
8.

22
32

,4
91

.9
2

64
5,

77
0.

00
64

5,
77

0.
00

-1
3,

71
3.

81
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

2.
12

 %
27

9,
14

5.
59

65
9,

48
3.

81

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

8-
50

01
10

0.
00

0.
00

-5
84

.3
2

0.
00

 %
58

4.
32

58
4.

32
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 P

RO
G

RA
M

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
22

,3
92

.0
8

2,
44

4.
08

10
0-

52
8-

51
00

75
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
11

,8
44

.9
0

70
.3

9 
%

5,
76

3.
02

28
,1

55
.1

0
TR

AM
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

6,
23

7.
43

61
5.

57
10

0-
52

8-
52

01
40

14
,5

00
.0

0
14

,5
00

.0
0

3,
74

3.
98

74
.1

8 
%

4,
51

8.
59

10
,7

56
.0

2
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
2,

67
8.

16
75

.4
9

10
0-

52
8-

52
01

90
8,

25
0.

00
8,

25
0.

00
1,

58
4.

97
80

.7
9 

%
3,

98
6.

87
6,

66
5.

03
BL

D
G

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
1,

27
7.

28
37

2.
01

10
0-

52
8-

52
02

00
9,

36
0.

00
9,

36
0.

00
5,

61
1.

47
40

.0
5 

%
2,

47
1.

25
3,

74
8.

53
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

3,
65

7.
43

0.
00

10
0-

52
8-

52
03

20
2,

75
0.

00
2,

75
0.

00
-1

,7
31

.1
6

16
2.

95
 %

82
3.

73
4,

48
1.

16
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
6,

66
5.

95
18

7.
24

10
0-

52
8-

52
04

00
13

,0
00

.0
0

13
,0

00
.0

0
3,

03
7.

21
76

.6
4 

%
3,

29
6.

84
9,

96
2.

79
D

U
ES

 &
 M

EM
BE

RS
H

IP
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
8-

54
02

00
3,

20
0.

00
3,

20
0.

00
2,

98
1.

00
6.

84
 %

21
9.

00
21

9.
00

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
25

.0
0

0.
00

10
0-

52
8-

54
02

20
0.

00
0.

00
-4

5.
34

0.
00

 %
20

.3
4

45
.3

4
M

IL
EA

G
E 

RE
IM

BU
RS

EM
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

8-
54

02
30

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

3 - 8



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

9
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

TE
LE

PH
O

N
ES

1,
46

9.
13

11
9.

17
10

0-
52

8-
56

01
20

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

3,
99

0.
06

43
.0

0 
%

1,
54

0.
81

3,
00

9.
94

44
,4

02
.4

6
3,

81
3.

56
98

,2
60

.0
0

98
,2

60
.0

0
30

,6
32

.7
7

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

68
.8

2 
%

23
,2

24
.7

7
67

,6
27

.2
3

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
AN

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

53
,8

63
.5

0
1,

29
5.

00
10

0-
52

8-
65

10
00

75
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
21

,1
36

.5
0

71
.8

2 
%

0.
00

53
,8

63
.5

0
53

,8
63

.5
0

1,
29

5.
00

0.
00

75
,0

00
.0

0
21

,1
36

.5
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

71
.8

2 
%

0.
00

53
,8

63
.5

0

47
8,

60
4.

18
37

,6
00

.4
8

74
4,

03
0.

00
81

9,
03

0.
00

38
,0

55
.4

6
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 5

28
 - 

SE
N

IO
R 

CE
N

TE
R 

To
ta

l:
95

.3
5 

%
30

2,
37

0.
36

78
0,

97
4.

54

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
29

 - 
LI

BR
AR

Y
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

CO
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 &
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

21
4,

05
1.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

9-
50

01
10

41
8,

18
0.

00
41

8,
18

0.
00

-2
,2

09
.0

0
10

0.
53

 %
20

6,
33

8.
00

42
0,

38
9.

00
21

4,
05

1.
00

0.
00

41
8,

18
0.

00
41

8,
18

0.
00

-2
,2

09
.0

0
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

0.
53

 %
20

6,
33

8.
00

42
0,

38
9.

00

21
4,

05
1.

00
0.

00
41

8,
18

0.
00

41
8,

18
0.

00
-2

,2
09

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
29

 - 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
To

ta
l:

10
0.

53
 %

20
6,

33
8.

00
42

0,
38

9.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 6
00

 - 
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
D

EB
T 

PR
IN

CI
PA

L
39

6,
51

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

60
0-

72
00

40
60

4,
39

8.
00

60
4,

39
8.

00
-1

.0
0

10
0.

00
 %

20
7,

88
9.

00
60

4,
39

9.
00

D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST

19
8,

76
4.

92
0.

00
10

0-
60

0-
73

00
40

29
0,

73
2.

00
29

0,
73

2.
00

23
.4

0
99

.9
9 

%
91

,9
43

.6
8

29
0,

70
8.

60
O

FU
 - 

IS
SU

AN
CE

 C
O

ST
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

60
0-

74
00

40
51

,0
00

.0
0

51
,0

00
.0

0
92

3.
17

98
.1

9 
%

50
,0

76
.8

3
50

,0
76

.8
3

59
5,

27
4.

92
0.

00
94

6,
13

0.
00

94
6,

13
0.

00
94

5.
57

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

99
.9

0 
%

34
9,

90
9.

51
94

5,
18

4.
43

59
5,

27
4.

92
0.

00
94

6,
13

0.
00

94
6,

13
0.

00
94

5.
57

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 6
00

 - 
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
99

.9
0 

%
34

9,
90

9.
51

94
5,

18
4.

43

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

9,
57

9,
77

1.
64

67
7,

76
4.

40
25

,9
38

,6
43

.0
0

26
,1

04
,6

43
.0

0
7,

97
3,

31
5.

58
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

69
.4

6 
%

8,
55

1,
55

5.
78

18
,1

31
,3

27
.4

2

-6
28

,4
82

.0
6

74
,7

12
.5

3
0.

00
0.

00
3,

74
0,

70
2.

19
Fu

nd
: 1

00
 - 

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

4,
36

9,
18

4.
25

3,
74

0,
70

2.
19

3 - 9



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
0
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 1
05

 - 
A

M
ER

IC
AN

 R
ES

CU
E 

PL
AN

 R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

15
0 

- G
RA

N
TS

O
TH

ER
 G

RA
N

TS
 (A

RP
A)

27
2,

56
3.

60
0.

00
10

5-
00

0-
31

50
80

2,
73

7,
34

4.
00

0.
00

-2
,4

34
,7

80
.4

0
11

.0
5 

%
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
2,

56
3.

60
27

2,
56

3.
60

0.
00

0.
00

2,
73

7,
34

4.
00

-2
,4

34
,7

80
.4

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

15
0 

- G
RA

N
TS

 T
ot

al
:

11
.0

5 
%

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

2,
56

3.
60

27
2,

56
3.

60
0.

00
0.

00
2,

73
7,

34
4.

00
-2

,4
34

,7
80

.4
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

11
.0

5 
%

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

2,
56

3.
60

27
2,

56
3.

60
0.

00
0.

00
2,

73
7,

34
4.

00
-2

,4
34

,7
80

.4
0

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
11

.0
5 

%
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
2,

56
3.

60

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
50

 - 
A

RP
A 

G
RA

N
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
RE

CO
G

N
IT

IO
N

 A
W

AR
D

14
2,

50
0.

00
0.

00
10

5-
15

0-
45

09
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
42

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
14

2,
50

0.
00

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
43

,0
50

.2
8

0.
00

10
5-

15
0-

47
00

00
0.

00
0.

00
-4

3,
05

0.
28

0.
00

 %
0.

00
43

,0
50

.2
8

18
5,

55
0.

28
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

85
,5

50
.2

8
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

18
5,

55
0.

28

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
69

,3
47

.8
2

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

5-
15

0-
50

01
10

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

0,
65

2.
18

49
.6

7 
%

30
,0

00
.0

0
99

,3
47

.8
2

EM
ER

G
EN

CY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
32

,3
55

.5
0

0.
00

10
5-

15
0-

53
02

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

17
,6

44
.5

0
64

.7
1 

%
0.

00
32

,3
55

.5
0

AR
PA

 F
U

N
DI

N
G

 (T
BD

)
0.

00
0.

00
10

5-
15

0-
53

02
10

1,
27

7,
34

4.
00

0.
00

1,
27

7,
34

4.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
10

1,
70

3.
32

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
1,

52
7,

34
4.

00
1,

39
5,

64
0.

68
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
8.

62
 %

30
,0

00
.0

0
13

1,
70

3.
32

28
7,

25
3.

60
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

1,
52

7,
34

4.
00

1,
21

0,
09

0.
40

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
50

 - 
A

RP
A 

G
RA

N
T 

To
ta

l:
20

.7
7 

%
30

,0
00

.0
0

31
7,

25
3.

60

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

0.
00

10
5-

92
0-

89
97

30
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

28
7,

25
3.

60
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

2,
73

7,
34

4.
00

2,
42

0,
09

0.
40

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
11

.5
9 

%
30

,0
00

.0
0

31
7,

25
3.

60

-1
4,

69
0.

00
-1

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
4,

69
0.

00
Fu

nd
: 1

05
 - 

A
M

ER
IC

AN
 R

ES
CU

E 
PL

AN
 R

ES
ER

VE
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
-1

4,
69

0.
00

3 - 10



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
1
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 2
05

 - 
RO

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

00
0-

30
99

99
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,9
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,9
00

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

VE
H

IC
LE

 R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 F

EE
S

19
9,

98
5.

57
37

,8
97

.4
2

20
5-

00
0-

31
00

60
37

0,
00

0.
00

37
0,

00
0.

00
80

,2
55

.8
7

12
1.

69
 %

25
0,

27
0.

30
45

0,
25

5.
87

19
9,

98
5.

57
37

,8
97

.4
2

37
0,

00
0.

00
37

0,
00

0.
00

80
,2

55
.8

7
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

10
0 

- L
O

CA
L 

TA
XE

S 
To

ta
l:

12
1.

69
 %

25
0,

27
0.

30
45

0,
25

5.
87

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
11

0 
- S

TA
TE

 S
H

AR
ED

 T
AX

ES
ST

AT
E 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 T

AX
ES

86
1,

75
1.

39
78

,3
20

.1
4

20
5-

00
0-

31
01

40
1,

81
7,

55
1.

00
1,

81
7,

55
1.

00
84

,2
14

.1
3

10
4.

63
 %

1,
04

0,
01

3.
74

1,
90

1,
76

5.
13

86
1,

75
1.

39
78

,3
20

.1
4

1,
81

7,
55

1.
00

1,
81

7,
55

1.
00

84
,2

14
.1

3
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

11
0 

- S
TA

TE
 S

H
AR

ED
 T

AX
ES

 T
ot

al
:

10
4.

63
 %

1,
04

0,
01

3.
74

1,
90

1,
76

5.
13

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
12

0 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 F

EE
S

RI
G

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 - 
TE

LE
CO

M
59

,9
03

.5
9

85
.7

5
20

5-
00

0-
31

20
50

37
5,

00
0.

00
37

5,
00

0.
00

-1
99

,6
76

.2
2

46
.7

5 
%

11
5,

42
0.

19
17

5,
32

3.
78

RI
G

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 - 
O

TH
ER

63
,6

98
.8

8
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
31

20
55

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

-3
2,

21
1.

16
83

.8
9 

%
10

4,
08

9.
96

16
7,

78
8.

84
RO

W
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

&
 A

PP
 F

EE
S

1,
80

0.
00

65
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
31

20
60

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

58
5.

00
13

9.
00

 %
28

5.
00

2,
08

5.
00

12
5,

40
2.

47
73

5.
75

57
6,

50
0.

00
57

6,
50

0.
00

-2
31

,3
02

.3
8

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
12

0 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
59

.8
8 

%
21

9,
79

5.
15

34
5,

19
7.

62

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 S
D

C'
S

4,
35

0.
97

0.
00

20
5-

00
0-

31
40

75
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-1

5,
64

9.
03

21
.7

5 
%

0.
00

4,
35

0.
97

SD
C 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t F
ee

53
1.

98
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
31

40
76

0.
00

0.
00

53
1.

98
0.

00
 %

0.
00

53
1.

98
4,

88
2.

95
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-1

5,
11

7.
05

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C 

To
ta

l:
24

.4
1 

%
0.

00
4,

88
2.

95

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 R
O

AD
/S

TR
EE

T 
RE

CE
IP

TS
26

,0
00

.0
0

94
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
36

00
00

60
,0

00
.0

0
60

,0
00

.0
0

-8
,7

80
.0

0
85

.3
7 

%
25

,2
20

.0
0

51
,2

20
.0

0
26

,0
00

.0
0

94
0.

00
60

,0
00

.0
0

60
,0

00
.0

0
-8

,7
80

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

85
.3

7 
%

25
,2

20
.0

0
51

,2
20

.0
0

1,
21

8,
02

2.
38

11
7,

89
3.

31
5,

74
4,

05
1.

00
5,

74
4,

05
1.

00
-2

,9
90

,7
29

.4
3

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

47
.9

3 
%

1,
53

5,
29

9.
19

2,
75

3,
32

1.
57

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
20

1,
92

4.
25

10
0,

48
7.

05
20

5-
91

0-
39

97
30

43
0,

92
5.

00
43

0,
92

5.
00

-3
6,

13
4.

75
91

.6
1 

%
19

2,
86

6.
00

39
4,

79
0.

25
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 F
RO

M
 W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

13
6,

76
2.

20
61

,2
67

.5
0

20
5-

91
0-

39
97

40
28

2,
00

0.
00

28
2,

00
0.

00
-1

5,
82

9.
80

94
.3

9 
%

12
9,

40
8.

00
26

6,
17

0.
20

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

47
,8

36
.2

5
24

,2
63

.1
5

20
5-

91
0-

39
97

50
10

4,
10

0.
00

10
4,

10
0.

00
-1

0,
01

5.
75

90
.3

8 
%

46
,2

48
.0

0
94

,0
84

.2
5

38
6,

52
2.

70
18

6,
01

7.
70

81
7,

02
5.

00
81

7,
02

5.
00

-6
1,

98
0.

30
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
92

.4
1 

%
36

8,
52

2.
00

75
5,

04
4.

70

38
6,

52
2.

70
18

6,
01

7.
70

81
7,

02
5.

00
81

7,
02

5.
00

-6
1,

98
0.

30
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

10
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 T

ot
al

:
92

.4
1 

%
36

8,
52

2.
00

75
5,

04
4.

70

1,
60

4,
54

5.
08

30
3,

91
1.

01
6,

56
1,

07
6.

00
6,

56
1,

07
6.

00
-3

,0
52

,7
09

.7
3

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
53

.4
7 

%
1,

90
3,

82
1.

19
3,

50
8,

36
6.

27

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 3
05

 - 
RO

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
25

,0
48

.8
0

2,
08

7.
40

20
5-

30
5-

43
70

49
46

,1
12

.0
0

46
,1

12
.0

0
-1

,8
97

.5
8

10
4.

12
 %

22
,9

60
.7

8
48

,0
09

.5
8

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R
39

,7
15

.5
8

3,
43

7.
78

20
5-

30
5-

43
70

50
81

,2
92

.0
0

81
,2

92
.0

0
4,

27
8.

83
94

.7
4 

%
37

,2
97

.5
9

77
,0

13
.1

7

3 - 11



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
2
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

PW
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 M
AN

AG
ER

16
,1

65
.1

4
2,

29
4.

31
20

5-
30

5-
43

70
51

44
,8

17
.0

0
44

,8
17

.0
0

28
,6

51
.8

6
36

.0
7 

%
0.

00
16

,1
65

.1
4

PW
 A

D
M

IN
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
29

,0
74

.6
6

2,
39

8.
98

20
5-

30
5-

43
70

55
46

,5
64

.0
0

46
,5

64
.0

0
-5

,3
30

.6
2

11
1.

45
 %

22
,8

19
.9

6
51

,8
94

.6
2

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

, J
O

U
RN

EY
13

6,
25

8.
13

11
,1

35
.0

0
20

5-
30

5-
43

70
70

37
8,

52
7.

00
37

8,
52

7.
00

99
,0

01
.3

5
73

.8
5 

%
14

3,
26

7.
52

27
9,

52
5.

65
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

29
,8

76
.8

7
4,

34
2.

00
20

5-
30

5-
43

70
71

0.
00

0.
00

-2
9,

87
6.

87
0.

00
 %

0.
00

29
,8

76
.8

7
SE

AS
O

N
AL

 H
EL

P
3,

12
3.

02
2,

53
7.

74
20

5-
30

5-
43

90
11

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

27
,1

69
.7

0
45

.6
6 

%
19

,7
07

.2
8

22
,8

30
.3

0
O

VE
RT

IM
E

1,
30

2.
66

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

45
01

00
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
3,

47
9.

39
56

.5
1 

%
3,

21
7.

95
4,

52
0.

61
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

5,
89

7.
54

49
9.

17
20

5-
30

5-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-9
,5

31
.2

7
0.

00
 %

3,
63

3.
73

9,
53

1.
27

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
17

9,
49

8.
68

17
,0

50
.6

2
20

5-
30

5-
47

00
00

37
4,

08
5.

00
37

4,
08

5.
00

28
,7

33
.7

1
92

.3
2 

%
16

5,
85

2.
61

34
5,

35
1.

29
46

5,
96

1.
08

45
,7

83
.0

0
1,

02
9,

39
7.

00
1,

02
9,

39
7.

00
14

4,
67

8.
50

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

85
.9

5 
%

41
8,

75
7.

42
88

4,
71

8.
50

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
10

,4
37

.0
4

1,
97

4.
94

20
5-

30
5-

50
01

10
46

,0
00

.0
0

46
,0

00
.0

0
27

,4
78

.6
4

40
.2

6 
%

8,
08

4.
32

18
,5

21
.3

6
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

17
2,

20
3.

61
6,

65
2.

07
20

5-
30

5-
52

01
30

60
0,

00
0.

00
60

0,
00

0.
00

17
4,

43
1.

20
70

.9
3 

%
25

3,
36

5.
19

42
5,

56
8.

80
ST

RE
ET

 L
IG

H
T 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
87

,0
60

.3
0

7,
32

4.
78

20
5-

30
5-

52
01

72
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
33

,5
89

.9
4

83
.2

1 
%

79
,3

49
.7

6
16

6,
41

0.
06

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
G

N
AL

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
7,

43
6.

30
1,

76
6.

26
20

5-
30

5-
52

01
76

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

2,
56

4.
07

83
.9

7 
%

5,
99

9.
63

13
,4

35
.9

3
ST

RE
ET

 S
IG

N
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

27
,3

47
.6

5
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
52

01
78

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

42
,4

01
.6

5
57

.6
0 

%
30

,2
50

.7
0

57
,5

98
.3

5
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

20
,9

70
.7

3
1,

72
5.

33
20

5-
30

5-
52

03
20

65
,0

00
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

27
,3

79
.5

5
57

.8
8 

%
16

,6
49

.7
2

37
,6

20
.4

5
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1,

35
9.

79
16

7.
91

20
5-

30
5-

52
04

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
2,

42
5.

83
51

.4
8 

%
1,

21
4.

38
2,

57
4.

17
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

45
.8

4
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
54

02
20

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

4,
95

4.
16

0.
92

 %
0.

00
45

.8
4

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SU
P

12
,7

69
.8

2
2,

33
0.

46
20

5-
30

5-
54

03
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

24
,6

12
.5

7
38

.4
7 

%
2,

61
7.

61
15

,3
87

.4
3

D
U

M
PI

N
G

, H
AU

LI
N

G
, G

AR
BA

G
E

2,
09

1.
60

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

54
04

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
-2

,0
63

.6
0

14
1.

27
 %

4,
97

2.
00

7,
06

3.
60

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
62

1.
23

50
.3

9
20

5-
30

5-
56

01
00

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

1,
23

4.
21

50
.6

3 
%

64
4.

56
1,

26
5.

79
34

2,
34

3.
91

21
,9

92
.1

4
1,

08
4,

50
0.

00
1,

08
4,

50
0.

00
33

9,
00

8.
22

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

68
.7

4 
%

40
3,

14
7.

87
74

5,
49

1.
78

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

66
01

00
62

2,
00

0.
00

62
2,

00
0.

00
53

6,
27

4.
40

13
.7

8 
%

85
,7

25
.6

0
85

,7
25

.6
0

BI
KE

W
AY

 &
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T
97

,6
70

.0
0

97
,6

70
.0

0
20

5-
30

5-
67

50
56

90
,1

75
.0

0
90

,1
75

.0
0

-7
,4

95
.0

0
10

8.
31

 %
0.

00
97

,6
70

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 &
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

93
1,

26
7.

41
19

,5
53

.2
9

20
5-

30
5-

67
60

50
1,

49
0,

96
4.

00
1,

49
0,

96
4.

00
43

1,
63

2.
99

71
.0

5 
%

12
8,

06
3.

60
1,

05
9,

33
1.

01
RE

SE
RV

E 
FR

O
M

  S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

67
80

90
55

0,
57

0.
00

55
0,

57
0.

00
55

0,
57

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
1,

02
8,

93
7.

41
11

7,
22

3.
29

2,
75

3,
70

9.
00

2,
75

3,
70

9.
00

1,
51

0,
98

2.
39

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

45
.1

3 
%

21
3,

78
9.

20
1,

24
2,

72
6.

61

1,
83

7,
24

2.
40

18
4,

99
8.

43
4,

86
7,

60
6.

00
4,

86
7,

60
6.

00
1,

99
4,

66
9.

11
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 3

05
 - 

RO
AD

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
To

ta
l:

59
.0

2 
%

1,
03

5,
69

4.
49

2,
87

2,
93

6.
89

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
27

7,
06

6.
17

12
8,

59
9.

53
20

5-
92

0-
89

91
00

45
8,

25
5.

00
45

8,
25

5.
00

4,
74

4.
83

98
.9

6 
%

17
6,

44
4.

00
45

3,
51

0.
17

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
TO

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
11

3,
29

1.
74

54
,8

35
.3

4
20

5-
92

0-
89

97
30

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

47
,4

50
.2

6
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 W

AT
ER

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

20
5-

92
0-

89
97

40
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
47

,4
50

.2
6

82
.9

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
23

0,
95

4.
74

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
TO

 S
TO

RM
11

3,
29

1.
74

54
,8

35
.3

4
20

5-
92

0-
89

97
50

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

47
,4

50
.2

6
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74
61

6,
94

1.
39

29
3,

10
5.

55
1,

29
3,

47
0.

00
1,

29
3,

47
0.

00
14

7,
09

5.
61

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

88
.6

3 
%

52
9,

43
3.

00
1,

14
6,

37
4.

39

61
6,

94
1.

39
29

3,
10

5.
55

1,
29

3,
47

0.
00

1,
29

3,
47

0.
00

14
7,

09
5.

61
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

88
.6

3 
%

52
9,

43
3.

00
1,

14
6,

37
4.

39

3 - 12



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
3
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

2,
45

4,
18

3.
79

47
8,

10
3.

98
6,

56
1,

07
6.

00
6,

56
1,

07
6.

00
2,

54
1,

76
4.

72
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

61
.2

6 
%

1,
56

5,
12

7.
49

4,
01

9,
31

1.
28

-8
49

,6
38

.7
1

-1
74

,1
92

.9
7

0.
00

0.
00

-5
10

,9
45

.0
1

Fu
nd

: 2
05

 - 
RO

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
33

8,
69

3.
70

-5
10

,9
45

.0
1

3 - 13



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
4
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 2
28

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y 
FU

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
22

8-
00

0-
30

99
99

14
0,

00
0.

00
14

0,
00

0.
00

-1
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
14

0,
00

0.
00

14
0,

00
0.

00
-1

40
,0

00
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VY

 T
AX

72
1,

41
5.

06
16

,4
76

.8
2

22
8-

00
0-

31
00

20
1,

41
6,

01
6.

00
1,

41
6,

01
6.

00
3,

67
2.

44
10

0.
26

 %
69

8,
27

3.
38

1,
41

9,
68

8.
44

PR
IO

R 
YE

AR
 T

AX
ES

7,
88

0.
47

50
1.

83
22

8-
00

0-
31

00
50

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

-2
,2

70
.3

5
85

.8
1 

%
5,

84
9.

18
13

,7
29

.6
5

72
9,

29
5.

53
16

,9
78

.6
5

1,
43

2,
01

6.
00

1,
43

2,
01

6.
00

1,
40

2.
09

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

0.
10

 %
70

4,
12

2.
56

1,
43

3,
41

8.
09

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
5,

27
6.

93
38

4.
31

22
8-

00
0-

33
01

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
5,

01
7.

72
35

0.
89

 %
1,

74
0.

79
7,

01
7.

72
5,

27
6.

93
38

4.
31

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

5,
01

7.
72

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST

 T
ot

al
:

35
0.

89
 %

1,
74

0.
79

7,
01

7.
72

73
4,

57
2.

46
17

,3
62

.9
6

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

-1
33

,5
80

.1
9

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

91
.5

1 
%

70
5,

86
3.

35
1,

44
0,

43
5.

81

73
4,

57
2.

46
17

,3
62

.9
6

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

-1
33

,5
80

.1
9

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
91

.5
1 

%
70

5,
86

3.
35

1,
44

0,
43

5.
81

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
45

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

PO
LI

CE
 O

FF
IC

ER
98

,5
11

.9
6

8,
47

8.
86

22
8-

24
5-

43
21

60
16

7,
80

8.
00

16
7,

80
8.

00
-2

6,
17

0.
45

11
5.

60
 %

95
,4

66
.4

9
19

3,
97

8.
45

SC
H

O
O

L 
RE

SO
U

RC
E 

O
FF

IC
ER

85
,0

51
.3

2
0.

00
22

8-
24

5-
43

21
65

16
7,

80
8.

00
16

7,
80

8.
00

-8
,1

39
.7

0
10

4.
85

 %
90

,8
96

.3
8

17
5,

94
7.

70
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

 S
PE

CI
AL

IS
T

57
,0

24
.5

1
4,

87
4.

00
22

8-
24

5-
43

21
80

13
8,

07
0.

00
13

8,
07

0.
00

12
,7

05
.4

9
90

.8
0 

%
68

,3
40

.0
0

12
5,

36
4.

51
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

76
,8

93
.2

4
6,

40
7.

00
22

8-
24

5-
43

21
95

14
8,

64
4.

00
14

8,
64

4.
00

-2
28

.8
4

10
0.

15
 %

71
,9

79
.6

0
14

8,
87

2.
84

O
VE

RT
IM

E
24

,6
74

.0
0

2,
44

6.
30

22
8-

24
5-

45
01

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
57

0.
07

98
.5

7 
%

14
,7

55
.9

3
39

,4
29

.9
3

H
O

LI
D

AY
 P

AY
2,

63
8.

30
0.

00
22

8-
24

5-
45

02
00

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

4,
40

3.
25

44
.9

6 
%

95
8.

45
3,

59
6.

75
PR

O
FI

CI
EN

CY
 P

AY
24

,2
34

.2
2

1,
52

9.
07

22
8-

24
5-

45
03

00
52

,8
60

.0
0

52
,8

60
.0

0
8,

11
7.

80
84

.6
4 

%
20

,5
07

.9
8

44
,7

42
.2

0
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

4,
03

9.
12

19
3.

30
22

8-
24

5-
45

05
00

3,
42

8.
00

3,
42

8.
00

-3
,3

63
.7

0
19

8.
12

 %
2,

75
2.

58
6,

79
1.

70
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

23
0,

38
1.

60
15

,9
56

.8
2

22
8-

24
5-

47
00

00
47

1,
30

8.
00

47
1,

30
8.

00
-2

0,
64

3.
15

10
4.

38
 %

26
1,

56
9.

55
49

1,
95

1.
15

60
3,

44
8.

27
39

,8
85

.3
5

1,
19

7,
92

6.
00

1,
19

7,
92

6.
00

-3
2,

74
9.

23
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
10

2.
73

 %
62

7,
22

6.
96

1,
23

0,
67

5.
23

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

8,
97

2.
00

0.
00

22
8-

24
5-

50
01

10
0.

00
0.

00
-8

,9
72

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
8,

97
2.

00
SH

AR
E 

CO
ST

 C
CO

M
 D

IS
PA

TC
H

7,
48

1.
00

0.
00

22
8-

24
5-

50
04

98
15

2,
25

0.
00

15
2,

25
0.

00
12

,0
64

.0
8

92
.0

8 
%

13
2,

70
4.

92
14

0,
18

5.
92

SR
O

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
3,

33
4.

68
80

0.
00

22
8-

24
5-

51
00

32
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
-8

95
.3

0
12

2.
38

 %
1,

56
0.

62
4,

89
5.

30
K-

9 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

6,
06

1.
66

25
5.

96
22

8-
24

5-
51

00
40

14
,0

00
.0

0
14

,0
00

.0
0

4,
36

9.
64

68
.7

9 
%

3,
56

8.
70

9,
63

0.
36

SW
AT

 P
RO

G
RA

M
3,

95
9.

96
0.

00
22

8-
24

5-
51

00
41

8,
20

0.
00

8,
20

0.
00

4,
24

0.
04

48
.2

9 
%

0.
00

3,
95

9.
96

29
,8

09
.3

0
1,

05
5.

96
17

8,
45

0.
00

17
8,

45
0.

00
10

,8
06

.4
6

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

93
.9

4 
%

13
7,

83
4.

24
16

7,
64

3.
54

63
3,

25
7.

57
40

,9
41

.3
1

1,
37

6,
37

6.
00

1,
37

6,
37

6.
00

-2
1,

94
2.

77
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

45
 - 

PO
LI

CE
 L

EV
Y 

To
ta

l:
10

1.
59

 %
76

5,
06

1.
20

1,
39

8,
31

8.
77

3 - 14



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
5
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
80

,7
90

.0
0

40
,3

95
.0

0
22

8-
92

0-
89

91
00

13
3,

84
2.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

53
,0

52
.0

0
13

3,
84

2.
00

80
,7

90
.0

0
40

,3
95

.0
0

13
3,

84
2.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

10
0.

00
 %

53
,0

52
.0

0
13

3,
84

2.
00

80
,7

90
.0

0
40

,3
95

.0
0

13
3,

84
2.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

0.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
10

0.
00

 %
53

,0
52

.0
0

13
3,

84
2.

00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

22
8-

99
0-

91
00

00
63

,7
98

.0
0

63
,7

98
.0

0
63

,7
98

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
63

,7
98

.0
0

63
,7

98
.0

0
63

,7
98

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

63
,7

98
.0

0
63

,7
98

.0
0

63
,7

98
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

71
4,

04
7.

57
81

,3
36

.3
1

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

41
,8

55
.2

3
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

97
.3

4 
%

81
8,

11
3.

20
1,

53
2,

16
0.

77

20
,5

24
.8

9
-6

3,
97

3.
35

0.
00

0.
00

-9
1,

72
4.

96
Fu

nd
: 2

28
 - 

PO
LI

CE
 L

EV
Y 

FU
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
-1

12
,2

49
.8

5
-9

1,
72

4.
96

3 - 15



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
6
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 2
29

 - 
FI

RE
 L

EV
Y 

FU
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

00
0-

30
99

99
25

5,
00

0.
00

25
5,

00
0.

00
-2

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
5,

00
0.

00
25

5,
00

0.
00

-2
55

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VY

 T
AX

32
8,

59
9.

64
7,

50
5.

08
22

9-
00

0-
31

00
20

64
5,

53
6.

00
64

5,
53

6.
00

1,
12

3.
35

10
0.

17
 %

31
8,

05
9.

71
64

6,
65

9.
35

PR
IO

R 
YE

AR
 T

AX
ES

3,
58

9.
51

22
8.

58
22

9-
00

0-
31

00
50

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

-1
,7

46
.2

2
78

.1
7 

%
2,

66
4.

27
6,

25
3.

78
33

2,
18

9.
15

7,
73

3.
66

65
3,

53
6.

00
65

3,
53

6.
00

-6
22

.8
7

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
99

.9
0 

%
32

0,
72

3.
98

65
2,

91
3.

13

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
17

,5
28

.5
6

62
6.

66
22

9-
00

0-
33

01
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

14
,9

47
.5

8
39

8.
95

 %
2,

41
9.

02
19

,9
47

.5
8

17
,5

28
.5

6
62

6.
66

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

14
,9

47
.5

8
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

30
1 

- I
N

TE
RE

ST
 T

ot
al

:
39

8.
95

 %
2,

41
9.

02
19

,9
47

.5
8

34
9,

71
7.

71
8,

36
0.

32
91

3,
53

6.
00

91
3,

53
6.

00
-2

40
,6

75
.2

9
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
73

.6
5 

%
32

3,
14

3.
00

67
2,

86
0.

71

34
9,

71
7.

71
8,

36
0.

32
91

3,
53

6.
00

91
3,

53
6.

00
-2

40
,6

75
.2

9
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

73
.6

5 
%

32
3,

14
3.

00
67

2,
86

0.
71

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
55

 - 
FI

RE
 L

EV
Y

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 C
AP

TA
IN

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

43
22

30
20

8,
66

6.
00

20
8,

66
6.

00
12

9,
68

4.
38

37
.8

5 
%

78
,9

81
.6

2
78

,9
81

.6
2

PA
RT

 T
IM

E
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
43

90
10

49
,5

08
.0

0
49

,5
08

.0
0

49
,5

08
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
47

00
00

15
5,

38
8.

00
15

5,
38

8.
00

91
,8

29
.7

1
40

.9
0 

%
63

,5
58

.2
9

63
,5

58
.2

9
0.

00
0.

00
41

3,
56

2.
00

41
3,

56
2.

00
27

1,
02

2.
09

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

34
.4

7 
%

14
2,

53
9.

91
14

2,
53

9.
91

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
57

1,
53

7.
25

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

50
01

10
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-5

51
,5

37
.2

5
2,

85
7.

69
 %

0.
00

57
1,

53
7.

25
SC

BA
 &

 T
U

RN
O

U
T 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
52

01
26

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

15
,5

71
.3

5
22

.1
4 

%
4,

42
8.

65
4,

42
8.

65
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
TE

ST
IN

G
 &

 S
ER

VI
CE

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

52
03

65
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
14

,7
37

.9
0

26
.3

1 
%

5,
26

2.
10

5,
26

2.
10

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

52
04

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
91

7.
13

84
.7

1 
%

5,
08

2.
87

5,
08

2.
87

CE
LL

 P
H

O
N

ES
, P

AG
ER

S,
 R

AD
IO

S
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
56

01
10

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
57

1,
53

7.
25

0.
00

72
,0

00
.0

0
72

,0
00

.0
0

-5
14

,3
10

.8
7

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

81
4.

32
 %

14
,7

73
.6

2
58

6,
31

0.
87

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

FI
RE

 A
PP

AR
AT

U
S

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

66
01

16
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
FI

RE
, E

M
S 

&
 E

XT
RI

CA
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
66

01
20

10
2,

00
0.

00
10

2,
00

0.
00

96
,6

22
.7

0
5.

27
 %

5,
37

7.
30

5,
37

7.
30

TU
RN

-O
U

TS
 &

 S
CB

A 
RE

SE
RV

E
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
66

10
12

10
5,

00
0.

00
10

5,
00

0.
00

10
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
7,

00
0.

00
30

7,
00

0.
00

30
1,

62
2.

70
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
1.

75
 %

5,
37

7.
30

5,
37

7.
30

57
1,

53
7.

25
0.

00
79

2,
56

2.
00

79
2,

56
2.

00
58

,3
33

.9
2

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
55

 - 
FI

RE
 L

EV
Y 

To
ta

l:
92

.6
4 

%
16

2,
69

0.
83

73
4,

22
8.

08

3 - 16



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
7
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
  G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
92

0-
89

91
00

71
,6

11
.0

0
71

,6
11

.0
0

45
,7

68
.0

0
36

.0
9 

%
25

,8
43

.0
0

25
,8

43
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
71

,6
11

.0
0

71
,6

11
.0

0
45

,7
68

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

36
.0

9 
%

25
,8

43
.0

0
25

,8
43

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

71
,6

11
.0

0
71

,6
11

.0
0

45
,7

68
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

36
.0

9 
%

25
,8

43
.0

0
25

,8
43

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

99
0-

91
00

00
49

,3
63

.0
0

49
,3

63
.0

0
49

,3
63

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

,3
63

.0
0

49
,3

63
.0

0
49

,3
63

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
,3

63
.0

0
49

,3
63

.0
0

49
,3

63
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

57
1,

53
7.

25
0.

00
91

3,
53

6.
00

91
3,

53
6.

00
15

3,
46

4.
92

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
83

.2
0 

%
18

8,
53

3.
83

76
0,

07
1.

08

-2
21

,8
19

.5
4

8,
36

0.
32

0.
00

0.
00

-8
7,

21
0.

37
Fu

nd
: 2

29
 - 

FI
RE

 L
EV

Y 
FU

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

13
4,

60
9.

17
-8

7,
21

0.
37

3 - 17



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
8
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 3
90

 - 
U

RB
A

N
 R

EN
EW

AL
 F

U
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

00
0-

30
99

99
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,2
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,2
40

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
1,

04
7,

40
6.

88
23

,9
22

.1
6

39
0-

00
0-

31
00

10
2,

07
4,

83
9.

00
2,

07
4,

83
9.

00
-2

6,
68

5.
95

98
.7

1 
%

1,
00

0,
74

6.
17

2,
04

8,
15

3.
05

PR
IO

R 
YE

AR
 T

AX
ES

11
,4

53
.1

9
73

3.
10

39
0-

00
0-

31
00

50
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
-9

,2
46

.2
2

69
.1

8 
%

9,
30

0.
59

20
,7

53
.7

8
1,

05
8,

86
0.

07
24

,6
55

.2
6

2,
10

4,
83

9.
00

2,
10

4,
83

9.
00

-3
5,

93
2.

17
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

10
0 

- L
O

CA
L 

TA
XE

S 
To

ta
l:

98
.2

9 
%

1,
01

0,
04

6.
76

2,
06

8,
90

6.
83

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
O

TH
ER

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

00
0-

31
50

80
26

,0
00

.0
0

26
,0

00
.0

0
-2

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
26

,0
00

.0
0

26
,0

00
.0

0
-2

6,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
83

,6
55

.3
8

9,
95

2.
13

39
0-

00
0-

33
01

00
0.

00
0.

00
99

,7
45

.3
6

0.
00

 %
16

,0
89

.9
8

99
,7

45
.3

6
83

,6
55

.3
8

9,
95

2.
13

0.
00

0.
00

99
,7

45
.3

6
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

30
1 

- I
N

TE
RE

ST
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

16
,0

89
.9

8
99

,7
45

.3
6

1,
14

2,
51

5.
45

34
,6

07
.3

9
4,

37
0,

83
9.

00
4,

37
0,

83
9.

00
-2

,2
02

,1
86

.8
1

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

49
.6

2 
%

1,
02

6,
13

6.
74

2,
16

8,
65

2.
19

1,
14

2,
51

5.
45

34
,6

07
.3

9
4,

37
0,

83
9.

00
4,

37
0,

83
9.

00
-2

,2
02

,1
86

.8
1

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
49

.6
2 

%
1,

02
6,

13
6.

74
2,

16
8,

65
2.

19

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 4
10

 - 
U

RB
AN

 R
EN

EW
AL

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
16

1,
21

5.
11

42
4.

63
39

0-
41

0-
50

01
10

19
4,

00
0.

00
15

4,
00

0.
00

30
,9

52
.2

6
84

.0
5 

%
1,

83
2.

63
16

3,
04

7.
74

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 A
U

D
IT

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

7,
50

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

50
01

20
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
-1

50
.0

0
10

1.
00

 %
7,

65
0.

00
15

,1
50

.0
0

FI
RE

 &
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

53
00

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
0.

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

19
8,

71
5.

11
42

4.
63

19
9,

00
0.

00
23

9,
00

0.
00

30
,8

02
.2

6
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
87

.1
1 

%
9,

48
2.

63
20

8,
19

7.
74

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

PR
IN

CI
PA

L
47

1,
78

9.
00

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

73
00

30
92

9,
88

1.
00

92
9,

88
1.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
45

8,
09

2.
00

92
9,

88
1.

00
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

- I
N

TE
RE

ST
66

,6
66

.4
6

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

73
00

40
14

7,
23

5.
00

14
7,

23
5.

00
11

4.
50

99
.9

2 
%

80
,4

54
.0

4
14

7,
12

0.
50

53
8,

45
5.

46
0.

00
1,

07
7,

11
6.

00
1,

07
7,

11
6.

00
11

4.
50

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

99
.9

9 
%

53
8,

54
6.

04
1,

07
7,

00
1.

50

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
24

5,
36

9.
93

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

89
91

00
49

0,
81

4.
00

49
0,

81
4.

00
40

.5
0

99
.9

9 
%

24
5,

40
3.

57
49

0,
77

3.
50

24
5,

36
9.

93
0.

00
49

0,
81

4.
00

49
0,

81
4.

00
40

.5
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

99
.9

9 
%

24
5,

40
3.

57
49

0,
77

3.
50

98
2,

54
0.

50
42

4.
63

1,
76

6,
93

0.
00

1,
80

6,
93

0.
00

30
,9

57
.2

6
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 4

10
 - 

U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 T

ot
al

:
98

.2
9 

%
79

3,
43

2.
24

1,
77

5,
97

2.
74

3 - 18



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

1
9
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
2,

56
3,

90
9.

00
2,

60
3,

90
9.

00
2,

56
3,

90
9.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

2,
56

3,
90

9.
00

2,
56

3,
90

9.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

2,
56

3,
90

9.
00

2,
56

3,
90

9.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

98
2,

54
0.

50
42

4.
63

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

2,
59

4,
86

6.
26

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
40

.6
3 

%
79

3,
43

2.
24

1,
77

5,
97

2.
74

15
9,

97
4.

95
34

,1
82

.7
6

0.
00

0.
00

39
2,

67
9.

45
Fu

nd
: 3

90
 - 

U
RB

A
N

 R
EN

EW
AL

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

23
2,

70
4.

50
39

2,
67

9.
45

3 - 19



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
0
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 7
30

 - 
SE

W
ER

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
00

0-
30

99
99

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,3

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,3

20
,0

00
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
O

AK
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y
89

8,
33

7.
16

75
,4

10
.7

4
73

0-
00

0-
31

40
50

1,
78

5,
00

0.
00

1,
78

5,
00

0.
00

-3
5,

24
4.

96
98

.0
3 

%
85

1,
41

7.
88

1,
74

9,
75

5.
04

TR
I-C

IT
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
3,

14
0,

14
8.

47
26

5,
02

5.
17

73
0-

00
0-

31
40

55
6,

05
0,

00
0.

00
6,

05
0,

00
0.

00
96

,0
43

.3
7

10
1.

59
 %

3,
00

5,
89

4.
90

6,
14

6,
04

3.
37

CO
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

00
0-

31
40

80
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
-1

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
4,

03
8,

48
5.

63
34

0,
43

5.
91

7,
84

5,
00

0.
00

7,
84

5,
00

0.
00

50
,7

98
.4

1
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
0 

- C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 T
ot

al
:

10
0.

65
 %

3,
85

7,
31

2.
78

7,
89

5,
79

8.
41

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

SE
W

ER
 S

D
CS

15
,1

82
.8

3
0.

00
73

0-
00

0-
31

41
10

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

1,
03

2.
11

10
5.

16
 %

5,
84

9.
28

21
,0

32
.1

1
SD

C 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t F

ee
1,

44
4.

49
0.

00
73

0-
00

0-
31

41
11

0.
00

0.
00

1,
68

8.
21

0.
00

 %
24

3.
72

1,
68

8.
21

16
,6

27
.3

2
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
2,

72
0.

32
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
1 

- S
D

C 
To

ta
l:

11
3.

60
 %

6,
09

3.
00

22
,7

20
.3

2

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 S
EW

ER
 R

EC
EI

PT
S

44
,3

09
.2

5
10

0.
00

73
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
42

,6
94

.2
5

1,
16

7.
36

 %
2,

38
5.

00
46

,6
94

.2
5

44
,3

09
.2

5
10

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

42
,6

94
.2

5
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

60
0 

- M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
1,

16
7.

36
 %

2,
38

5.
00

46
,6

94
.2

5

4,
09

9,
42

2.
20

34
0,

53
5.

91
10

,1
89

,0
00

.0
0

10
,1

89
,0

00
.0

0
-2

,2
23

,7
87

.0
2

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

78
.1

7 
%

3,
86

5,
79

0.
78

7,
96

5,
21

2.
98

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
-A

RP
A 

RE
S,

 F
U

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

91
0-

39
91

05
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
-1

,2
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 F
RO

M
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
11

3,
29

1.
74

54
,8

35
.3

4
73

0-
91

0-
39

92
05

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-4
7,

45
0.

26
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74
11

3,
29

1.
74

54
,8

35
.3

4
1,

48
8,

40
5.

00
1,

48
8,

40
5.

00
-1

,2
57

,4
50

.2
6

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

 T
ot

al
:

15
.5

2 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
23

0,
95

4.
74

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

1,
48

8,
40

5.
00

1,
48

8,
40

5.
00

-1
,2

57
,4

50
.2

6
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

10
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 T

ot
al

:
15

.5
2 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74

4,
21

2,
71

3.
94

39
5,

37
1.

25
11

,6
77

,4
05

.0
0

11
,6

77
,4

05
.0

0
-3

,4
81

,2
37

.2
8

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
70

.1
9 

%
3,

98
3,

45
3.

78
8,

19
6,

16
7.

72

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
03

 - 
SE

W
ER

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
AC

CO
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
LE

RK
15

,0
24

.8
6

1,
25

6.
50

73
0-

70
3-

43
15

00
30

,6
06

.0
0

30
,6

06
.0

0
1,

08
0.

79
96

.4
7 

%
14

,5
00

.3
5

29
,5

25
.2

1
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
25

,0
48

.8
0

2,
08

7.
40

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

49
46

,1
11

.0
0

46
,1

11
.0

0
-1

,8
98

.5
8

10
4.

12
 %

22
,9

60
.7

8
48

,0
09

.5
8

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R
30

,7
30

.7
0

2,
22

0.
24

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

50
70

,1
47

.0
0

70
,1

47
.0

0
3,

73
8.

60
94

.6
7 

%
35

,6
77

.7
0

66
,4

08
.4

0
PW

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 M

AN
AG

ER
16

,1
65

.1
4

2,
29

4.
31

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

51
44

,8
17

.0
0

44
,8

17
.0

0
28

,6
51

.8
6

36
.0

7 
%

0.
00

16
,1

65
.1

4
PW

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

29
,0

74
.6

6
2,

39
8.

98
73

0-
70

3-
43

70
55

46
,5

64
.0

0
46

,5
64

.0
0

-5
,3

30
.6

2
11

1.
45

 %
22

,8
19

.9
6

51
,8

94
.6

2
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
, J

O
U

RN
EY

31
,4

43
.2

5
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
43

70
70

12
9,

37
2.

00
12

9,
37

2.
00

25
,1

44
.5

3
80

.5
6 

%
72

,7
84

.2
2

10
4,

22
7.

47
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

95
,4

34
.3

5
8,

33
4.

54
73

0-
70

3-
43

70
71

11
7,

44
4.

00
11

7,
44

4.
00

-2
9,

65
1.

00
12

5.
25

 %
51

,6
60

.6
5

14
7,

09
5.

00
SE

AS
O

N
AL

 H
EL

P
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
43

90
11

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

24
,8

39
.7

9
37

.9
0 

%
15

,1
60

.2
1

15
,1

60
.2

1
O

VE
RT

IM
E

1,
51

0.
43

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

45
01

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
6,

40
1.

55
35

.9
8 

%
2,

08
8.

02
3,

59
8.

45
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

2,
76

3.
35

15
7.

06
73

0-
70

3-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
,2

04
.8

6
0.

00
 %

2,
44

1.
51

5,
20

4.
86

3 - 20



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
1
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
14

8,
04

7.
58

11
,4

77
.4

8
73

0-
70

3-
47

00
00

28
7,

06
1.

00
28

7,
06

1.
00

3,
78

3.
12

98
.6

8 
%

13
5,

23
0.

30
28

3,
27

7.
88

39
5,

24
3.

12
30

,2
26

.5
1

82
2,

12
2.

00
82

2,
12

2.
00

51
,5

55
.1

8
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
93

.7
3 

%
37

5,
32

3.
70

77
0,

56
6.

82

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
9,

91
8.

95
98

3.
18

73
0-

70
3-

50
01

10
61

,0
00

.0
0

61
,0

00
.0

0
32

,5
54

.0
8

46
.6

3 
%

18
,5

26
.9

7
28

,4
45

.9
2

SD
C 

PA
SS

 T
H

RO
U

G
H

 T
O

 T
CS

D
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
50

04
52

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

O
AK

 L
O

D
G

E 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
57

3,
17

9.
52

95
,5

29
.9

2
73

0-
70

3-
50

04
56

1,
12

8,
93

7.
00

1,
12

8,
93

7.
00

23
,9

75
.2

6
97

.8
8 

%
53

1,
78

2.
22

1,
10

4,
96

1.
74

W
AT

ER
 E

N
VI

RO
N

M
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 (W

ES
)

1,
39

3,
08

5.
35

11
7,

69
3.

20
73

0-
70

3-
50

04
58

2,
73

8,
09

2.
00

2,
73

8,
09

2.
00

17
,1

79
.8

5
99

.3
7 

%
1,

32
7,

82
6.

80
2,

72
0,

91
2.

15
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

G
ES

36
,4

14
.0

4
4,

36
2.

49
73

0-
70

3-
52

01
20

36
,0

00
.0

0
36

,0
00

.0
0

-3
3,

42
7.

22
19

2.
85

 %
33

,0
13

.1
8

69
,4

27
.2

2
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

23
,1

44
.6

3
60

8.
99

73
0-

70
3-

52
01

30
11

5,
00

0.
00

11
5,

00
0.

00
68

,8
00

.8
0

40
.1

7 
%

23
,0

54
.5

7
46

,1
99

.2
0

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
31

,8
61

.3
3

1,
22

4.
71

73
0-

70
3-

52
03

20
55

,0
00

.0
0

55
,0

00
.0

0
-1

,7
87

.0
6

10
3.

25
 %

24
,9

25
.7

3
56

,7
87

.0
6

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

2,
71

0.
06

29
9.

06
73

0-
70

3-
52

04
00

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

3,
30

6.
01

58
.6

7 
%

1,
98

3.
93

4,
69

3.
99

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
AG

E
8,

92
7.

29
68

1.
72

73
0-

70
3-

52
04

30
16

,0
00

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
-9

69
.4

3
10

6.
06

 %
8,

04
2.

14
16

,9
69

.4
3

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

BE
RS

H
IP

S
43

3.
29

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

54
02

00
0.

00
0.

00
-4

33
.2

9
0.

00
 %

0.
00

43
3.

29
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

1,
30

1.
15

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

54
02

20
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
2,

72
8.

59
45

.4
3 

%
97

0.
26

2,
27

1.
41

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SU
P

4,
58

9.
67

43
.0

5
73

0-
70

3-
54

03
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

6,
20

3.
57

68
.9

8 
%

9,
20

6.
76

13
,7

96
.4

3
D

U
M

PI
N

G
, H

AU
LI

N
G

, G
AR

BA
G

E
2,

09
1.

81
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
54

04
00

5,
50

0.
00

5,
50

0.
00

-1
,3

69
.7

1
12

4.
90

 %
4,

77
7.

90
6,

86
9.

71
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

1,
30

7.
29

10
5.

20
73

0-
70

3-
56

01
00

6,
50

0.
00

6,
50

0.
00

3,
85

8.
22

40
.6

4 
%

1,
33

4.
49

2,
64

1.
78

2,
08

8,
96

4.
38

22
1,

53
1.

52
4,

20
5,

02
9.

00
4,

20
5,

02
9.

00
13

0,
61

9.
67

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

96
.8

9 
%

1,
98

5,
44

4.
95

4,
07

4,
40

9.
33

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
66

01
00

66
5,

00
0.

00
66

5,
00

0.
00

65
0,

00
0.

00
2.

26
 %

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
SY

ST
EM

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 &

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
29

2,
43

1.
25

44
,0

16
.8

5
73

0-
70

3-
67

60
50

4,
47

1,
76

1.
00

4,
47

1,
76

1.
00

3,
86

0,
92

5.
21

13
.6

6 
%

31
8,

40
4.

54
61

0,
83

5.
79

RE
SE

RV
E 

FR
O

M
 S

D
C'

S
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
67

80
90

39
3,

96
4.

00
39

3,
96

4.
00

39
3,

96
4.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

30
7,

43
1.

25
44

,0
16

.8
5

5,
53

0,
72

5.
00

5,
53

0,
72

5.
00

4,
90

4,
88

9.
21

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

11
.3

2 
%

31
8,

40
4.

54
62

5,
83

5.
79

2,
79

1,
63

8.
75

29
5,

77
4.

88
10

,5
57

,8
76

.0
0

10
,5

57
,8

76
.0

0
5,

08
7,

06
4.

06
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 7

03
 - 

SE
W

ER
 T

ot
al

:
51

.8
2 

%
2,

67
9,

17
3.

19
5,

47
0,

81
1.

94

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
20

0,
59

2.
00

93
,6

68
.5

0
73

0-
92

0-
89

91
00

28
8,

60
4.

00
28

8,
60

4.
00

-6
,2

52
.0

0
10

2.
17

 %
94

,2
64

.0
0

29
4,

85
6.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 
20

1,
92

4.
25

10
0,

48
7.

05
73

0-
92

0-
89

92
05

43
0,

92
5.

00
43

0,
92

5.
00

36
,1

34
.7

5
91

.6
1 

%
19

2,
86

6.
00

39
4,

79
0.

25
40

2,
51

6.
25

19
4,

15
5.

55
71

9,
52

9.
00

71
9,

52
9.

00
29

,8
82

.7
5

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

95
.8

5 
%

28
7,

13
0.

00
68

9,
64

6.
25

40
2,

51
6.

25
19

4,
15

5.
55

71
9,

52
9.

00
71

9,
52

9.
00

29
,8

82
.7

5
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

95
.8

5 
%

28
7,

13
0.

00
68

9,
64

6.
25

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

3,
19

4,
15

5.
00

48
9,

93
0.

43
11

,6
77

,4
05

.0
0

11
,6

77
,4

05
.0

0
5,

51
6,

94
6.

81
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

52
.7

6 
%

2,
96

6,
30

3.
19

6,
16

0,
45

8.
19

1,
01

8,
55

8.
94

-9
4,

55
9.

18
0.

00
0.

00
2,

03
5,

70
9.

53
Fu

nd
: 7

30
 - 

SE
W

ER
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
1,

01
7,

15
0.

59
2,

03
5,

70
9.

53

3 - 21



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
2
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 7
40

 - 
W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
00

0-
30

99
99

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

-3
,8

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

-3
,8

68
,0

00
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
CE

 R
EV

EN
U

E
2,

73
5,

24
3.

65
24

8,
32

3.
15

74
0-

00
0-

31
40

60
5,

20
0,

00
0.

00
5,

20
0,

00
0.

00
12

2,
85

5.
58

10
2.

36
 %

2,
58

7,
61

1.
93

5,
32

2,
85

5.
58

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

00
0-

31
40

80
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
-9

,4
51

.9
8

5.
48

 %
54

8.
02

54
8.

02
2,

73
5,

24
3.

65
24

8,
32

3.
15

5,
21

0,
00

0.
00

5,
21

0,
00

0.
00

11
3,

40
3.

60
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
0 

- C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 T
ot

al
:

10
2.

18
 %

2,
58

8,
15

9.
95

5,
32

3,
40

3.
60

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

W
AT

ER
 S

D
C'

S
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
00

0-
31

41
10

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

-5
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

-5
0,

00
0.

00
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
1 

- S
D

C 
To

ta
l:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 W
AT

ER
 R

EC
EI

PT
S

1,
05

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

05
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

1,
05

0.
00

1,
05

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
05

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
1,

05
0.

00

2,
73

6,
29

3.
65

24
8,

32
3.

15
9,

12
8,

00
0.

00
9,

12
8,

00
0.

00
-3

,8
03

,5
46

.4
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

58
.3

3 
%

2,
58

8,
15

9.
95

5,
32

4,
45

3.
60

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 R
O

AD
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

74
0-

91
0-

39
92

05
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
-4

7,
45

0.
26

82
.9

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
23

0,
95

4.
74

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-4
7,

45
0.

26
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-4
7,

45
0.

26
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

10
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 T

ot
al

:
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74

2,
84

9,
58

5.
39

30
3,

15
8.

49
9,

40
6,

40
5.

00
9,

40
6,

40
5.

00
-3

,8
50

,9
96

.6
6

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
59

.0
6 

%
2,

70
5,

82
2.

95
5,

55
5,

40
8.

34

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
04

 - 
W

AT
ER

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
AC

CO
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
LE

RK
18

,0
29

.8
5

1,
50

7.
80

74
0-

70
4-

43
15

00
36

,7
27

.0
0

36
,7

27
.0

0
1,

29
6.

73
96

.4
7 

%
17

,4
00

.4
2

35
,4

30
.2

7
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
25

,0
48

.8
0

2,
08

7.
40

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

49
46

,1
11

.0
0

46
,1

11
.0

0
-1

,8
98

.5
8

10
4.

12
 %

22
,9

60
.7

8
48

,0
09

.5
8

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R
31

,6
31

.4
5

2,
28

7.
52

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

50
72

,2
73

.0
0

72
,2

73
.0

0
4,

02
8.

74
94

.4
3 

%
36

,6
12

.8
1

68
,2

44
.2

6
PW

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 M

AN
AG

ER
16

,0
33

.8
9

2,
27

5.
56

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

51
44

,8
17

.0
0

44
,8

17
.0

0
28

,7
83

.1
1

35
.7

8 
%

0.
00

16
,0

33
.8

9
PW

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

29
,0

74
.6

6
2,

39
8.

98
74

0-
70

4-
43

70
55

46
,5

64
.0

0
46

,5
64

.0
0

-5
,3

30
.6

2
11

1.
45

 %
22

,8
19

.9
6

51
,8

94
.6

2
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
, J

O
U

RN
EY

72
,7

36
.6

4
6,

10
9.

00
74

0-
70

4-
43

70
70

14
5,

81
8.

00
14

5,
81

8.
00

15
,4

25
.6

5
89

.4
2 

%
57

,6
55

.7
1

13
0,

39
2.

35
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

86
,2

76
.2

0
7,

23
3.

68
74

0-
70

4-
43

70
71

23
8,

65
0.

00
23

8,
65

0.
00

10
6,

61
2.

11
55

.3
3 

%
45

,7
61

.6
9

13
2,

03
7.

89
SE

AS
O

N
AL

 H
EL

P
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
43

90
11

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

34
,8

80
.2

4
12

.8
0 

%
5,

11
9.

76
5,

11
9.

76
O

VE
RT

IM
E

1,
25

7.
17

11
8.

36
74

0-
70

4-
45

01
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

7,
39

3.
72

26
.0

6 
%

1,
34

9.
11

2,
60

6.
28

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
1,

56
0.

15
22

0.
83

74
0-

70
4-

45
05

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

,9
05

.4
5

0.
00

 %
34

5.
30

1,
90

5.
45

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
16

6,
05

8.
91

13
,6

17
.1

6
74

0-
70

4-
47

00
00

43
4,

07
9.

00
43

4,
07

9.
00

16
4,

19
9.

83
62

.1
7 

%
10

3,
82

0.
26

26
9,

87
9.

17
44

7,
70

7.
72

37
,8

56
.2

9
1,

11
5,

03
9.

00
1,

11
5,

03
9.

00
35

3,
48

5.
48

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

68
.3

0 
%

31
3,

84
5.

80
76

1,
55

3.
52

3 - 22



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
3
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
27

,7
18

.7
5

5,
70

3.
07

74
0-

70
4-

50
01

10
71

,0
00

.0
0

71
,0

00
.0

0
2,

75
7.

33
96

.1
2 

%
40

,5
23

.9
2

68
,2

42
.6

7
M

ET
ER

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T
28

,5
61

.1
7

2,
38

0.
50

74
0-

70
4-

50
02

40
65

,0
00

.0
0

65
,0

00
.0

0
8,

93
1.

42
86

.2
6 

%
27

,5
07

.4
1

56
,0

68
.5

8
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 W

AT
ER

58
1,

34
8.

62
58

,9
42

.1
5

74
0-

70
4-

50
04

25
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
18

8,
33

2.
76

85
.5

1 
%

53
0,

31
8.

62
1,

11
1,

66
7.

24
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

G
ES

34
,7

69
.2

5
4,

36
2.

51
74

0-
70

4-
52

01
20

36
,0

00
.0

0
36

,0
00

.0
0

-3
1,

08
2.

63
18

6.
34

 %
32

,3
13

.3
8

67
,0

82
.6

3
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

76
,0

42
.6

0
20

,2
99

.1
9

74
0-

70
4-

52
01

30
30

0,
00

0.
00

30
0,

00
0.

00
12

7,
12

0.
48

57
.6

3 
%

96
,8

36
.9

2
17

2,
87

9.
52

LA
BO

RA
TO

RY
 W

AT
ER

 T
ES

TS
11

,8
02

.1
1

1,
75

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

52
01

62
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
15

,6
16

.8
9

60
.9

6 
%

12
,5

81
.0

0
24

,3
83

.1
1

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
N

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
91

8.
50

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

52
01

65
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
39

,0
81

.5
0

2.
30

 %
0.

00
91

8.
50

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
, R

EP
AI

R 
&

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

-1
41

.8
8

15
8.

12
74

0-
70

4-
52

03
10

0.
00

0.
00

30
0.

00
0.

00
 %

-1
58

.1
2

-3
00

.0
0

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
18

,9
26

.4
3

1,
16

9.
39

74
0-

70
4-

52
03

20
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0
7,

07
9.

27
84

.2
7 

%
18

,9
94

.3
0

37
,9

20
.7

3
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2,

81
4.

96
33

1.
48

74
0-

70
4-

52
04

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
1,

16
9.

40
80

.5
1 

%
2,

01
5.

64
4,

83
0.

60
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LS

 &
 P

O
ST

AG
E

8,
92

7.
29

68
1.

72
74

0-
70

4-
52

04
30

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

-9
69

.4
3

10
6.

06
 %

8,
04

2.
14

16
,9

69
.4

3
D

U
ES

 &
 M

EM
BE

RS
H

IP
S

43
3.

42
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
54

02
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
33

.4
2

0.
00

 %
0.

00
43

3.
42

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
1,

73
0.

20
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
54

02
20

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

6,
44

7.
54

35
.5

2 
%

1,
82

2.
26

3,
55

2.
46

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SU
P

14
,6

44
.8

8
43

.0
2

74
0-

70
4-

54
03

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-4

,9
09

.6
6

12
4.

55
 %

10
,2

64
.7

8
24

,9
09

.6
6

D
U

M
PI

N
G

, H
AU

LI
N

G
, G

AR
BA

G
E

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

54
04

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
-1

,1
70

.2
9

11
1.

70
 %

8,
17

0.
29

11
,1

70
.2

9
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

20
,7

48
.7

7
1,

86
7.

57
74

0-
70

4-
56

01
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
55

,0
00

.0
0

13
,4

92
.9

4
75

.4
7 

%
20

,7
58

.2
9

41
,5

07
.0

6
83

2,
24

5.
07

97
,6

88
.7

2
2,

01
4,

00
0.

00
2,

01
4,

00
0.

00
37

1,
76

4.
10

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

81
.5

4 
%

80
9,

99
0.

83
1,

64
2,

23
5.

90

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

66
01

00
27

9,
00

0.
00

27
9,

00
0.

00
27

9,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
SY

ST
EM

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 &

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
67

60
50

3,
96

0,
42

5.
00

3,
96

0,
42

5.
00

3,
88

2,
19

8.
45

1.
98

 %
78

,2
26

.5
5

78
,2

26
.5

5
RE

SE
RV

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

67
80

90
60

9,
61

0.
00

60
9,

61
0.

00
60

9,
61

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

84
9,

03
5.

00
4,

84
9,

03
5.

00
4,

77
0,

80
8.

45
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
1.

61
 %

78
,2

26
.5

5
78

,2
26

.5
5

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
20

05
 B

O
N

D
ED

 D
EB

T/
PR

IN
CI

PA
L

16
6,

00
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
72

00
40

33
1,

00
0.

00
33

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

16
5,

00
0.

00
33

1,
00

0.
00

20
05

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

IN
TE

RE
ST

11
,9

79
.0

0
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
73

00
40

27
,2

35
.0

0
27

,2
35

.0
0

1,
63

4.
10

94
.0

0 
%

13
,6

21
.9

0
25

,6
00

.9
0

17
7,

97
9.

00
0.

00
35

8,
23

5.
00

35
8,

23
5.

00
1,

63
4.

10
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 7

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
99

.5
4 

%
17

8,
62

1.
90

35
6,

60
0.

90

1,
45

7,
93

1.
79

13
5,

54
5.

01
8,

33
6,

30
9.

00
8,

33
6,

30
9.

00
5,

49
7,

69
2.

13
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 T

ot
al

:
34

.0
5 

%
1,

38
0,

68
5.

08
2,

83
8,

61
6.

87

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
24

5,
41

1.
00

11
2,

95
3.

00
74

0-
92

0-
89

91
00

38
8,

09
6.

00
38

8,
09

6.
00

-1
.0

0
10

0.
00

 %
14

2,
68

6.
00

38
8,

09
7.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 
13

6,
76

2.
20

61
,2

67
.5

0
74

0-
92

0-
89

92
05

28
2,

00
0.

00
28

2,
00

0.
00

15
,8

29
.8

0
94

.3
9 

%
12

9,
40

8.
00

26
6,

17
0.

20
38

2,
17

3.
20

17
4,

22
0.

50
67

0,
09

6.
00

67
0,

09
6.

00
15

,8
28

.8
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

97
.6

4 
%

27
2,

09
4.

00
65

4,
26

7.
20

38
2,

17
3.

20
17

4,
22

0.
50

67
0,

09
6.

00
67

0,
09

6.
00

15
,8

28
.8

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

97
.6

4 
%

27
2,

09
4.

00
65

4,
26

7.
20

3 - 23



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
4
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

1,
84

0,
10

4.
99

30
9,

76
5.

51
9,

40
6,

40
5.

00
9,

40
6,

40
5.

00
5,

91
3,

52
0.

93
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

37
.1

3 
%

1,
65

2,
77

9.
08

3,
49

2,
88

4.
07

1,
00

9,
48

0.
40

-6
,6

07
.0

2
0.

00
0.

00
2,

06
2,

52
4.

27
Fu

nd
: 7

40
 - 

W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
1,

05
3,

04
3.

87
2,

06
2,

52
4.

27

3 - 24



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
5
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 7
50

 - 
ST

O
RM

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

00
0-

30
99

99
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
-1

,0
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
-1

,0
40

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
ST

O
RM

 R
EV

EN
U

E
95

6,
72

4.
75

81
,8

57
.5

4
75

0-
00

0-
31

40
60

1,
89

8,
00

0.
00

1,
89

8,
00

0.
00

-1
6,

30
5.

04
99

.1
4 

%
92

4,
97

0.
21

1,
88

1,
69

4.
96

95
6,

72
4.

75
81

,8
57

.5
4

1,
89

8,
00

0.
00

1,
89

8,
00

0.
00

-1
6,

30
5.

04
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
0 

- C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 T
ot

al
:

99
.1

4 
%

92
4,

97
0.

21
1,

88
1,

69
4.

96

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

00
0-

31
41

10
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
-1

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
-1

1,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 S
TO

RM
 F

U
N

D
 R

ES
O

U
RC

ES
41

,1
74

.2
4

0.
00

75
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
0.

00
0.

00
41

,1
74

.2
4

0.
00

 %
0.

00
41

,1
74

.2
4

41
,1

74
.2

4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
41

,1
74

.2
4

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
41

,1
74

.2
4

99
7,

89
8.

99
81

,8
57

.5
4

2,
94

9,
00

0.
00

2,
94

9,
00

0.
00

-1
,0

26
,1

30
.8

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
65

.2
0 

%
92

4,
97

0.
21

1,
92

2,
86

9.
20

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 R
O

AD
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

75
0-

91
0-

39
92

05
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
-4

7,
45

0.
26

82
.9

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
23

0,
95

4.
74

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-4
7,

45
0.

26
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74

11
3,

29
1.

74
54

,8
35

.3
4

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-4
7,

45
0.

26
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

10
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 T

ot
al

:
82

.9
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
0,

95
4.

74

1,
11

1,
19

0.
73

13
6,

69
2.

88
3,

22
7,

40
5.

00
3,

22
7,

40
5.

00
-1

,0
73

,5
81

.0
6

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
66

.7
4 

%
1,

04
2,

63
3.

21
2,

15
3,

82
3.

94

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
05

 - 
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

AC
CO

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
RK

15
,0

24
.8

6
1,

25
6.

50
75

0-
70

5-
43

15
00

30
,6

06
.0

0
30

,6
06

.0
0

1,
08

0.
80

96
.4

7 
%

14
,5

00
.3

4
29

,5
25

.2
0

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

25
,0

48
.8

0
2,

08
7.

40
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
49

46
,1

11
.0

0
46

,1
11

.0
0

-1
,8

98
.5

6
10

4.
12

 %
22

,9
60

.7
6

48
,0

09
.5

6
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

30
,6

33
.7

4
2,

22
0.

24
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
50

70
,1

47
.0

0
70

,1
47

.0
0

3,
99

5.
62

94
.3

0 
%

35
,5

17
.6

4
66

,1
51

.3
8

PW
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 M
AN

AG
ER

16
,1

65
.0

0
2,

29
4.

29
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
51

44
,8

17
.0

0
44

,8
17

.0
0

28
,6

52
.0

0
36

.0
7 

%
0.

00
16

,1
65

.0
0

PW
 A

D
M

IN
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
29

,0
74

.3
2

2,
39

8.
96

75
0-

70
5-

43
70

55
46

,5
64

.0
0

46
,5

64
.0

0
-5

,3
30

.1
1

11
1.

45
 %

22
,8

19
.7

9
51

,8
94

.1
1

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

, J
O

U
RN

EY
35

.0
0

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

43
70

70
0.

00
0.

00
-5

5,
22

7.
77

0.
00

 %
55

,1
92

.7
7

55
,2

27
.7

7
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

11
,2

61
.2

9
0.

00
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
71

10
3,

98
0.

00
10

3,
98

0.
00

92
,7

18
.7

1
10

.8
3 

%
0.

00
11

,2
61

.2
9

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

43
90

11
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
25

,4
92

.0
0

36
.2

7 
%

14
,5

08
.0

0
14

,5
08

.0
0

O
VE

RT
IM

E
90

9.
56

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

45
01

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
2,

69
6.

25
46

.0
8 

%
1,

39
4.

19
2,

30
3.

75
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

1,
22

2.
32

13
1.

73
75

0-
70

5-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
,5

57
.4

9
0.

00
 %

33
5.

17
1,

55
7.

49
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

81
,5

16
.2

0
6,

95
8.

08
75

0-
70

5-
47

00
00

18
0,

48
6.

00
18

0,
48

6.
00

19
,8

25
.0

6
89

.0
2 

%
79

,1
44

.7
4

16
0,

66
0.

94
21

0,
89

1.
09

17
,3

47
.2

0
56

7,
71

1.
00

56
7,

71
1.

00
11

0,
44

6.
51

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

80
.5

5 
%

24
6,

37
3.

40
45

7,
26

4.
49

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
18

,8
74

.7
8

2,
64

3.
20

75
0-

70
5-

50
01

10
41

,0
00

.0
0

41
,0

00
.0

0
-3

,4
41

.2
5

10
8.

39
 %

25
,5

66
.4

7
44

,4
41

.2
5

3 - 25



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
6
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

BA
N

K 
CH

AR
G

ES
36

,4
16

.7
7

4,
36

3.
17

75
0-

70
5-

52
01

20
36

,0
00

.0
0

36
,0

00
.0

0
-3

3,
43

2.
29

19
2.

87
 %

33
,0

15
.5

2
69

,4
32

.2
9

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S,
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

RS
15

,0
34

.6
8

10
.6

1
75

0-
70

5-
52

01
30

65
,0

00
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

19
,8

25
.1

9
69

.5
0 

%
30

,1
40

.1
3

45
,1

74
.8

1
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

8,
39

9.
36

14
7.

26
75

0-
70

5-
52

03
20

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

-9
,4

79
.3

4
14

7.
40

 %
21

,0
79

.9
8

29
,4

79
.3

4
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2,

75
0.

99
33

1.
47

75
0-

70
5-

52
04

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
26

5.
35

94
.6

9 
%

1,
98

3.
66

4,
73

4.
65

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
AG

E
8,

92
9.

98
68

1.
91

75
0-

70
5-

52
04

30
16

,0
00

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
-9

74
.5

5
10

6.
09

 %
8,

04
4.

57
16

,9
74

.5
5

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
61

2.
52

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

54
02

20
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
3,

29
1.

14
17

.7
2 

%
96

.3
4

70
8.

86
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y 
SU

P
4,

69
9.

91
43

.0
7

75
0-

70
5-

54
03

00
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
-1

,2
57

.1
5

11
1.

43
 %

7,
55

7.
24

12
,2

57
.1

5
D

U
M

PI
N

G
, H

AU
LI

N
G

, G
AR

BA
G

E
2,

09
1.

59
0.

00
75

0-
70

5-
54

04
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

71
0.

60
85

.7
9 

%
2,

19
7.

81
4,

28
9.

40
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

62
1.

25
50

.4
0

75
0-

70
5-

56
01

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
1,

73
4.

16
42

.1
9 

%
64

4.
59

1,
26

5.
84

98
,4

31
.8

3
8,

27
1.

09
20

6,
00

0.
00

20
6,

00
0.

00
-2

2,
75

8.
14

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

11
1.

05
 %

13
0,

32
6.

31
22

8,
75

8.
14

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
75

0-
70

5-
66

01
00

11
5,

00
0.

00
11

5,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
13

.0
4 

%
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 &
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

20
4,

07
3.

52
13

,5
92

.9
4

75
0-

70
5-

67
60

50
1,

80
3,

50
0.

00
1,

80
3,

50
0.

00
1,

41
2,

48
6.

72
21

.6
8 

%
18

6,
93

9.
76

39
1,

01
3.

28
21

9,
07

3.
52

13
,5

92
.9

4
1,

91
8,

50
0.

00
1,

91
8,

50
0.

00
1,

51
2,

48
6.

72
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
21

.1
6 

%
18

6,
93

9.
76

40
6,

01
3.

28

52
8,

39
6.

44
39

,2
11

.2
3

2,
69

2,
21

1.
00

2,
69

2,
21

1.
00

1,
60

0,
17

5.
09

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
05

 - 
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R 
To

ta
l:

40
.5

6 
%

56
3,

63
9.

47
1,

09
2,

03
5.

91

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
16

3,
81

0.
00

72
,1

52
.5

0
75

0-
92

0-
89

91
00

23
1,

09
4.

00
23

1,
09

4.
00

-2
.0

0
10

0.
00

 %
67

,2
86

.0
0

23
1,

09
6.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 
47

,8
36

.2
5

24
,2

63
.1

5
75

0-
92

0-
89

92
05

10
4,

10
0.

00
10

4,
10

0.
00

10
,0

15
.7

5
90

.3
8 

%
46

,2
48

.0
0

94
,0

84
.2

5
21

1,
64

6.
25

96
,4

15
.6

5
33

5,
19

4.
00

33
5,

19
4.

00
10

,0
13

.7
5

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

97
.0

1 
%

11
3,

53
4.

00
32

5,
18

0.
25

21
1,

64
6.

25
96

,4
15

.6
5

33
5,

19
4.

00
33

5,
19

4.
00

10
,0

13
.7

5
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

97
.0

1 
%

11
3,

53
4.

00
32

5,
18

0.
25

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

74
0,

04
2.

69
13

5,
62

6.
88

3,
22

7,
40

5.
00

3,
22

7,
40

5.
00

1,
81

0,
18

8.
84

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
43

.9
1 

%
67

7,
17

3.
47

1,
41

7,
21

6.
16

37
1,

14
8.

04
1,

06
6.

00
0.

00
0.

00
73

6,
60

7.
78

Fu
nd

: 7
50

 - 
ST

O
RM

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
36

5,
45

9.
74

73
6,

60
7.

78

3 - 26



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
7
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ne

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 8
01

 - 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
U

RT
 T

RU
ST

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
80

1-
00

0-
30

99
99

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

-4
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

-4
0,

00
0.

00
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
26

0 
- F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
RF

EI
TU

RE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
FI

N
ES

/F
EE

S
30

4,
82

1.
87

29
,2

32
.1

6
80

1-
00

0-
32

60
20

73
5,

00
0.

00
73

5,
00

0.
00

-7
9,

44
7.

82
89

.1
9 

%
35

0,
73

0.
31

65
5,

55
2.

18
CL

AC
KA

M
AS

 C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

/F
EE

S
13

,2
23

.5
0

1,
43

9.
51

80
1-

00
0-

32
60

30
22

,0
00

.0
0

22
,0

00
.0

0
6,

09
1.

29
12

7.
69

 %
14

,8
67

.7
9

28
,0

91
.2

9
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
RE

G
O

N
 F

IN
ES

/F
EE

S
49

,8
35

.2
5

5,
65

0.
86

80
1-

00
0-

32
60

40
85

,0
00

.0
0

85
,0

00
.0

0
21

,3
69

.6
1

12
5.

14
 %

56
,5

34
.3

6
10

6,
36

9.
61

RE
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
80

1-
00

0-
32

60
50

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

-2
,9

00
.0

0
3.

33
 %

0.
00

10
0.

00
BO

N
D

-1
0,

94
9.

01
-3

,5
08

.5
1

80
1-

00
0-

32
60

60
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
-2

1,
18

3.
95

32
3.

68
 %

-5
,2

34
.9

4
-1

6,
18

3.
95

35
7,

03
1.

61
32

,9
14

.0
2

85
0,

00
0.

00
85

0,
00

0.
00

-7
6,

07
0.

87
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

26
0 

- F
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

RF
EI

TU
RE

S 
To

ta
l:

91
.0

5 
%

41
6,

89
7.

52
77

3,
92

9.
13

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

U
RT

 F
EE

S
50

3.
50

-1
,6

81
.6

8
80

1-
00

0-
36

00
00

0.
00

0.
00

64
3.

50
0.

00
 %

14
0.

00
64

3.
50

50
3.

50
-1

,6
81

.6
8

0.
00

0.
00

64
3.

50
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

60
0 

- M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

14
0.

00
64

3.
50

35
7,

53
5.

11
31

,2
32

.3
4

89
0,

00
0.

00
89

0,
00

0.
00

-1
15

,4
27

.3
7

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

87
.0

3 
%

41
7,

03
7.

52
77

4,
57

2.
63

35
7,

53
5.

11
31

,2
32

.3
4

89
0,

00
0.

00
89

0,
00

0.
00

-1
15

,4
27

.3
7

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
87

.0
3 

%
41

7,
03

7.
52

77
4,

57
2.

63

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
20

 - 
CO

U
RT

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CI

TY
 O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
32

5,
59

7.
10

26
,8

48
.6

1
80

1-
22

0-
50

05
00

73
5,

00
0.

00
73

5,
00

0.
00

11
8,

36
5.

21
83

.9
0 

%
29

1,
03

7.
69

61
6,

63
4.

79
CL

AC
KA

M
AS

 C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

13
,4

61
.6

8
1,

15
6.

46
80

1-
22

0-
50

05
10

22
,0

00
.0

0
22

,0
00

.0
0

-5
,7

76
.5

2
12

6.
26

 %
14

,3
14

.8
4

27
,7

76
.5

2
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
RE

G
O

N
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

50
,5

35
.8

9
5,

03
4.

36
80

1-
22

0-
50

05
20

85
,0

00
.0

0
85

,0
00

.0
0

-5
3,

73
6.

78
16

3.
22

 %
88

,2
00

.8
9

13
8,

73
6.

78
RE

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

0.
00

0.
00

80
1-

22
0-

50
05

30
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

BO
N

D
 - 

CO
U

RT
0.

00
0.

00
80

1-
22

0-
50

05
40

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 F
EE

S 
&

 F
IN

ES
36

8.
50

0.
00

80
1-

22
0-

50
05

50
0.

00
0.

00
-5

08
.5

0
0.

00
 %

14
0.

00
50

8.
50

38
9,

96
3.

17
33

,0
39

.4
3

85
0,

00
0.

00
85

0,
00

0.
00

66
,3

43
.4

1
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
92

.1
9 

%
39

3,
69

3.
42

78
3,

65
6.

59

38
9,

96
3.

17
33

,0
39

.4
3

85
0,

00
0.

00
85

0,
00

0.
00

66
,3

43
.4

1
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

20
 - 

CO
U

RT
 T

ot
al

:
92

.1
9 

%
39

3,
69

3.
42

78
3,

65
6.

59

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

80
1-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

38
9,

96
3.

17
33

,0
39

.4
3

89
0,

00
0.

00
89

0,
00

0.
00

10
6,

34
3.

41
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

88
.0

5 
%

39
3,

69
3.

42
78

3,
65

6.
59

-3
2,

42
8.

06
-1

,8
07

.0
9

0.
00

0.
00

-9
,0

83
.9

6
Fu

nd
: 8

01
 - 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 C
O

U
RT

 T
RU

ST
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
23

,3
44

.1
0

-9
,0

83
.9

6

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-2
32

,8
18

.0
0

83
2,

62
8.

85
0.

00
0.

00
8,

25
4,

56
8.

92
0.

00
 %

7,
42

1,
94

0.
07

8,
25

4,
56

8.
92

3 - 27



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

6/
30

/2
02

3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
3
 4

:1
7
:2

9
 P

M
Pa

g
e 

2
8
 o

f 
2
8

Fu
nd

 S
um

m
ar

y
Va

ria
nc

e
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e

(U
nf

av
or

ab
le

)
Fu

nd
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

20
21

-2
02

2
Ac

vi
ty

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
ity

20
22

-2
02

3
A

c
vi

ty
Ju

ne
Ac

vi
ty

10
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

-6
28

,4
82

.0
6

74
,7

12
.5

3
0.

00
0.

00
3,

74
0,

70
2.

19
4,

36
9,

18
4.

25
3,

74
0,

70
2.

19
10

5 
- A

M
ER

IC
AN

 R
ES

CU
E 

PL
AN

 R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

-1
4,

69
0.

00
-1

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
4,

69
0.

00
0.

00
-1

4,
69

0.
00

20
5 

- R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
-8

49
,6

38
.7

1
-1

74
,1

92
.9

7
0.

00
0.

00
-5

10
,9

45
.0

1
33

8,
69

3.
70

-5
10

,9
45

.0
1

22
8 

- P
O

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y 
FU

N
D

20
,5

24
.8

9
-6

3,
97

3.
35

0.
00

0.
00

-9
1,

72
4.

96
-1

12
,2

49
.8

5
-9

1,
72

4.
96

22
9 

- F
IR

E 
LE

VY
 F

U
N

D
-2

21
,8

19
.5

4
8,

36
0.

32
0.

00
0.

00
-8

7,
21

0.
37

13
4,

60
9.

17
-8

7,
21

0.
37

39
0 

- U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 F

U
N

D
15

9,
97

4.
95

34
,1

82
.7

6
0.

00
0.

00
39

2,
67

9.
45

23
2,

70
4.

50
39

2,
67

9.
45

73
0 

- S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
1,

01
8,

55
8.

94
-9

4,
55

9.
18

0.
00

0.
00

2,
03

5,
70

9.
53

1,
01

7,
15

0.
59

2,
03

5,
70

9.
53

74
0 

- W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
1,

00
9,

48
0.

40
-6

,6
07

.0
2

0.
00

0.
00

2,
06

2,
52

4.
27

1,
05

3,
04

3.
87

2,
06

2,
52

4.
27

75
0 

- S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

37
1,

14
8.

04
1,

06
6.

00
0.

00
0.

00
73

6,
60

7.
78

36
5,

45
9.

74
73

6,
60

7.
78

80
1 

- M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 C
O

U
RT

 T
RU

ST
 F

U
N

D
-3

2,
42

8.
06

-1
,8

07
.0

9
0.

00
0.

00
-9

,0
83

.9
6

23
,3

44
.1

0
-9

,0
83

.9
6

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-2
32

,8
18

.0
0

83
2,

62
8.

85
0.

00
0.

00
8,

25
4,

56
8.

92
7,

42
1,

94
0.

07
8,

25
4,

56
8.

92

3 - 28



4



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

06/01/2023 369 Amy Lindgren Law, LLC 3,000.00              Municipal Judge - CT

06/01/2023 370 Ian Jeffrey Slavin 400.00                 Indigent Defense - CT

06/01/2023 371 Jill Tate 337.50                 Transcription - Admin

06/01/2023 372 Lundquist, Kyndre 3,500.00              Prosecutor Service - CT

06/01/2023 373 Metereaders 2,380.50              Meter Reading - PW

06/01/2023 374 Nancy McDonald 7,035.00              HR Consulting - Admin

06/01/2023 93452 American Medical Response 400.00                 Blood Draws - PD

06/01/2023 93453 Cascade Form Systems 348.00                 Business Card Printing - Admin

06/01/2023 93454 Cathy Rowe Arts 5,000.00              Mural Painting - Admin

06/01/2023 93455 City of West Linn 40.00                   CCA Dinner - Admin

06/01/2023 93456 Crafco, Inc. 6,616.00              Road Maintenance Supplies - PW

06/01/2023 93457 Curtis, L. N. Co. 2,659.90              Uniforms - PD

06/01/2023 93458 Elena S. Bell 150.00                 Translation Service - CT

06/01/2023 93459 Gold Wrench 1,322.60              Vehicle Maintenance - PD

06/01/2023 93460 Keith's Sporting Goods Inc 1,868.20              Firearms - PD

06/01/2023 93461 Northwest Natural Gas 645.55                 Natural Gas Usage - All Depts

06/01/2023 93462 Office Depot 72.15                   Summer Program Supplies - Rec

06/01/2023 93463 Point Emblems 1,170.00              Border Coins - PD

06/01/2023 93464 Portland General Electric 6,729.59              Electric Usage - All Depts.

06/01/2023 93465 Spiritual Assembly of The Bahais 200.00                 Rental Deposit Refund - SC

06/01/2023 93466 Water Environment Services 30,000.00            CCTV Van - PW

06/05/2023 93467 - 93473 UB Refunds 452.30                 UB Refunds - PW

06/08/2023 375 Amazon Capital Services 598.00                 Wireless Headsets - CT

06/08/2023 376 P & C Construction 62,163.00            Public Works Building - Admin

06/08/2023 377 Shiels Obletz Johnsen 7,543.49              Public Works Building - Admin

06/08/2023 93474 Aramark 88.36                   Mat Rental - PW

06/08/2023 93475 BMS Technologies 2,045.35              Utility Bill Printing/Mailing - PW

06/08/2023 93476 Brian Lowry Trucking LLC 7,250.00              Materials Hauling - PW

06/08/2023 93477 Clackamas County Finance Department 5,908.66              Signal Maint/Planning/Trolley - PW/Admin

06/08/2023 93478 Comcast 52.55                   Digital TV Receivers - PD

06/08/2023 93479 Kristi Walls 139.90                 Training Per Diem - PD

06/08/2023 93480 Leeway Engineering Solutions LLC 15,206.58            I & I Project Costs - PW

06/08/2023 93481 Lori Bell 3,500.00              Tourism Promotion - Admin

06/08/2023 93482 Northwest Success, Inc. 2,253.31              Janitorial Service - PW

06/08/2023 93483 Oak Lodge Water Services 1,280.78              Water Purchases - PW

06/08/2023 93484 Pamplin Media Group 2,273.01              Newsletter/Publication Printing - Admin

06/08/2023 93485 Pioneer Animal Hospital 163.15                 K9 Expense - PD

06/08/2023 93486 Portland General Electric 6,695.98              Street Light Electricity - PW

06/08/2023 93487 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 10,091.25            Financial Services - Admin

06/08/2023 93488 Stericycle 316.87                 Shredding Service - PD

06/08/2023 93489 Verizon Wireless 2,476.63              Cell Phones/Data Lines - IT

06/08/2023 93490 Water Environment Services 117,679.25          Sewer Billing - PW

06/08/2023 93491 Wilsonville Lock & Security 122.85                 Monitoring - PW

06/08/2023 93492 - 93501 Juror Checks 104.44                 Juror Checks - Ct

06/13/2023 93502 Clackamas County Health & Human Svc. 50.00                   Temp. Restaurant Permit

06/13/2023 93503 Clackamas County Health & Human Svc. 50.00                   Temp. Restaurant Permit

06/15/2023 378 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 6,567.62              Legal Fees - Admin

06/15/2023 379 Ian Jeffrey Slavin 2,050.00              Indigent Defense - CT

06/15/2023 380 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75                   Satellite Phone Access - PD

06/15/2023 93504 Accurate Electric of Oregon  I 411.00                 Webster Service Call - PW

06/15/2023 93505 Buel's Impressions Printing 350.00                 Form Printing - PD

06/15/2023 93506 Code Publishing Inc. 1,204.00              Muncipal Code Web Update - Admin

06/15/2023 93507 The Garden Corner 499.20                 Flower Basket Watering - Admin

06/15/2023 93508 Mountain View Kennel 96.00                   K9 Boarding - PD

06/15/2023 93509 Office Depot 261.32                 Office Supplies - Admin

06/15/2023 93510 PORAC Legal Defense Fund 342.00                 Legal Defense Fund - PD

06/15/2023 93511 SAIF Corporation 85,335.34            FY 23-24 Workers' Comp Premium - Admin

06/15/2023 93512 SiteOne Landscape Supply 571.18                 Irrigation Repairs - PW

CHECK REGISTER FOR JUNE 2023

4 - 1



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR JUNE 2023

06/15/2023 93513 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 4,618.48              Gasoline - PD/PW

06/15/2023 93514 Stitch n' Embroidery Inc. 120.00                 Logo Embroidery - Admin

06/15/2023 93515 Swank Motion Pictures, Inc. 510.00                 Movie Use License - Admin

06/15/2023 93516 Trio Community Meals 1,514.44              Nutrition Supplies - SC

06/15/2023 93517 Washington Federal 178,167.80          Debt Service - Admin

06/20/2023 381 3J Consulting, Inc. 7,508.00              Planning Services - Admin

06/20/2023 382 8x8, Inc. 1,702.46              Phone Service - IT

06/20/2023 383 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 7,498.40              Legal Fees - Admin

06/20/2023 93518 AXON Enterprise, Inc. 15,120.00            Taser Certification - PD

06/20/2023 93519 BHGAH Gladstone, LLC 20,000.00            Pump Station Settlement - Admin

06/20/2023 93520 Bravo Land Care & Maintenance 945.00                 Landscape Maintenance - PW

06/20/2023 93521 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 275.57                 First Aid Supplies/Water Svc - PD/Admin/PW/SC

06/20/2023 93522 Clackamas County Finance Department 12,792.83            Dispatch/Signal Maint - PD/PW

06/20/2023 93523 Curtis, L. N. Co. 1,038.95              Unitforms - PD

06/20/2023 93524 Ecolab Institutional Inc. 1,171.12              Commercial Dishwasher Supplies - SC

06/20/2023 93525 Jal Duncan Photography 58.00                   Portraits - PD

06/20/2023 93526 Lance D. Quaranto PC 500.00                 Indigent Defense - CT

06/20/2023 93527 Lexipol LLC 1,462.60              PoliceOne Academy - PD

06/20/2023 93528 Net Transcripts, Inc. 89.55                   Transcription - PD

06/20/2023 93529 North Clackamas County 43,503.25            Water Purchases - PW

06/20/2023 93530 One Call Concepts Inc 98.00                   Utility Locates - PW

06/20/2023 93531 One Diversified LLC 2,771.60              Council Chambers Recorder - IT

06/20/2023 93532 Oregon DMV 4.00                      Driving Records - PD

06/20/2023 93533 Oregon Patrol Service 3,281.00              Court/Parks/Meetings Security - CT/PD/Admin

06/20/2023 93534 Pet Waste Eliminator 600.00                 Pet Waste Bags - PW

06/20/2023 93535 Portland Sign Company 1,701.49              Pole Banners - Admin

06/20/2023 93536 Quadient Finance, USA 1,080.50              Postage - Admin/CT/PD/PW

06/20/2023 93537 Quadient Leasing USA Inc. 416.55                 Postage Meter Lease - Admin/CT/PD/PW

06/20/2023 93538 Sisul Engineering 3,698.50              Engineering Services - PW

06/20/2023 93539 SiteOne Landscape Supply 48.14                   Irrigation Repairs - PW

06/20/2023 93540 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00                   Data Research - PD

06/20/2023 93541 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 3,755.45              Annual Software Maintenance - CT

06/20/2023 93542 VenTek International 1,312.70              Annual Parking Kiosk Fee - PW

06/28/2023 384 US Bank Corporate Payments 46,563.07            P-Card Purchases - All Depts.

06/29/2023 93543 Petty Cash for Senior Center 75.49                   Garden Supplies - SC

06/29/2023 385 CIS Trust 1,121.00              GASB 75 Valuation - Admin

06/29/2023 386 Clackamas Fire District #1 39,802.11            Reimbursable Expenses - Admin

06/29/2023 387 Leeway Engineering Solutions LLC 21,085.84            I & I Project Costs - PW

06/29/2023 388 Lundquist, Kyndre 3,500.00              Prosecutor Service - CT

06/29/2023 389 Metereaders 2,380.50              Meter Reading - PW

06/29/2023 390 Nancy McDonald 4,165.00              HR Consulting - Admin

06/29/2023 93544 Allstream 181.56                 Land Lines - PW

06/29/2023 93545 American Medical Response 400.00                 Blood Draws - PD

06/29/2023 93546 Buel's Impressions Printing 39.00                   Business Card Printing - PD

06/29/2023 93547 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 1,446.39              Copier Leases/Usage - IT

06/29/2023 93548 Cascade Form Systems 75.75                   Business Card Printing - PW

06/29/2023 93549 Clackamas County Clerk 123.00                 Property Use Recording - Admin

06/29/2023 93550 Consor North America, Inc. 4,320.75              Professional Fees - Levy Review - PD

06/29/2023 93551 Edginton Properties 375.00                 Reserved Parking Space - PD

06/29/2023 93552 ICMA Membership Renewals 1,200.00              Annual Dues - Admin

06/29/2023 93553 Insight Public Sector 1,115.70              Wireless Services Fee - PD

06/29/2023 93554 K & L Industries 7,598.00              SC Parking Lot Coating/Striping - PW

06/29/2023 93555 Kittelson & Associates 180.90                 Webster/Cason Design - PW

06/29/2023 93556 Kristi Walls 278.16                 Conference Reimbursement - PD

06/29/2023 93557 Lori Bell 2,300.00              Tourism Promotion - Admin

06/29/2023 93558 Multnomah County Clean Water Coalition 1,000.00              Contribution - PW

06/29/2023 93559 North Clackamas Chamber of Commerce 495.00                 Annual Dues - Admin

06/29/2023 93560 Northwest Family Services 10,000.00            Food Pantry Support - Admin

4 - 2



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR JUNE 2023

06/29/2023 93561 Northwest Natural Gas 435.15                 Natural Gas Usage - All Depts

06/29/2023 93562 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 532.00                 Portable Building Rental - PW

06/29/2023 93563 Pamplin Media Group 355.50                 Budget Meeting Publication - Admin

06/29/2023 93564 Paramount Pest Control Inc 165.00                 Pest Control - PW

06/29/2023 93565 San Diego Police Equipment Co. Inc. 11,476.02            Ammunition - PD

06/29/2023 93566 Stoneside Blinds & Shades 10,864.50            SC Blind Replacement - PW

06/29/2023 93567 Trout Unlimited 200.00                 Rental Deposit Refund - SC

06/29/2023 93568 United States Postal Service 1,214.96              Newsletter Postage - Admin

06/29/2023 93569 Vortex Industries, LLC 5,763.65              SC Door Replacement Project - PW

06/29/2023 93570 WorkSAFE Service Inc 57.00                   Drug Testing

06/30/2023 391 CIS Trust 62,924.02            Monthly Health Insurance

06/30/2023 392 HRA VEBA Plan 3,375.12              Employer VEBA contribution

06/30/2023 393 MissionSquare Retirement 9,170.24              Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

06/30/2023 93571 Axa Equi-Vest 8,162.26              Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

06/30/2023 93572 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,076.74              GPA Union Dues

06/30/2023 93573 Equitable 1,403.83              Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

06/30/2023 93574 Equitable Financial Life Insurance Co. 86.00                   Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

06/30/2023 93575 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 1,123.35              AFSCME Union Dues

06/30/2023 93576 Oregon Department of Justice/Child Support 286.00                 Child Support

Total General Fund Payments 1,006,044.05$    

Urban Renewal Fund Checks:

06/13/2023 5542 Pamplin Media 105.01                 Budget Meeting Publication

06/13/2023 5543 League of Oregon Cities 237.00                 Training

06/29/2023 5544 Pamplin Media 182.00                 Budget Meeting Publication

Total June 2023 Payments 1,006,568.06$    

4 - 3





5



Attorneys: July, 2022 Aug, 2022 Sept, 2022 Oct, 2022 Nov, 2022 Dec, 2022 Totals

City Charter -$                -$              -$              -$                -$               -$              -$                 

Elections -                   725.06          427.50          -                  -                 -                 1,152.56         

Finance -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

General 570.00            285.00          484.50          1,657.80        -                 87.20            3,084.50         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

Governance/City Council 399.00            484.50          57.00            714.60           285.00          138.50          2,078.60         

          Meeting Attendance 399.00            959.50          541.50          1,045.00        1,624.50       1,102.00       5,671.50         

Intergovernmental 85.50              -                 85.50            142.50           28.50             -                 342.00             

          Meeting Attendance -                   228.00          -                 -                  -                 -                 228.00             

Land Use/ Community Development -                   798.00          2,793.00       4,122.25        285.00          2,109.00       10,107.25       

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

Parks & Recreation -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

Personnel/Labor -                   

          GPA 57.00              1,813.00       2,014.50       2,808.25        2,695.30       570.00          9,958.05         

         City Administration 513.00            802.10          494.76          646.00           484.50          -                 2,940.36         

          Personnel Handbook -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   2,356.00       -                 -                  -                 -                 2,356.00         

Public Records & Meetings 142.50            284.00          -                 -                  -                 28.50            455.00             

Public Safety 57.00              2,481.04       28.50            1,415.90        606.00          281.00          4,869.44         

Public Works 997.50            57.00            790.00          861.66           142.50          1,111.50       3,960.16         

Public Works Facility Project 973.49            1,503.50       1,681.50       -                  -                 28.50            4,186.99         

Real Property Transactions -                   -                 171.00          -                  -                 -                 171.00             

Risk Management/Litigation -                   285.00          -                 -                  -                 -                 285.00             

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                 -                  2,437.50       -                 2,437.50         

Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

Total 4,193.99$      13,061.70$  9,569.26$    13,413.96$   8,588.80$     5,456.20$    54,283.91$     

Attorneys: Jan, 2023 Feb, 2023 Mar, 2023 Apr, 2023 May, 2023 June, 2023

Totals for

 Year

City Charter -$                -$              -$              -$                -$               -$              -$                 

Elections -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 318.00          1,470.56         

Finance -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                   

General 549.00            114.00          142.50          171.00           1,257.50       415.50          5,734.00         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

Governance/City Council 802.50            370.50          342.00          902.36           199.50          484.50          5,179.96         

          Meeting Attendance 3,457.72         655.50          1,329.86       1,111.50        484.50          627.00          13,337.58       

Intergovernmental -                   -                 -                 -                  171.00          -                 513.00             

         Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 228.00             

Land Use/ Community Development 723.01            1,054.65       1,197.00       2,110.70        3,040.00       1,816.50       20,049.11       

          Meeting Attendance -                   855.00          484.50          541.50           -                 -                 1,881.00         

Parks & Recreation 342.00            -                 171.00          655.50           399.00          342.00          1,909.50         

Personnel/Labor -                   

          GPA 456.00            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 10,414.05       

         City Administration -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 2,940.36         

          Personnel Handbook -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   

          Meeting Attendance 731.36            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 3,087.36         

Public Records & Meetings -                   57.00            -                 -                  -                 -                 512.00             

Public Safety 116.10            -                 -                 -                  28.50             -                 5,014.04         

Public Works 3,324.86         3,148.83       1,083.00       1,075.06        1,918.40       484.50          14,994.81       

Public Works Facility Project 171.00            1,026.00       -                 -                  -                 -                 5,383.99         

Real Property Transactions -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 362.50          533.50             

Risk Management/Litigation 228.00            -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 513.00             

Rights of Way-Telecommunications 2,875.00         -                 4,000.00       -                  -                 62.50            9,375.00         

Urban Renewal -                   -                   

Total 13,776.55$    7,281.48$    8,749.86$    6,567.62$      7,498.40$     4,913.00$    103,070.82$  

ATTORNEY CHARGES

5 - 1





6



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM JULY 2023 
 

General Court Information from July 2023 
 

 61 traffic citations filed  
 111 violations disposed 
 11 misdemeanors filed  
 13 misdemeanors disposed 
 22 payment agreements entered 
 23 warrants were issued 
 26 payment reminders were mailed to defendants 
 28 driver’s licenses were requested suspended  
 14 driver’s licenses were released 
 0 violations were sent to collections 
 0 cases were sent to the Department of Revenue 
 0 Jury trial was held 
 $36,920.00 in violation fees assessed 
 $21,100.71 in violation fees paid 
 $12,359.10 in misdemeanor fees assessed 
 $3,803.50 in misdemeanor fees paid 
 $220.27 collection with Department of Revenue 
 $8,687.62 collected with The Western Agency  

 

 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

21
 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

22
 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

23
 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
1 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
2 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
3 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
21

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
22

 

M
Isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
23

 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

1 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

2 

M
Isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

3 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
21

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
22

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
23

 

Jan 96 78 120 197 97 132 6 2 2 14 3 10 3 0 1 
Feb 49 86 64 117 115 173 5 13 9 8 8 6 2 0 1 
Mar 157 62 129 87 122 92 6 3 3 10 8 6 3 1 21 
Apr 107 118 84 137 93 166 6 13 8 6 2 8 8 3 4 
May 92 76 69 173 189 109 5 4 10 6 9 9 9 40 14 
Jun 177 118 64 93 150 122 5 13 10 7 8 12 49 13 3 
Jul 146 42 61 254 160 111 21 2 11 4 9 13 45 61 7 
Aug 101 37  199 111  7 16  10 12  19 21  
Sep 127 35  144 76  7 5  7 8  12 5  
Oct 55 37  199 32  2 4  10 3  4 5  
Nov 70 67  87 64  8 4  3 9  8 2  
Dec 55 99  85 62  0 4  7 3  1 0  
Total 1232 855 591 1772 1271 905 78 83 53  92 82 64 163 151 51 

 
 
 

6 - 1



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM JULY 2023 
 

TRAFFIC FINE & FEES ASSESSED AND PAID BY YEAR 

 
 

Tr
af

fic
 F

ee
s 

A
ss

es
se

d 
20

21
 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
A

ss
es

se
d 

20
22

 

Tr
af

fic
 F

ee
s 

A
ss

es
se

d 
20

23
 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
1 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
2 

Tr
af

fic
 F

ee
s 

Pa
id

 2
02

3 

Jan 51,046.00 35,192.50 39,830.00 16,230.42 18,573.88 24,445.59 
Feb 31,940.00 30,750.00 58,120.00 32,689.75 25,724.67 19,848.78 
Mar 22,844.00 33,126.10 22,835.00 16,401.78 36,100.00 21,799.95 
Apr 39,964.84 28,805.00 50,087.50 40,979.85 26,349.01 45,057.40 
May 50,745.00 57,275.00 37,620.00 22,791.29 27,039.72 25,258.81 
Jun 28,460.00 38,788.00 39,330.00 23,934.76 42,927.32 29,711.23 
July 22,818.60 51,636.25 36,920.00 43,103.86 24,562.98 21,100.71 
Aug 53,950.00 28,160.00  26,648.20 25,312.14  
Sept 44,225.00 31,143.00  25,539.13 23,137.49  
Oct 47,026.00 24,148.77  28,491.79 9,505.00  
Nov 26,505.00 17,975.00  21,086.93 20,958.48  
Dec 30,290.00 16,775.00  17,573.05 28,268.41  
       
Total $449,814.44 $393,774.62 $284,742.50 $315,470.81 $308,459.10 $187,222.47 

 
MISDEAMNOR FINE & FEES ASSESSED AND PAID BY YEAR 

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
21

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
22

 

M
isd

em
ea

no
r 

Fe
es

 A
ss

es
se

d 
20

23
 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
21

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
22

 

M
isd

em
ea

no
r 

Fe
es

 P
ai

d 
20

23
 

 

Jan 13,698.48 2,136.00 14,109.00 7,346.08 3,771.92 2,944.52 
Feb 5,511.00 6,511.00 10,168.00 5,267.95 10,412.41 5,025.10 
Mar 4,308.00 5,831.62 6,775.00 10,012.54 6,955.75 4,709.73 
Apr 4,128.28 963.00 12,564.00 14,939.91 6,962.43 10,229.69 
May 4,737.00 7,062.00 5,293.92 5,646.16 1,841.15 8,143.54 
Jun 9,960.01 7,183.00 9,794.00 5.179.63 9,152.68 6,316.30 
July 4,381.00 7,921.38 12,359.10 6,741.67 3,411.36 3,803.50 
Aug 14,716.00 8,991.00  10,463.60 2,149.64  
Sept 30,584.00 6,868.00  6,507.01 2,668.68  
Oct 5,546.00 4,155.73  9,914.75 6,588.00  
Nov 5,463.00 8,535.00  5,557.93 3,654.71  
Dec 3,786.00 2,580.00  1,834.12 2,552.88  
       
Total $106,818.77 $68,737.73 $71,063.02 $89,411.35 $60,121.61 $41,172.38 

 

6 - 2



1   Senior Center July Monthly Report 
 

Monthly Report Date: JUNE 2023 

To:  City Administrator, Jacque Betz 

From:  Community Services Manager, Tiffany Kirkpatrick, MA 

 

Current Staffing:  1.) Full-time Manager   2.) Full-time Office/Program Assistant II.   3.) Full-time Temporary 

Nutrition Assistant     4.) 25hr/wk Tram Driver 

Services we provide; 

The center captured 78 Info and Assistance calls coming in about inquiries regarding 

program/service needs, transportation, follow-up etc. 

The center handled 10 reassurance calls out into the community to assist participants, gather 

resource info to assist, follow-up with other organizations/businesses that provide services. As well 

as 6 case management, calls to direct plan, support and assist our senior participants navigate the 

system. 

Guest Attendance 

Total number of participants/guests, 891 this month  

Food Program/Home Deliveries and Volunteers 

The center continues to have a highly active volunteer staff who have helped us serve food in and out of the 

center. A total of 477   in-dining meals were served to our guests/participants. 

We delivered_1551  Homebound meals to Gladstone community members. 

Over the month, 184 food boxes were sourced, prepped, and delivered. 

We reported 549 volunteer hours over the month, and 5 new volunteers. 

We total 122 active volunteers. 

 

The Senior Advisory Board   Reviewed our goals and working on our impact and meaning of a “community 

center” for Gladstone. Work to be done is to update the ordinance, rename the Board, research other 

community center’s board membership and direction following their name change. 

 

Clackamas County Contractors:    As sub recipients/”senior center”, our FY24 agreements by the County have been 
delayed due to the state’s delay in issuing revenue agreements.  Your FY24 agreement will be reviewed by county 
counsel in early August, and should be forwarded to Manager Tiffany, by Matt Westbrook around the same time. 

6 - 3



2   Senior Center July Monthly Report 
 

July Highlighted: 

GEMS: focused on created more educational opportunities in Fall/Winter for the community. Helping to 

organize table info for the Community Festival. Rescheduling the Fire Prevention training for after August. 

Construction started --- Grant-funded Dining/Kitchen Modernization- selections for building materials were 

made with American Legacy Home + Construction LLC and they will begin working on the dining area and 

wall starting the month of July.  

Gladstone Senior Foundation funding the painting of interior walls -   painting of the center is most 

completed, with a weekly check in on the “punch list” of items to be re-painted or perfected. PW staff have 

been invited to do the ‘walk-thrus’ with Manager and the painters, and this has been beyond helpful.  

 

 

 

 

Vehicle GRANT – Following the purchase of the new travel van for the center’s adventure trips and 

transportation needs of our community members, we have met with, and looking forward to the three creative 
options coming from Portland Custom Wraps of Happy Valley in mid August. 

 

**Concept 1: Oregon Wilderness** 

 
Reclaimed wood all started in the Dining area/ new cabinets are 

being made currently… 

6 - 4



3   Senior Center July Monthly Report 
 

*Description:* This wrap features lush green forests, flowing rivers, and majestic mountains. The background 

showcases a dense forest scene with tall trees and vibrant foliage. A meandering river in soothing blue adds a 
sense of adventure, leading towards a mountain range in the distance. Rays of sunshine peek through the trees, 

representing the spirit of exploration and joy. 

**Concept 2: Coastal Wonders** 

*Description:* Celebrating Oregon's stunning coastline, this design portrays a sandy beach with rolling waves 

and a clear blue sky. The van is adorned with images of surfers catching waves, hikers exploring coastal trails, 
and colorful beach umbrellas. The sun radiates in warm yellows and oranges, symbolizing both adventure and 

relaxation. 

**Concept 3: Nature's Kaleidoscope** 

*Description:* This vibrant design showcases the diversity of Oregon's landscapes. It features a collage of 
images depicting forests, beaches, mountains, and rivers, all blended together like a beautiful mosaic. The vivid 

colors of nature—greens, blues, purples, and reds—capture the essence of adventure and excitement. 

**Details and Elements:** 

The back of the van will display the Gladstone Community Center (Gladstone logo), center's name and phone 

number nearby. A QR code will be included, making it easy for people to access more information about your 
adventure trips. The design will exclude the windows, ensuring safety and visibility. 

MUSIC ON THE GREEN coordinating:  Continuing to promote this first time music event through social media, in-
person flyers, businesses in the neighborhood, and utilizing volunteers, and participates of the center---as well 

as worked with newly appointed Marci Jory, Tourism Specialist. 

 

Marketing efforts: Yard signs with Music on the Green – Free 

music event, and FB boosting has helped with the messaging. 

We hope to have between 30-50 community members, if not 
many more. Pop up tents will be available for our neighbors 

need shade, and cool water, bubbles for kids to blow, and open 
center restrooms available. 

 

 

 

6 - 5



4   Senior Center July Monthly Report 
 

 

A new Adventure TRIP Van wrap has been ordered. We

will receive 3 CONCENPTS to choice from in early 

August.  This photo is NOT it.  (see Vehicle GRANT) 

End of July happenings:  

Muralist Cathy Rowe’s beautiful exterior mural went up in 

the last week of July, as well as a proof given, of the 
Community Center’s new signage for the building---to 

include our byline (the spirit of generations).  

Many more exciting experiences have taken place at the 

center, because it’s the CENTER of Gladstone and we are 
becoming the heart of day time life in the city. Laughter, 

sharing, giving of time, funds, food and care take place 
here, daily. Social connections and meaning-making take 

place here. It can sometime only be capture via photos. 
Here you go! 

 

6 - 6



5   Senior Center July Monthly Report 
 

 

 

Cathy Rowe’s Exterior MURAL on the northwest 

side of the center  

6 - 7



6 - 8



6 - 9



6 - 10



6 - 11



6 - 12



6 - 13



6 - 14



6 - 15



6 - 16



6 - 17



6 - 18



6 - 19



6 - 20



6 - 21



6 - 22



6 - 23



6 - 24



6 - 25



6 - 26



6 - 27



6 - 28



6 - 29



 

Public Works 
 

Staff Report for   

July 2023 
 

       Report Date : July 31, 2023 
To : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 

Copy : Mayor and City Council 
From : Darren Caniparoli, Public Works Director 

 

 

PARKS:  

 Trash pick-up in all parks two days a week.  

 Park irrigation has been turned on and repaired where needed. 

 Mowing parks weekly:  Irrigated fields are mowed weekly; non-irrigated fields are mowed bi-weekly. 

 Graffiti clean-up continues on a regular basis in our parks and public areas.   

 Splash pad at Max Patterson Park is open and busy daily with visitors 

 

 

The brick and mortar bathrooms at Meldrum Bar Park recently got some much-needed attention with the help from our 

friends at the SDA.  As part of their annual gathering in town a group of volunteers with the SDA took on several projects 

within our City parks, the group replaced some rotted boards on the upper portion of the bathrooms, painted the two picnic 

structures at Meldrum Bar as well as the structures at Max Patterson Park.  We appreciated all the work the group put in! 

 

 

 

6 - 30



 

. 
 

Volunteer group from SDA replaced rotted wood on the upper 

portion of the bathroom at Meldrum Bar Park. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Picnic Structure at Max Patterson got a 

bit of a face-lift with the help of several 

volunteers. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
6 - 31



 

 

STREETS: 
 

The streets Dept. has been taking advantage of the great weather that we have been having, crack sealing continues 

throughout town.  Crews have cmpleted the areas that needed to be done for the Annual Slurry Seal Project which will 

be underway August 10th & 11th.   

Crews will continue to crack seal areas of concern within town throughout the rest of the summer months.  Crack 

sealing is an important part of ongoing street maintenance, utilizing summer weather to complete large areas helps 

add life expectancy to our roadways.  Crews continue to fill potholes and work on paving some larger areas in town, as 

always the Public Works Dept. encourages residents to call or email our office with road concerns including pot holes. 

 

 

The City had a small scale paving 

project that was recently completed, 

Knife River was made quick work of 

the paving project busting two 

locations out in one day for us; it was 

quick and disruption was minimal to 

our residents! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACILITIES:  

  

• Twice a month Facility Inspections continue 

• Ongoing repairs at all facility buildings continue 

• Gladstone Community Center:  New blinds and fire rated doors have been ordered; installation to take place in early 

fall.  

 

 
6 - 32



 

 
 

WATER: 
 

• Read and reported Master Meter reads weekly. 

• Change Charts at Webster Pump Station weekly. 

• Test Chlorine Residuals at least 2 times per week. 

• Routine maintenance for the pump station control panels and auto dialer.  

• Routine Water Samples as required. 

• Door Hangers and water meter shut offs for non-payment   

• Map updates, utility locates.  

 

 

Preparation is underway for the upcoming 

construction project at the Public Works Yard.   

Construction for the remodel of the existing 

building will begin in mid-August.  Crews have 

been working to shift operations to the back 

portion of the Public Works Yard; the department 

will maintain full operations during the project.   

 

 

.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Water crew installed a temporary water service 

for the current mobile trailer, which has served as 

the Public Works Office for multiple years.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 33



 

SEWER: 
 

During routine catch basin cleaning and inspections, a crewmember found sewage entering our storm line near E. Hereford 

St. and High St.  A local contractor who was not authorized to work within the City ROW had performed an illegal “sewer-

tap” which was also done incorrectly.  Once discovered crews worked quickly to contact the property owner and contractor 

to resolve and correct the matter including a full clean up of the sewage within the basin.  Public Works staff worked with 

Code Enforcement to manage the enforcement aspect of this matter and feel a resolution was reached that will deter this 

contractor from working within our ROW 

without a permit again.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Crews utilize die tablets to identify raw sewage in the 
storm line near E. Hereford St. and High St. during 
this illicit discharge event.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

STORM:  

 

• Street Sweeping as per monthly schedule  

• Catch basin inspections and cleaning. 

 Crews made repairs to a storm curb inlet at the intersection of Charoliais and Webster Rd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
6 - 34



 

 

PROJECTS: 
 

The Webster/Cason Crossing Project is substantially complete!  This project provides an enhanced pedestrian crossing 

with high visibility pavement markings and signage, four ADA ramps and rectangular rapid flash beacons (RRFB’s).  The 

completion of this project will provide pedestrians and students improved safety and access in the area of the Gladstone 

Nature Park and Kraxberger Middle School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION: 
   

• Finalized the Oaklodge Water and the City of Gladstone IGA for water and wastewater services. 

• Administered the RFP process for the I & I Project, phase 1 & 2, bids due on July 26, 2023. 

• Site work for the Oatfield Rd at E. Hereford St. water system pressure reducing valve replacement. 

• Worked on completing stormwater MS4 Permit required items per stormwater matrix schedule. 

• Working with the Clackamas County Co-permittee group to complete an MS4 Permit modification with DEQ to reduce 

6 - 35



 

pesticide-monitoring frequency requirements.  

• Working with our partners in the Regional Water Providers Consortium to develop an updated member IGA draft. The 
IGA was first developed and adopted by individual members in 1996. The IGA was last updated and adopted in 2005. 

• Met with Willamette River Keepers volunteer group to plan volunteer invasive species cleanup events at Meldrum Bar 

Park for the spring and summer seasons. 

• Final stages of Library project, Pre-Construction Meeting scheduled for first week of July.   

• SDC calculations on 2 commercial developments and 3 private developments.   

• SDC collection practices for two existing homes, which have been converted into duplexes. 

• Administering documents for the Annual Slurry Seal Project, preparation to take before City Council. 

• Administered notification plans for multiple Public Works projects to provide information to our residents to reduce 

interruptions and delays. 

• Clackamas County Building Permit plan reviews, approvals 

and release letters. 

• The Lower Columbia Estuary Partnership volunteer group 

completed a series of five student field trip cleanup events at 

Meldrum Bar Park this spring. Students participated in 

blackberry removal, water quality sampling and educational 

canoe trips. 285 students (11 classes- 3rd, 4th, and 5th 

graders), 49 adults (chaperones and teachers) removed 6 

truckloads of blackberries.   

 

 

6 - 36



 

City of Gladstone Monthly Planning Report 

July 2023 
PUBLIC CONTACTS/PLANNING ACTIONS 

 

CUSTOMER 
CONTACT/ 

 

Jan 

 

Feb 

 

Mar 

 
April 

 
May 

 
June 

 
July 

 
Aug 

 
Sept 

 
Oct 

 
Nov 

 
Dec 

YEAR-
TO-DATE 

TOTALS Planning 
Actions 

Customer 
Service 
Counter 
Contacts 

 
1 

 
1 

 
1 

 
1 

 
0 

 
1 

 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5 

Customer 
phone/email 
Contacts 

 
48 

 
37 

 
31 

 
43 

 
34 

 
27 

 
20 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

240 

Building 
Permits with 
Land Use 
Review 

 

4 

 

6 

 

2 

 

4 

 

8 

 

4 

 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

30 

Code 
Compliance 
Review 

1 1 1 0 0 0 1      4 

Pre-application 
Conferences 

1 0 1 0 0 0 1      3 

Administrative 
Decisions 

2 2 0 0 0 0 2      6 

 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 No Planning Commission in July 2023 
 

CITY COUNCIL LAND USE ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Updates to MR Zoning District- Approved 

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES 

 PAC 23-02 Food Cart Pod on McLoughlin Blvd.

6 - 37



ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS 

▪ Mural Sign Permits for Community Center and Cookie Pot buildings (SIGN-23-01 and 

SIGN-23-02) 
 

 

BUILDING PERMITS WITH LAND USE REVIEW 

    

Date Address Building Permit 

# 

Description 

07/06/23 16615 Tudor Drive B0276823 Backyard Deck (2nd review) 

07/07/23 295 E Arlington B0705722 Treehouse ADU (3rd review- awaiting 

recorded maintenance/liability 

agreement)  *PROJECT NOT MOVING 

FORWARD* 

07/13/23 19505 McLoughlin Blvd B0198123 Nissan Addition (approved by PC 

2/21/23, DR-23-01) 

    

    

    

 
 

  

 

FUTURE ITEMS/PROPERTY UPDATES 
 

Date Topic 

August    Planning Commission Public Hearing- Annexation Development Code Update 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 

6 - 38



7



 

 

City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

              
 
Report Date:  07-31-2023   
Meeting Date: 08-8-2023 
To:    Gladstone City Council    
From:    John Schmerber, Chief of Police   
 
AGENDA ITEM 
Consider accepting a Traffic Safety High Visibility Enforcement Grant from Oregon Impact and 
Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT), in the amount of $36,000. 
 
History/Background 
Over the years, the Gladstone Police Department (GPD) has applied for and received traffic safety 
grants, paying overtime for officers to enforce traffic related issues to include, speeding, 
pedestrian safety, distracted driving, safety belt/child passenger safety and driving while impaired.  
Upon receiving the dedicated grant funds awarded by Oregon Impact and ODOT, the police 
department has planned and organized enforcement missions that identified traffic related 
violations.    
 
Proposal 
The Gladstone Police Department has made traffic safety a core priority for the city.  Speeding 
vehicles are common complaints the police department receives and we make concentrated 
efforts to reduce these types of violations.  Just as important is reducing the number of impaired 
drivers and distracted drivers on our city streets.  Because of our traffic safety initiatives, the police 
department applied for grant money to assist with funding mission driven enforcement by your 
police department.  We are happy to report that the Oregon Department of Transportation and 
Oregon Impact has awarded the Gladstone Police Department a total of $36,000 of grant funding.  
The police department would like to accept $36,000 of grant funding for the following traffic 
initiatives. (Grant year October 1, 2023- September 30, 2024). 
 
The Gladstone Police Department will need to accept or decline no later than August 11, 2023. 
 

 Impaired Driving Enforcement = $8,000 
 Speed Enforcement = $8,000 
 Safety Belts/Child Passenger Safety Enforcement = $10,000 
 Distracted Driving Enforcement = $10,000 

 
Having the ability to increase officer presence along with partnering with neighboring agencies is 
a significant advantage in increasing safety within the City of Gladstone. 
 
Options 

1. To accept the grant money for strategic traffic safety high visibility enforcement. 
 

2. Do not accept the money and maintain what we are currently doing, absorbing all costs 
associated. 

 
 
 

7 - 1



7 - 2



7 - 3



7 - 4



8



 

 
CLACKAMAS 

FIRE DISTRICT  
REPORT 





                
    Here for you 
 

 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
July 2023

       

July 19: Clackamas Fire District responded to a 
residen al fire in the 3500 block of SE Sellwood  
Street in Milwaukie. Seven CFD units responded 
as did Portland E20. All occupants were safe.  

July 24: Clackamas Fire public educators, 
firefighters, and volunteers enjoyed Day in 
Damascus at Centennial park with the 
community. 

 Clackamas Fire spent July being involved in our communi es, 
working to reduce risk across the district, and responding to 
an increased number of heat related incidents and vegeta on 
fires. 
 

 A new program introduced by the district was a Defensible 
Space Debris collec on. Homeowners crea ng defensible 
space were encouraged to clean up their yards and drop their 
debris off at the Beavercreek Community Fire Sta on for free.  
 

 Clackamas Fire deployed Crew 30 to the Alberta, Canada 
wildfires. Clackamas Fire also sent crews with a countywide 
taskforce to the Devil Bu e Fire. This month demonstrated 
the importance of sharing resources locally, regionally, and 
interna onally.  
 

 With the high heat and dry weather, Clackamas Fire District 
encourages the early repor ng of fires when they are small.  

July 12: Clackamas firefighters responded 
to a call in Hoodland Fire’s area for 
technical rescue. A pickup was over 300’ 
down the embankment. Two pa ents were 
extricated from the vehicle and flown to 
the trauma center.  

*Note: Data is preliminary and is subject to revision as data is validated. 



 

 
 
405 W Arlington St – Building Fire – 10 suppression units responded 
BC302 responded with addi onal units to a report of a Commercial Fire at the given loca on. RP stated 
the fire seemed to start on the exterior of the building in the garbage can area but then spread to the 
wall of the structure.  
E322 was the first unit to arrive and reported the same the the fire was on an exterior wall with possible 
extension to the interior of the building and into the a c. E315 was second due and assumed IC with 
the balance of his crew going to E322 for two out. BC302 assumed IC on arrival with a face to face report 
and transfer of Command from E315 CO. E322 reported smoke on the interior and forced the door on 
A/D corner of the building. E303 arrived next and was assigned to Fire A ack with E322. E309 was 
assigned search and completed a primary and secondary search for an all clear on the building. T304 
was assigned ven la on and were all out to the roof. They were able to confirm that the fire had not 
spread to the roofing structure. T316 was RIT, BC303 was ISO and HR305 assisted with searching for 
extension.  
The fire was under control within 20 minutes. It had extended from the exterior of the building into the 
exterior wall, but was stopped there by crews. FM311 arrived and started his inves ga on and ordered 
a board up company for securing the building. 
There were no injuries reported. 
 
 
168 Alli Ct – Barkdust fire 
E322 arrived to find a smoldering bark dust fire in and around a cable junc on box / u lity vault. E322 
ex nguished the fire without incident. 
 
Oa ield Road – Grass Fire 
Arrived to a 10x15 strip of cut grass that was smoldering. Bulk of the fire was ex nguished by 
bystanders. Bystanders at the scene state they heard a loud pop inside their homes and the lights 



flickered, then they found the fire burning in the grass area along the east side of oa ield. PGE was 
dispatched due to a blown fuse on the power pole and a possible underground power issue. The fire was 
overhauled and ex nguished, PGE was le  on scene. E322 cleared. 
 
250 E. Exeter – Grass Fire 
E322 was dispatched to a miscellaneous fire with CAD notes indica ng a large, fast moving grass fire at 
Max Pa erson park with no structures being threatened. E322 arrived to an approximate quarter acre 
fire  burning in short grass as part of the playground baseball field. The area was surrounded on all sides 
by Exeter and Fairfield roads. E322 was able to quickly stop the fires spread and ex nguish all flanks and 
hotspots quickly. Bystanders on scene iden fied an adult male subject on scene as ligh ng fireworks and 
star ng the fire. GPD made contact with this subject and E322 restored the apparatus and cleared the 
scene without incident or injury. 
 
17400 Webster Road – Barkdust Fire 
E322 dispatched for a bark dust fire. E322 arrive and find a 3'x3' area of blackened smoldering bark dust. 
E322 use garden hose at apartment to douse and ex nguish bark dust. Embers extringuished, E322 in 
service. 
 
19204 Abernathy Ln – Brush or Brush-and-grass mixture 
E322 arrived UTL and made contact with subjects sta ng they had a very small grass / bush fire in the 
yard that was quickly ex nguished with two garden hoses. E322 recalled addi onal units responding to 
the scene and advised the subjects to monitor and confirm the fire was out before clearing the scene 
without incident. 
 
915 E. Arlington St – Barkdust Fire 
E322 located and ex nguished a small spot of smoldering bark dust observed by a bystander. 
 





9







10







11



 
 
 

GLADSTONE 
CITY 

EVENT  
ANNOUNCEMENTS 





12



12 - 1



12 - 2



RESOLUTION NO. 1223 

CITY OF GLADSTONE, OREGON 

A Resolution amending Exhibit “A” to resolution No. 1202 
 by revising the Solid Waste Rate Schedule 

 
 

WHEREAS,  Gladstone Disposal Company has an exclusive franchise agreement with the City 
of Gladstone to provide solid waste, yard debris, and recycling services within the 
City limits; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Gladstone Disposal Company is requesting rate adjustments in the Solid 

Waste Rate Schedule; and   
 
WHEREAS, on December 14, 2021 the City Council approved Resolution 1202 revising the 

Solid Waste Rate Schedule to become effective February 1, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, Clackamas County contracted with an outside consulting group to perform an 

analysis of financial data. The County’s policy is to measure the health of the solid 
waste collections system within a range of 8-12% return on revenues; and 

 
WHEREAS, based on the results of the analysis, Gladstone Disposal was below the range this 

standard range, called attention by three straight years of increased disposal costs at 
the Metro Transfer Stations, increased recycling costs, increased fuel costs, and a 
higher than usual inflationary environment. Disposal is the highest cost component, 
and those costs have increased from $98.35 a ton in 2020 to $137.30 a ton as of July 
1, 2023; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Gladstone, 

a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon, that Resolution No. 1202 is 
amended by substituting the attached Exhibit “A” in lieu of Resolution 1202, 
Exhibit “A” now in place reflecting the rate schedule for Gladstone Disposal 
Company, Inc., within the City of Gladstone, and 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this revised rate schedule will take effect on the 1st day of 
September, 2023. 
 
This Resolution adopted by the Gladstone City Council and approved by the Mayor this ____ 
day of _________________________, 2023. 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ _________________________________ 
Michael Milch, Mayor   Tami Bannick, City Recorder 

12 - 3



12 - 4

bannick
Typewritten Text

bannick
Typewritten Text
RESOLUTION #1223

bannick
Typewritten Text

bannick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



12 - 5



12 - 6



12 - 7



12 - 8



12 - 9



12 - 10



12 - 11



12 - 12



12 - 13



12 - 14



12 - 15



12 - 16



13



13 - 1



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _1523___ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE  
CHAPTER 6.08 - ANIMALS  

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 6.08 of the Gladstone Municipal Code does not include the keeping, 

maintaining, possessing or harboring of roosters within the current Gladstone 
Municipal Code; and 

WHEREAS, currently, the animal permit application highlights “ROOSTERS ARE 
PROHIBITED” in red making it clear a resident of the City of Gladstone cannot 
obtain a permit for the keeping of roosters; and  

WHEREAS, the City desires to add language to Gladstone Municipal Code Chapter 6.08 
prohibiting roosters to add clarity, consistency and fall in line with current city 
practice. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF GLADSTONE ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Gladstone City Council amends Section 6.08 of the Gladstone Municipal 
Code as described in Exhibit A to this ordinance, which is attached and 
incorporated by reference.  Additions to the code are in red and deletions are 
shown as struck through. 

Section 2. All remaining provisions of Section 6.08 of the Gladstone Municipal Code are 
reaffirmed. 

Section 3. This Ordinance is effective 30 days from the date of adoption. 

Approved by the Gladstone City Council this ____ day of ______________________, 2023. 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Michael Milch, Mayor    Tami Bannick, City Recorder 
 

13 - 2



 

{00853040; 1 } 

ORDINANCE 1523 
Exhibit “A” 

Chapter 6.08 
ANIMALS 

Sections: 

6.08.010    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Required. 

6.08.020    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Requirements. 

6.08.030    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Denial or revocation—Filing of appeal. 

6.08.040    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Appeal hearing. 

6.08.050    Keeping wild or dangerous animals—Prohibited—Defined. 

6.08.060    Barns, pens, corrals and kennels kept in unsanitary condition prohibited. 

6.08.070    Offensive littering by an animal. 

6.08.080    Violation—Penalty. 

6.08.010 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Required. 

(1)  It is unlawful for any person to keep, maintain, possess or harbor on any property within the city any 

apiary, livestock or fowl such as, but not limited to, horses, mules, donkeys, burros, cattle, sheep, goats, 

swine, chickens, geese, ducks, turkeys, doves or pigeons unless a bee, livestock or fowl permit therefor 

has been issued by the city. 

(2)  Notwithstanding subsection (1), the city will not issue a fowl permit for any person to keep, maintain, 

possess or harbor any rooster within the city. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.020 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Requirements. 

(1) A permit to keep such bees, livestock or fowl within the city shall not be granted unless the owner or 

possessor provides facilities which will reasonably assure the city that the premises will be maintained in a 

sanitary condition, free from offensive odors, excessive noise or any other conditions which constitute a 

public nuisance as defined in Chapters 8.04 and 9.12. 

(2) The annual permit fee shall be as prescribed in a Master Fee Resolution. 

(3) Any person, firm or corporation having honey bees (apis mellifera) on its property shall maintain each 

colony pursuant to the following conditions: 

(a) Colonies shall be maintained in moveable frame hives. 

13 - 3



 

{00853040; 1 } 

(b) Adequate space shall be maintained in the hive to prevent overcrowding and swarming. 

(c) Colonies shall be re-queened following any swarming or aggressive behavior. 

(d) All colonies shall be registered with the Oregon Department of Agriculture pursuant to 

ORS 602.090. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.030 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Denial or revocation—Filing of appeal. 

The City Administrator or designee may deny or revoke a permit to keep, maintain or possess apiaries, 

livestock or fowl within the city if it is determined that any provision of this chapter is being violated, or if he 

or she the City Administrator or designee finds that maintenance of any apiary, livestock or fowl interferes 

with the reasonable and comfortable use and enjoyment of the property of others; provided, however, that 

the person being aggrieved by such denial or revocation can, within 10 days thereafter, appeal the decisions 

of the City Administrator or designee to the City Council. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.040 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Appeal hearing. 

A public hearing shall be held upon the appeal within 45 days of the date the appeal was filed with the city. 

The City Council shall use the same standards as the City Administrator in ruling upon the appeal. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.050 Keeping wild or dangerous animals—Prohibited—Defined. 

(1) It is unlawful for any person to hold, possess, maintain, harbor, transport or sell within the city any living 

wild or dangerous animal. 

(2) “Wild or dangerous animal,” for the purposes of this section, means and includes any and all species 

of: 

(a) Poisonous reptiles; 

(b) Lizards belonging to the family Varanidae; 

(c) Nonpoisonous snakes with a length greater than six feet; 

(d) Crocodilians with a length greater than one foot; 

13 - 4



 

{00853040; 1 } 

(e) All species of nonhuman mammals, excepting the: 

(A) Domestic cat (Felis Catus); 

(B) Chinchilla (Chinchilla Laniger); 

(C) Domestic dog (Canis Familiaris); 

(D) Domestic ferret (Mustela Putorius); 

(E) Mongolian gerbil (Meriones Unguiculatus); 

(F) Guinea pig (Cavia Porcellus); 

(G) Hamster (Mesocricetus Auratus or Cricetinae, Dwarf Strains); 

(H) Domestic laboratory mouse (Mus Musculus); 

(I) Domestic rabbit (Oryctolagus Coniculus); 

(J) Domestic laboratory rat (Rattus Albino Strain); 

(K) Squirrel monkey (Saimiri Vanzolinii or Saimiri Sciureus); 

(L) Wooly monkey (Lagothrix Lagotricha); and 

(M) Domestic species of livestock as listed in GMC Section 6.08.010. 

(3) Notwithstanding subsection (1), a person may hold, possess, maintain, harbor or transport a species of 

nonhuman mammal of the family Felidae, provided that: 

(a) The person submits proof satisfactory to the city that the animal has been regularly kept at a place 

of control or confinement in the city since a date prior to January 1, 2013; 

(b) The person has a disability as described in ORS 659A.104; 

(c) A physician has recommended keeping the exotic animal to alleviate the effects of the disability; 

(d) The person has been issued a permit for the animal from the State Department of Agriculture; 

and 

(e) The animal does not present a likely danger to the health, safety and welfare of city residents. 

13 - 5



 

{00853040; 1 } 

(4) Any person wishing to hold, possess, maintain, harbor or transport a species of nonhuman mammal of 

the family Felidae must first obtain a permit to do so from the city. The city will issue the permit upon 

reasonable satisfaction that all requirements of subsection (3) exist. The initial request for a permit must be 

made in writing to the city no later than December 31, 2014, and the person must obtain a renewal permit 

annually thereafter no later than December 31st of each year. 

Statutory Reference: ORS 609.205 
History: Ord. 821 §2, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007; Ord. 1448 §1, 2014. 

6.08.060 Barns, pens, corrals and kennels kept in unsanitary condition prohibited. 

Any barn, pen, corral, coop, yard, kennel or other enclosure or appurtenance thereof in which any animal, 

livestock, or fowl is kept or any other place within the city in which manure or other discharges of animals, 

livestock or fowl accumulates and which is maintained in an unsanitary condition, allowing an offensive 

odor to escape there from or providing an insect or rodent attractant, is deemed a nuisance and prohibited. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §3, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.070 Offensive littering by an animal. 

(1) A person commits offensive littering by an animal if, while in control of an animal that defecates on the 

property of another without permission of the property owner or upon any public way as defined in 

ORS 164.805(2), and he or she the person fails to promptly remove and properly dispose of the animal 

waste. 

(2) Offensive littering by an animal is a city code violation. 

Statutory Reference: 
History: Ord. 1386 §1, 2007, Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.080 Violation—Penalty. 

(1) A violation of any provision of this chapter, except provisions in Section 6.08.050, shall be a Class “D” 

Infraction as specified in GMC 1.08.010 through 1.08.100. 

(2) A violation of any provision of Section 6.08.050 shall be a Class “A” Infraction as specified in 

GMC 1.08.010 through 1.08.100. 

(3) Each and every day in which any provision of this chapter is violated shall constitute a separate offense. 

Statutory Reference: 
History: Ord. 1386, 2007; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

13 - 6



 

{00853040; 1 } 

ORDINANCE 1523 
Exhibit “A” 

Chapter 6.08 
ANIMALS 

Sections: 

6.08.010    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Required. 

6.08.020    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Requirements. 

6.08.030    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Denial or revocation—Filing of appeal. 

6.08.040    Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Appeal hearing. 

6.08.050    Keeping wild or dangerous animals—Prohibited—Defined. 

6.08.060    Barns, pens, corrals and kennels kept in unsanitary condition prohibited. 

6.08.070    Offensive littering by an animal. 

6.08.080    Violation—Penalty. 

6.08.010 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Required. 

(1)  It is unlawful for any person to keep, maintain, possess or harbor on any property within the city any 

apiary, livestock or fowl such as, but not limited to, horses, mules, donkeys, burros, cattle, sheep, goats, 

swine, chickens, geese, ducks, turkeys, doves or pigeons unless a bee, livestock or fowl permit therefor 

has been issued by the city. 

(2)  Notwithstanding subsection (1), the city will not issue a fowl permit for any person to keep, maintain, 

possess or harbor any rooster within the city. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.020 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Requirements. 

(1) A permit to keep such bees, livestock or fowl within the city shall not be granted unless the owner or 

possessor provides facilities which will reasonably assure the city that the premises will be maintained in a 

sanitary condition, free from offensive odors, excessive noise or any other conditions which constitute a 

public nuisance as defined in Chapters 8.04 and 9.12. 

(2) The annual permit fee shall be as prescribed in a Master Fee Resolution. 

(3) Any person, firm or corporation having honey bees (apis mellifera) on its property shall maintain each 

colony pursuant to the following conditions: 

(a) Colonies shall be maintained in moveable frame hives. 

13 - 7



 

{00853040; 1 } 

(b) Adequate space shall be maintained in the hive to prevent overcrowding and swarming. 

(c) Colonies shall be re-queened following any swarming or aggressive behavior. 

(d) All colonies shall be registered with the Oregon Department of Agriculture pursuant to 

ORS 602.090. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.030 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Denial or revocation—Filing of appeal. 

The City Administrator or designee may deny or revoke a permit to keep, maintain or possess apiaries, 

livestock or fowl within the city if it is determined that any provision of this chapter is being violated, or if the 

City Administrator or designee finds that maintenance of any apiary, livestock or fowl interferes with the 

reasonable and comfortable use and enjoyment of the property of others; provided, however, that the 

person being aggrieved by such denial or revocation can, within 10 days thereafter, appeal the decisions 

of the City Administrator or designee to the City Council. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.040 Keeping bees, livestock or fowl—Permit—Appeal hearing. 

A public hearing shall be held upon the appeal within 45 days of the date the appeal was filed with the city. 

The City Council shall use the same standards as the City Administrator in ruling upon the appeal. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §1, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.050 Keeping wild or dangerous animals—Prohibited—Defined. 

(1) It is unlawful for any person to hold, possess, maintain, harbor, transport or sell within the city any living 

wild or dangerous animal. 

(2) “Wild or dangerous animal,” for the purposes of this section, means and includes any and all species 

of: 

(a) Poisonous reptiles; 

(b) Lizards belonging to the family Varanidae; 

(c) Nonpoisonous snakes with a length greater than six feet; 

(d) Crocodilians with a length greater than one foot; 

13 - 8



 

{00853040; 1 } 

(e) All species of nonhuman mammals, excepting the: 

(A) Domestic cat (Felis Catus); 

(B) Chinchilla (Chinchilla Laniger); 

(C) Domestic dog (Canis Familiaris); 

(D) Domestic ferret (Mustela Putorius); 

(E) Mongolian gerbil (Meriones Unguiculatus); 

(F) Guinea pig (Cavia Porcellus); 

(G) Hamster (Mesocricetus Auratus or Cricetinae, Dwarf Strains); 

(H) Domestic laboratory mouse (Mus Musculus); 

(I) Domestic rabbit (Oryctolagus Coniculus); 

(J) Domestic laboratory rat (Rattus Albino Strain); 

(K) Squirrel monkey (Saimiri Vanzolinii or Saimiri Sciureus); 

(L) Wooly monkey (Lagothrix Lagotricha); and 

(M) Domestic species of livestock as listed in GMC Section 6.08.010. 

(3) Notwithstanding subsection (1), a person may hold, possess, maintain, harbor or transport a species of 

nonhuman mammal of the family Felidae, provided that: 

(a) The person submits proof satisfactory to the city that the animal has been regularly kept at a place 

of control or confinement in the city since a date prior to January 1, 2013; 

(b) The person has a disability as described in ORS 659A.104; 

(c) A physician has recommended keeping the exotic animal to alleviate the effects of the disability; 

(d) The person has been issued a permit for the animal from the State Department of Agriculture; 

and 

(e) The animal does not present a likely danger to the health, safety and welfare of city residents. 

13 - 9



 

{00853040; 1 } 

(4) Any person wishing to hold, possess, maintain, harbor or transport a species of nonhuman mammal of 

the family Felidae must first obtain a permit to do so from the city. The city will issue the permit upon 

reasonable satisfaction that all requirements of subsection (3) exist. The initial request for a permit must be 

made in writing to the city no later than December 31, 2014, and the person must obtain a renewal permit 

annually thereafter no later than December 31st of each year. 

Statutory Reference: ORS 609.205 
History: Ord. 821 §2, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007; Ord. 1448 §1, 2014. 

6.08.060 Barns, pens, corrals and kennels kept in unsanitary condition prohibited. 

Any barn, pen, corral, coop, yard, kennel or other enclosure or appurtenance thereof in which any animal, 

livestock, or fowl is kept or any other place within the city in which manure or other discharges of animals, 

livestock or fowl accumulates and which is maintained in an unsanitary condition, allowing an offensive 

odor to escape there from or providing an insect or rodent attractant, is deemed a nuisance and prohibited. 

Statutory Reference: ORS Ch. 609 
History: Ord. 821 §3, 1973; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.070 Offensive littering by an animal. 

(1) A person commits offensive littering by an animal if, while in control of an animal that defecates on the 

property of another without permission of the property owner or upon any public way as defined in 

ORS 164.805(2), and the person fails to promptly remove and properly dispose of the animal waste. 

(2) Offensive littering by an animal is a city code violation. 

Statutory Reference: 
History: Ord. 1386 §1, 2007, Ord. 1389, 2007. 

6.08.080 Violation—Penalty. 

(1) A violation of any provision of this chapter, except provisions in Section 6.08.050, shall be a Class “D” 

Infraction as specified in GMC 1.08.010 through 1.08.100. 

(2) A violation of any provision of Section 6.08.050 shall be a Class “A” Infraction as specified in 

GMC 1.08.010 through 1.08.100. 

(3) Each and every day in which any provision of this chapter is violated shall constitute a separate offense. 

Statutory Reference: 
History: Ord. 1386, 2007; Ord. 1389, 2007. 

13 - 10



14



14 - 1



14 - 2



14 - 3



14 - 4



14 - 5





15



15 - 1



C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx       1 

 

RESOLUTION 1129 
EXHIBIT A 

 
CITY OF GLADSTONE 
CITY COUNCIL RULES 

 
A. AUTHORITY  
 
City Charter Sections 113, 124 and 145 refer to meetings, quorum and records for Council meetings 
and require the Council to adopt a resolution relating to those subjects.  The Council wishes to comply 
with the Charter and to adopt a resolution that governs the conduct of its meetings.  As required by the 
Charter, tThe Council will review this resolutionthese rules in every odd-numbered year at least 
annually.  Amendments will be made as necessary.  The Council will have clear and simple procedures 
for considering agenda matters. These rules shall be made available to the public online and at City 
Hall. 
 
B. DEFINITIONS   As used in this resolution, the following mean: 
 

 City Commissions:  All City commissions, boards, committees, task forces and advisory 
bodies. 

 
 Council and Council members:  The Mayor, the President of the Council and the 

Councilors. 
 

 Councilors:  The Council President and the Councilors. 
 

 Mayor:  The Mayor, or in the absence of the Mayor, the President of the Council or 
other Presiding Officer. 

 
C. COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 

1. Regular Meetings to conduct Council business will be held the second Tuesday of each month.  
Regular meetings will be held at City Hall Council Chambers unless another location is 
approved by the Council.  Council members may participate and vote in Council meetings via 
telephone, electronically or by other means consistent with the Oregon Public Meetings Law.  

 
2. Work sessions to develop City policy will be held as the need arises.  Work sessions may be 

held in conjunction with Council business meetings.  Work session agendas will be developed 
by the City Administrator in consultation with the City Council. Typically, no public comment 
will be allowed during work sessions.  

 
3. Special meetings may be called by the Mayor or three members of the Council.  

 
4. Emergency meetings may be called by the Mayor, three members of the Council or City 

Administrator with less than 24 hours’ notice. 
 

15 - 2



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     2 
 

5. Executive sessions may be held as permitted by the Oregon Public Meetings Law. Members of 
the media may only attend executive sessions in person or if meetings are only being held 
electronically at a space designated by the City Administrator. 
 

6. All meetings will be held in compliance with the Oregon Public Meetings Law. 
 

7. Minutes or their legal equivalent will be taken as provided by the Oregon Public Meetings Law.   
 

8. Telephonic/electronic meetings may shall be held in compliance with the Oregon Public 
Meetings Lawstate law.  Council members may participate and vote in Council meetings via 
telephone, electronically or by other means consistent with the Oregon Public Meetings Law. 

 
9. A quorum of the council is required to conduct business. Four members of the council are a 

quorum.  A smaller number of the Council may meet and compel attendance of absent 
members to create a quorum by directing the Chief of Police or the Chief’s designee to contact 
the absent members to compel participation in a manner consistent with these rules and state 
law including remote participation by telephonic or other electronic means. 
 

9.10. Attendance at meetings is expected of Council members who should use their best 
efforts to attend all Council meetings. Excused absences from Council meetings include: 
 

 Death in the family 
 Illness 
 Family emergency 
 Scheduled vacation; however, Councilors are encouraged when possible to schedule 

vacations during scheduled Council recesseson days other than regularly scheduled 
meetings 

 Essential business duties 
 On City business 
 Other absences as excused by the Mayor and in case of the Mayor as excused by the 

Council President 
 
D. AGENDA 
 

1. The agenda headings for Council business meetings are generally as follows: 
 

 CALL TO ORDER 
 ROLL CALL 
 FLAG SALUTE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 
 PUBLIC COMMENTS (on topics on non-agenda items) 
 CONSENT AGENDA 
 CORRESPONDENCE 
 REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 GLADSTONE CITY EVENT ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 REGULAR AGENDA 

Formatted: List Paragraph, Left,  No bullets or numbering,
Tab stops: Not at  -1"

15 - 3



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     3 
 

 BUSINESS TO BE CARRIED FORWARD 
 BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL  
 ADJOURNMENT 

 
2. The City Administrator will prepare and schedule agenda items.  Council members may request 

that items be placed on an agenda.  Council members may make agenda suggestions at any 
Council meeting or by communication with the City Administrator.  Council members will 
make best efforts to reach consensus at a public meeting on agenda items and should obtain 
staff input before requesting an agenda item. Agendas will generally be set to allow meetings to 
end no later than 10:00 p.m.  If the Council is still in session at 9:30 p.m., then the Council will 
decide whether to continue with the agenda or move items to a future agenda.  

 
3. Items appropriate for the consent agenda are items that are deemed to be non-controversial and 

not likely to require separate discussion.  The consent agenda is generally approved with one 
motion.  Any Council member may ask that any item be removed from the consent agenda.  
Upon such request, the item in question will be moved to the new business section of the 
agenda.  

 
 

E. COUNCIL DISCUSSIONS AND DECORUM 
 

1. Council members will conduct themselves so as to bring credit upon the City government by 
acting in a non-discriminatory manner, keeping informed about matters coming before the 
Council and abiding by Council decisions, whether or not the member voted on the prevailing 
side. 

 
2. Councilors will assist the Mayor in preserving order and decorum during Council meetings and 

may not, by conversation or other action, delay or interrupt the proceedings or refuse to obey 
rulings of the Mayor or Council rules.  When addressing staff or members of the public, 
Council members will confine themselves to questions or issues under discussion and not 
engage in personal attacks or impugn the motives of any speaker. 
 

3. The following ground rules will be observed to maintain order and  decorum during Council 
discussions: 

 
a. Council members will gather necessary information and ask questions of City staff before 

meetings. 
 

b. Council members will have an opportunity to speak at least once on any pending motion or 
agenda item, and will speak for themselves and not for other Council members. 

 
c. Council members will not speak on behalf of the Council, unless they have been authorized 

by the Council to do so. 
 

d. Amendments to proposed ordinances may be appropriate, but input from the City 
Administrator or the City Attorney will be sought to accomplish the Council members’ 

15 - 4



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     4 
 

objectives. 
 

e. Council members will be open, direct and candid in the Council forum.  Members should 
be brief and succinct in stating their views and focus on only one issue or topic at a time. 

 
f. Council members will focus on City issues and avoid becoming involved in “extra-

territorial” issues. 
 

g. The Mayor will recognize Councilors wishing to speak in the order of their requests.  The 
Mayor will provide a Council member with an opportunity to speak before recognizing 
another Council member.  Council members will not interrupt another Council member 
who has the floor.  

 
h. Council members will not disguise statements as questions or use repetition as a way to 

convince others. 
 

i. Council members will keep discussions moving and call for a “process check” if the 
Council becomes bogged down in discussions. 

 
j. Council members may set and adhere to time limits on discussions. 

 
k. Council members will refrain from criticizing or attacking each other, City staff or other 

persons. 
 

l. If a Council member wishes to discuss a major policy issue, it will be scheduled on a future 
agenda and not raised during a current agenda. 

 
4. Public Comment.   

 
a. The Council shall receive comments from the public: 

1. At the time on the agenda for public comment on items not on the agenda; 
1.2.During Gladstone city events announcements; 
2.3.As required for any public hearing; and 
3.4.Before the Council takes final action on any agenda item. 

 
b. Citizen and community group testimony forms will be available at each regular business 

meeting.  At the time on the agenda designated for  public comment, during any public 
hearing, and before the Council takes action on any agenda item, any member of the public 
desiring to address the Council must first fill out a testimony form and when recognized by 
the Mayor  then state his or her name for the record.  The Council may set time limits for 
comments.  The Council may request that groups with similar comments choose a 
spokesperson to present joint remarks. 

 
c. During public hearings and public comment on the agenda items, all public comment must 

relate to the matter under discussion and addressed to the Mayor and Council.   
 

d. In general, Council members will not respond to comments from the public, except to ask 

Formatted: Font: Bold

15 - 5



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     5 
 

clarifying questions. Any public requests for Council action will be referred to staff for 
review before being placed on a future agenda. 

 
F. MOTIONS 
 

1. General.  
 

a. Council member motions will be clearly and concisely stated.  The Mayor will state the 
name of the Councilor who made the motion and the Councilor who made the second.   

 
b. The motion maker, Mayor or City Recorder should repeat the motion prior to voting as 

necessary to provide clarification to the Council. 
 

c. Most motions die if they do not receive a second.  Motions for nominations, withdrawal of 
a motion, agenda order, roll call votes and a point of order do not require a second.  . 

 
d. Discussion of a motion is open to all Council members who wish to address the motion.    A 

Councilor must be recognized by the Mayor before speaking.  
 
e. The Mayor will ask for a voice vote for all final decisions.  All Council members are 

expected to vote on each motion unless they are disqualified under state law from voting.  
A Council member who does not vote must state the basis for any conflict of interest or 
other disqualification.  The City Recorder will maintain a record of the votes.  Any Council 
member may request a roll call vote on any motion.  A roll call vote is always taken when 
the Council votes on an ordinance.   

 
f. When more than two options are available to the Council in any single vote to address a 

matter pending before the Council, the Council may, by motion, decide to use preferential 
voting.  If a motion to use preferential voting on any matter pending before the Council is 
approved, the Council shall vote on the matter using Ranked Choice Voting in a manner 
substantially the same as the following: 

 
i. Council members will rank the options for a given matter by preference. 

ii. If an option gains an outright majority of first-preference votes (i.e., 50 percent plus 
one), that option shall be adopted as the decision of the Council. 

iii. If, on the other hand, no option gains an outright majority of first-preference votes, the 
option with the fewest first-preference votes is eliminated. 

iv. All first-preference votes for the failed option are eliminated, and the second-
preference votes of the Council members whose first-preference votes were 
eliminated shall be counted.   

v. A new tally will be conducted to determine whether any option has gained an outright 
majority of the adjusted votes (combined remaining first and second-preference 
votes). 

vi. The process is repeated until an option wins a majority of votes cast. 
vii. If there is a tie, the following process will be used: 

A. If two or more options are tied with the lowest votes received, a tie-breaker tally 
shall be generated with scenarios where each tied option is individually considered 

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering, No widow/orphan control, Tab stops: Not at  -1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.88", Numbered + Level: 2 +
Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Right +
Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.13", Numbered + Level: 3 +
Numbering Style: A, B, C, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  1.63" + Indent at:  1.88"

15 - 6



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     6 
 

as a remaining option. The scenarios will be used to determine which of the tied 
options would receive the most votes and which option(s) would receive the least 
votes when the other tie vote option(s) are eliminated and the next available 
ranking is applied for the tie-breaker tally. No votes will actually be cast during 
the tie-breaker tally.  

B. After the tie-breaker process is complete, the tie vote option in the scenario that 
generates the most votes received for that option shall be retained for the next 
round. The other tie vote option(s) shall be deemed eliminated and the next 
available ranking from those Council members shall be tallied.  

C. If a tie vote remains amongst the originally tied options after the tie-breaker 
process, all tied options shall be eliminated and the next available ranking from 
those Council members shall be applied to the remaining option(s).  

D. In the application of preferential voting, if two or more options are tied with the 
highest votes received after all other options have been eliminated, no decision 
will be deemed to have been reached, and the Council must re-vote using 
preferential voting or the Council may, by motion, determine to abandon the use 
of preferential voting for the matter pending before it.. 

 
f.g. At the conclusion of any vote, the Mayor will announce the results.  Council members who 

wish to explain the reasons for their votes should do so briefly and succinctly. 
 

2. Withdrawal.  A motion may be withdrawn by the motion maker at any time without the consent 
of the Council. 

 
3. Tie.  A motion that receives a tie vote fails.  

 
4. Table.  A motion to table is not debatable and precludes all amendments or further debate.  If 

the motion prevails, the item may be taken from the table only by adding it to a future agenda 
for continued discussion. 

 
5. Postpone.  A motion to postpone to a certain date is debatable and amendable.  A motion to 

postpone indefinitely is a motion to reject without a direct vote and is debatable and not 
amendable.  

 
6. Call for Question.  A motion to call for the question ends debate on the item and is not 

debatable.  Before a Council member calls for the question, each Council member wishing to 
speak on the item should have one opportunity to speak.  A second is required for this motion.  
When the question is called, the Mayor will inquire whether any Council member objects.  If 
there is an objection, the matter will be put to a vote, and it fails without a two-thirds vote.  
Debate may continue if the motion fails. 

 
7. Point of Order.  A challenge motion used to correct errors or mistakes of procedure.  No vote is 

required and the Mayor decides the procedural point.  The Mayor can confer with the City 
Attorney if he/she desireds.   

 
8. Amendment.  A motion to amend may be made to a previous motion that has been seconded 

but not voted on.  Amendments will be voted on first, then the main motion as amended (or not 

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering, No widow/orphan control, Tab stops: Not at  -1"

15 - 7



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     7 
 

amended).  Motions to adjourn, agenda order, table, point of order, take from table and 
reconsider may not be amended. 

 
9. Reconsideration.  When a motion has been decided, any Council member who voted with the 

majority may move for reconsideration.  A motion for reconsideration may only be made at the 
meeting at which the motion on the ordinance, resolution, order or other decision was 
approved. 

 
G. COUNCIL MEMBER CONDUCT 
 

1. Representing City.   If a Council member appears before another governmental agency, 
organization or media to give a statement on an issue, the Council member must state:  

 
a. Whether the statement reflects personal opinion or is the official position of the City 

Council;  
 

b. If the Council member is representing the City, the Council member must support and 
advocate for the official City position on the issue rather than a personal viewpoint.   

 
c. Council members should obtain the appropriate permission before representing another 

Council member’s view or position with the media. 
 

2. Censure. 
 

a. The Council may make and enforce its own rules and ensure compliance with city and state 
laws applicable to governing bodies.  If a Council member substantially violates these rules 
or state law, the Council may take action to protect Council integrity and discipline the 
Council member with a public reprimand. 

 
b. Before taking any action to publicly reprimand or censure a Council member, the Council 

must plainly state its concerns in writing or in an open public meeting, and the Council 
member must have a reasonable opportunity to respond. 

 
c. The Council may thereafter investigate the actions of any Council member and meet in 

executive session to discuss any finding that reasonable grounds exist that a substantial 
violation has occurred.  Under ORS 192.660(1)(b), the Council member under investigation 
may request an open hearing.   

   
H. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 

1. Council members will keep all written materials provided to them on matters of confidentiality 
under law in complete confidence to insure the City’s position is not compromised.  No 
mention of the information read or heard should be made to anyone other than other Council 
members, the City Administrator, City Attorney or others as approved by City Council.  Staff 
and the City Attorney will endeavor to inform the Council when written materials contain 
matters of confidentiality under law, provided that a Council member who does not receive 
such notice must still keep matters of confidentiality under law in complete confidence and has 

15 - 8



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     8 
 

a duty to inquire or conduct other due diligence to determine if written materials contain 
matters of confidentiality under law. 
 

2. If the Council meets in executive session, members should attempt to provide direction or 
consensus to staff on proposed terms and conditions for negotiations.  All contact with other 
parties must be left to the designated staff or representative(s) handling the negotiations or 
litigation. Council members may not have any contact or discussion with any other party or its 
representative nor communicate any executive session discussion. 
 

3. All public statements, information or press releases relating to a confidential matter will be 
handled by designated staff or a designated Council member. 
 

4. Unless required by law, no Council member may make public the discussions or information 
obtained in executive session. The Council may censure a member who discloses a confidential 
matter or otherwise violates these rules. 
 

I. COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 
 

1. Council will respect the separation between policy making (Council function) and 
administration (City Administrator function) by: 

 
a. Working with the staff as a team with a spirit of mutual respect and support. 
 
b. Except in a Council meeting, not attempting to influence a City employee or the City 

Administrator concerning personnel matters, purchasing issues, the award of contracts or 
the selection of consultants, the processing of development applications or granting of City 
licenses and permits. However, the sharing of ideas on these matters is appropriate. 

 
c. Limiting individual contacts with City staff to the City Administrator, or other designated 

staff so as not to influence staff decisions or recommendations, interfere with their work 
performance, undermine the City Administrator authority or prevent the full Council from 
having the benefit of any information received. To this end, Council members shall not 
request City staff to perform significant work without the prior approval of the City 
Administrator, so that workloads and work plans are not adversely impacted. 

 
d. Respecting roles and responsibilities of staff when and if expressing criticism in a public 

meeting or through public electronic mail messages.  
 

2. All written informational material requested by Council members will be submitted by staff to 
the entire Council with a notation stating who requested the information. In situations where 
staff provides a copy of an existing document previously provided to the Council, staff will 
advise the entire Council rather than providing the material to each Council member. 
 

3. The Mayor and City Council will refer any comments or questions regarding City personnel or 
administration to the City Administrator.  The Mayor and City Council may redirect other 
questions to a Council member or the City Administrator, as appropriate.  . 
 

15 - 9



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     9 
 

J. MINUTES 
 

1. Minutes will be prepared with sufficient detail to meet their intended use. Verbatim minutes are 
not required.  The minutes of meetings of the Council will comply with provisions of ORS 
192.650 by containing the following information at a minimum: 

 
a. The name of Council members and staff present;  
b. All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and measures proposed and their 

disposition;  
c. The result of all votes, including ayes and nays and the names of the Council members 

who voted and justification if given; 
d. The substance of the discussion on any matter; and 
e. Reference to any document discussed at the meeting. 

 
2. The Council may amend the minutes to more accurately reflect what transpired at the meeting. 

Upon receipt of the minutes in the Council agenda packet, Council members should read and 
submit any changes, additions or corrections to the City Recorder so that a corrected copy may 
be issued prior to the meeting for approval. Under no circumstances may the minutes be 
changed following approval by the Council, unless the Council authorizes such change. 

 
3. The City Recorder or designee will make an audio or video recording of all meetings. The City 

Recorder will maintain custody of all recordings. , but a Council member may obtain a copy of 
any recording and the City Recorder will advise the entire Council of request.  A Council 
member may obtain a meeting transcript or partial transcript if it can be produced with nominal 
staff time.  If a transcript would require a significant amount of staff time, the City Recorder 
may only produce the transcript with Council approval unless the transcript is required to 
establish a written public record of an interpersonal conflict involving a member of the 
Council.  The City Recorder is authorized to produce transcripts as required by law.  

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 

1. Upon motion and majority vote of the Council members present, any meeting of the Council 
may be continued or adjourned from day to day or for more than one day.  No adjournment 
may be for a period longer than until the next regular meeting. 

 
2. Upon the request of a Council member, a short recess may be taken during a Council meeting. 

 
3. A motion to adjourn will be in order at any time except as follows: 

 
a. When made as an interruption of a member while speaking; or  
b. While a vote is being taken. 

 
L. BIAS AND DISQUALIFICATION 
 

1. Any proponent, opponent or other party interested in a quasi-judicial matter to be heard by the 
Council may challenge the qualification of any Council member to participate in such hearing 
and decision.  Any challenge must state any fact(s) relied upon by the party relating to a 

15 - 10



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     10 
 

Council member’s bias, pre-judgment, personal interest or other factor from which the party 
has concluded the Council member should not participate and may not make an impartial 
decision. Such challenges must be made prior to the commencement of the public hearing. The 
Mayor will give the challenged member an opportunity to respond. A motion to accept the 
challenge will be accepted and voted upon by the Council minus the challenged member. Such 
challenges and the Council’s decision will be incorporated into the record of the hearing. 

 
2. In quasi-judicial matters, each Council member must disclose participation in a prior decision 

or action on the matter that is before the Council.  Common examples include when a Planning 
Commission member is elected or appointed to the City Council or when a Council member 
testifies at a Planning Commission meeting. The Council member must state whether the 
member can participate in the hearing with no regard for the prior decision made. If the Council 
member is unable to be impartial, the member has a duty not to participate in proceedings and 
to leave the Council table. 

 
3. If the Council believes the member is actually biased, it may disqualify the member by majority 

vote from participating in a decision on the matter. A Council member who has been 
disqualified from participating in a decision may participate in the proceeding as a private 
citizen. 

 
4. Generally, conflicts of interest arise in situations where a Council member, as a public official 

deliberating in a quasi-judicial proceeding, has an actual or potential financial interest in the 
matter before the Council. Under state law:  
 
A: an actual conflict of interest means any action or any decision or recommendation by a 
person acting in a capacity as a public official, the effect of which would be to the private 
pecuniary benefit or detriment of the person or the person’s relative or any business with which 
the person or a relative of the person is associatedis defined as one that would be to the private 
financial benefit or detriment of the Council member a relative or a business with which the 
Council member or a relative is associated.  
B. A potential conflict of interest means any action or any decision or recommendation by a 
person acting in a capacity as a public official, the effect of which could be to the private 
pecuniary benefit or detriment of the person or the person’s relative, or a business with which 
the person or the person’s relative is associatedis one that could be to the private financial 
benefit or detriment of the Council member, a relative or a business with which the Council 
member or a relative is associated.   
 
A “relative” means the spouse, parent, stepparent, child, sibling, stepsibling, son-in-law or 
daughter-in-law spouse, children, siblings or parents of the public official or public official’s 
spouse as well as: (1) any individual for whom the public official has a legal support obligation; 
or (2) any individual for whom the public official provides benefits arising from the public 
official’s public employment or from whom the public official receives benefits arising from 
that individual’s employment.. A Council member must publicly announce potential and actual 
conflicts of interest and, in the case of an actual conflict of interest, must refrain from 
participating in debate on the issue or from voting on the issue. 

 
M. EX PARTE CONTACTS AND DISQUALIFICATION 

Formatted: Not Highlight

15 - 11



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     11 
 

 
1. For quasi-judicial hearings, Council members should refrain from having ex parte contacts 

relating to any issue of the hearing. Ex parte contacts are those contacts by a party on a fact in 
issue under circumstances that do not involve all parties to the proceeding. Ex parte contacts 
may be either oral statements when other interested parties are not present or written 
information that other interested parties do not receive. 

 
2. If a Council member has ex parte contact prior to a hearing, the member must reveal the 

contact at the meeting and before the hearing. The Council member must describe the 
substance of the contact and the Mayor will announce the right of interested persons to rebut 
the substance of the communication. The Council member also will state whether such contact 
affects their impartiality or ability to vote in the matter. The Council member must state 
whether he or shethe member will participate or abstain. 

  
3. For quasi-judicial hearings, a Council member who was absent during the presentation of 

evidence may not participate in any deliberations or decision regarding the matter, unless the 
Council member reviews all the evidence and testimony received. 

 
N. OREGON GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND  

  REPORTING 
 

1. Council members must review and observe the requirements of the State Ethics Law (ORS 
244.010 to ORS 244.390) dealing with use of public office for private financial gain. 

 
2. Council members must give public notice of any conflict of interest or potential conflict of 

interest and the notice will be reported in the meeting minutes. In addition to matters of 
financial interest, Council members will maintain the highest standards of ethical conduct and 
assure fair and equal treatment of all persons, claims and transactions coming before the 
Council. 

 
3. In accordance with state law, it is each Council member’s responsibility to file all required 

statements of economic interest with the Oregon Government Ethics Commission. 
 
O. OREGON PUBLIC RECORDS LAW 
 

1. Right to Inspect. The written record of public business is available, with some important 
exceptions, to any person.  Under ORS 192.420, “every person” has a right to inspect any non-
exempt public record.   
 

2. Public Body. The Public Records Law applies to any public body in the state which includes 
the Council.   
 

3. Records Covered. The definition of “public records” and the ORS 192.420 policy statement 
make it clear that the records law applies to all government records of any kind.  The definition 
of “public record”  includes “any information” prepared, owned, used or retained by a city, 
relating to an activity, transaction or function of the city, or necessary to satisfy fiscal, legal, 
administrative or historical policies, requirements or needs of the city.  Public records are no 

15 - 12



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     12 
 

longer limited to “documents” and need not be prepared by the city.  Records prepared outside 
government “owned, used or retained” by the city, are within the scope of the records law.  
This includes e-mails relating to city business sent to and from any Council member whether 
those e-mails were sent from a Council member’s private account or city e-mail account. 
 

4. Exemptions. The records law is primarily a disclosure law not a confidentiality law.  
Exemptions are limited in nature and scope because state policy favors public access to 
government records.  When the city denies a records inspection request, it has the burden of 
proving that the record information is exempt from disclosure and this determination should be 
made by the City Attorney.   
 

5. Retention. State laws and regulations govern the retention and destruction of public records.  
There is no set amount of time that a public record should be retained; the content of the 
document will determine the retention schedule.  For example, an e-mail sent to or from a 
Council member does not have a set retention schedule; it will depend on the content of the 
document and then conferral with the City Recorder and City Attorney to determine how long 
it should be retained.  Council members are advised to consult with the City Recorder and City 
Attorney before destroying public records.  

 
P.  LEGAL ADVICE 
 
 Requests to the City Attorney for advice requiring legal research may not be made by a Council 

member without the concurrence of the Council.  Before requesting research or other action by 
the City Attorney, the Council members are encouraged to consider consulting with the City 
Administrator to determine if the request or action can be accomplished more cost-effectively. 
Outside a Council meeting, a Council member should make requests of the City Attorney 
through the City Administrator.  Exceptions to this are issues related to the performance of the 
City Administrator and unique or sensitive personal, yet City business-related, requests.  

 
Q.  ROBERT’S RULES 
 
 Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised Eleventh Twelfth Edition will be used as the guideline 

for conduct of Council meetings, except where these Rules specifically apply. 
 
R. COMMISSIONS, BOARDS, & COMMITTEES, ORGANIZATIONS & MEDIA 
 

1. Council Committees. 
 

a. Pursuant to Section 8 of the Charter, the Mayor shall appoint member of council 
committees, which are established by these rules. 

 
b. The Council may, by motion, create a Council Committee to deal with any matter the 

Council deems necessary. 
 

c. Before creating a committee, the Council shall consult with the City Administrator to 
determine the effect the committee will have on staff’s workload and the overall ability 
of the City to support a new committee. 

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.75",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

15 - 13



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     13 
 

 
1.2.Citizen Appointment and Removal. 

 
a. When a vacancy occurs on City commissions, boards and committees, the City will post 

notice of the vacancy and accept applications.  After a review of the applications received, 
the Mayor and City Council will, by majority vote, appoint individuals to vacant positions. 
    

b. When creating an ad hoc committee or a vacancy occurs on an ad hoc committee, City staff 
and Council will make recommendations to the Mayor who will then appoint the chosen 
individuals with the consent of the Council by a majority vote at a Council meeting.  

 
c. Council members will encourage broad participation on City commissions, boards and 

committees. 
 
d. An individual citizen may not serve on more than two City commissions, boards or 

committees simultaneously, in order to encourage the broadest possible citizen 
involvement.  Any citizen individual serving on two City commissions, boards or 
committees may not be chairperson of both simultaneously.  Appointive members of the 
budget committee may not be officers, agents or employees of the City.This limitation does 
not apply to service on the City Budget Committee. 

 
e. Members of a board, committee, or commission serve at the pleasure of the City Council 

and, except as may be limited or prohibited by law, may be removed at any time and for 
any reason by a majority vote of the City Council. Members of a board, committee or 
commission who are absent from more than three (3) regular meetings in a calendar year 
are considered to have resigned from the board, committee or commission.  

 
32. Council Member Participation.   

 
a. Council members will encourage citizen participation in City commissions, boards and 

committees.   
 

b. Council members may and are encouraged to attend meetings so long as a quorum of the 
Council is not present. 

 
c. Council shall: (1) be mindful of their role as individual Council members and not 

representing the full Council unless specifically authorized to do so, and (2) facilitate full 
discussion and participation by the regular members of the body.  

 
d. Council members should limit their attendance at and participation in meetings at which 

quasi-judicial public hearings are conducted on matters that are appealable to Council, so as 
to avoid challenges for bias as set forth in Section L of these rules.  

 
S. CITY ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION 
 

1. Criteria. The standards, criteria and policy directives used in the evaluation of the City 
Administrator will be adopted at a regular Council meeting in accordance with state law. 

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.75",  No bullets or
numbering

15 - 14



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     14 
 

 
2. Process.  The process used for and timing of the City Administrator’s evaluation shall be in 

conformance with the City Administrator’s contract.   
 

a. If the City Administrator’s contract does not set forth an evaluation process, the Council 
shall delegate authority to one of its members to negotiate a process with the City 
Administrator and make a recommendation to the Council.  The Council shall adopt a 
process that has been agreed upon by the City Administrator.  If no process can be 
agreed upon, then the Council may adopt its own process.   

b. If the timing of the City Administrator’s evaluation is not set forth in the 
Administrator’s contract, the Council may, at its discretion, conduct an evaluation as 
necessary and in the best interests of the City. 

c. Evaluation sessions will be scheduled in accordance with the City Administrator’s 
decision on whether to hold the evaluation in open or executive session 

2.d.Compensation may not be discussed in executive session. The Council may convene 
with the City Administrator in open session to review any final performance evaluation 
and discuss compensation.  

 
a. Evaluation sessions will be scheduled in accordance with the City Administrator’s 
decision on whether to hold the evaluation in open or executive session. 

  
b. In February, or in accordance with the current City Administrator contract, Council 

members and staff designated by Council, if any, will review the elements in the evaluation 
forms and will provide completed evaluations to the City Recorder by March 1. The City 
Recorder will forward all sealed envelopes containing evaluations to the City Attorney who 
will tabulate the results of the evaluation forms.  

   
c. At the first meeting in March, or in accordance with the current City Administrator 

contract, the Mayor and Council will meet in executive session to discuss their assessment 
of the City Administrator’s performance and to decide what message will be delivered to 
the City Administrator.   This is also the time, if necessary, to draft the criteria and goals for 
the upcoming year to discuss with the City Administrator.  

 
d. At this or a subsequent meeting, the Council will then meet with the City Administrator in 

an evaluation session. Council summary comments and individual Council member 
comments will be made.  The City Administrator will have an opportunity to respond to all 
comments.  The effect of the evaluation on the City Administrator’s employment contract 
will be discussed.  Sufficient time will be allotted for the evaluation discussion with the 
City Administrator. 

 
Compensation may not be discussed in executive session. The Council may convene with 
the City Administrator in open session to review any final performance evaluation and 
discuss compensation.  Any final summary of the evaluation process shall be prepared by 
the City Attorney and the Mayor. 

e.3.  Informal Evaluation.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Council recognizes the importance 
of communication and feedback, and accordingly, the Council may, at its discretion, 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Left, Line spacing:  single,  No bullets or
numbering, No widow/orphan control, Tab stops: Not at  -1"

Formatted

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", Hanging:  0.31", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

15 - 15



 

C:\Users\bannick\AppData\Local\Temp\iWDT\Browser\Output\20230801084654178\Gladstone - Council Rule 
Update July 2023 Draft (00851738-2xB8084).docx     15 
 

periodically identify concerns to the City Administrator either through individual discussions 
or through full Council deliberations.   

 
43. Contract.   If it is determined that an amendment to the City Administrator’s contract is needed, 

the Council shall direct tThe City Attorney and Mayor or other designated member of the City 
Council will to prepare any employment contractsuch amendments, which to the City 
Administrator’s contract.  Contracts normally will be approved as a consent agenda item at the 
next regular Council meeting.  The evaluation process should be concluded by the end of May 
each calendar year, although the formal consideration of any contract amendment may occur in 
the following year. 
 

T. COUNCIL EXPENSES 
 

1. Reimbursement.  The Council will follow the same rules and procedures for reimbursement as 
City employees, as established by City policy. Councilor expenditures for other than routine 
expenses (e.g., conference registration and travel are examples of non-routine expenses) require 
advance Mayor approval. Unless requested otherwise, the City Recorder will coordinate travel 
accommodations for Councilors.  

 
2. Budget.  The Council will review and discuss its proposed annual budget as coordinated by the 

Mayor and President of the Council and as presented by City staff during a public meeting. 

15 - 16



15 - 17





15 - 18



15 - 19



15 - 20



15 - 21



15 - 22



15 - 23



15 - 24



15 - 25



15 - 26



15 - 27



15 - 28



15 - 29


